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MR. NUITER: We'll call now Case Number
7521.

MR. PEARCE: Application of William B.
Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Call for appearances in
this case.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.
Padilla, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the

applicant. I will have two witnesses to be sworn.

Also, Ht. Examiner, I'Ll,ptobgbtyaonlg-nke

one witness. It may be necessary to use the second witness
on rebuttal, if necessary. Might as well swear them both in
at this time.

MR. NUTTER: Any other appearances?

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, my name is
Williaﬁ F. Carr with the léw firm Campbell, Byrd, and Black,
P. A.; Santa Fe, New Mexice, appearing on behalf'of Chama
Petroleum Company. I have one witness who needs to be sworn,
and I have no objection to your swearing him with these other

witnesses.

(Witnesses sworn.)
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WILLIAM B. BARNHILL

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:
Q Mr. Barnhill, for the record would you
please state your name and where you reside?

A My name is William Barnhill. I live in

Roswell, New Mexico.

13 ; Mr. Barnhill, are you the applicant in
this case?

a Yes, I am.

Q Mr. Barnhill, are you familiar with the

Morrow formation and have your credentials been made a matter
of record ror testimony before the 0il Conservaﬁion Division
or the 0Oil Conservation Commission at a prior time?

A Yes, they have.

Q How long have you worked with the Morrow

formation in southeast New Mexico and in the area of interest

today?
A Well, I've lived in Roswell for 27 years
and I primarily, almost exclusively, work the Morrow for the

last 15, approximately 15, years.
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Q Mr. Barnhill, are you familiar with the
purpose of the case today?

A Yes, sir.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender
Mr. Barnhill as an expert geologist.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Barnhill is qualified.

o Mr. Barnhill, referring to what has been
marked as Exhibit Number One, would you please explain what
that is and what it contains?

A This is an Isopach map, or a thickness
map, of the Morrow formation in this particular area of the
southern part of Township 19 South, Range 25 East, and 20
South, 25 East, Eddy County.

In Sections 34 and 35, of 19, 25, and
1, 2, 3, and 4, of 20, 25, we have various wells in there
that we can -- we accumulated data, and the Morrow in this
area is confined to erosional channels. Erosional channels
are -- they've been incised into the Barnett Shale. Often
times the erosion has even gone completely through the.Bar-
nett into the Mississippian, and the best sands are confined
to this channel environment, and you have to first find you
some sand, then keep in the channel, and then there's the
problem of porosity and permeabilities which always occur.

e Mr. Barnhill, what is the area marked
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in yellow, or colored yellow?

A Well, that's a farmout from Gulf 0Oil to
me in which I propose, or hape to have approved, an unorthodog
location, 660 ocut of the south and west of Section 37 for a
Morrow test.

¢ Mr. Barnhill, what is the red line drawn
through the areaz of Sections 4, 33, and 34 and 35?

A That is a cross section representing a

channel szeguence of this particular area.

Q Is that Exhibit Number Two, Mr. Barnhill}
A Yes.
Q Would you explain what Exhibit Number

Two contains? And if necessary, and if it is necessary for
you to relate back to Exhibit Number One, please do so.

A Well, yes, we can relate to Exhibit
Number One which shows the cross section from east -- from
east to west, from A-A'.

On the lefthand side of the cross sec--
tion we start out in Section 4, of 20, 25. You notice the
yellow is sand and the grays are shale. That is the Mark
Holston Well in Section 4. 1It's on the bank of a channel.

In fact, it's quite removed to the west.

Coaquina Pan Canadian. That has a well developed Morrow sand
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and it also -- that's the -- these sometimes split and we

call them A's and B's, and you can actually get a C in certaih

areas.

The next log to the right of the first
one that we mentioned is the Coquina Pan Canadian! which
is a very good well in the Morrow section.

The third wellAfrom the left is the Pan
Am Lakewood. It was drilled back in 1953. It was a Devonian
test, which at that time, in 1953, the gas situation was kind
of a pain in the neck rather than anybody looking for it.
You can see that the sands have thickened by going to the
east half of 34.

.Q Mr. Barnhill, you're talking about the

third well on the --

A Third well on the cross section.

Q On the cross séction.

A Yes.

Q Okay.

A Then this cross section is projected

a Hilliard well in the north half of 35, which is out of the
channel proper, showing the Morrow sands are present but

they're broken and they're extremely shaley.

And you go further to the east, now, for

R
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the last part of the cross section, the furthest one on the

right, you end up in Section 1 of 20, 25, and that's completely

zilch. In other words. there's nothing there.

From Section 1 of 20, 25, you're com-
pletely on the east bank, and in Section 4 of 20, 25, you're
completely on the west bank. In between there's been some
sand development and I think that that's what I'm trying to
represent here, show you.

Q Mr. Barnhill, going to what has been

marked as Zxhibit Number Three, which is a microlog, would

~you explain what that is and where it is in relation to your

cross section?
A Yes, this microlog is of the Stanoline
Lakewood. It's in Section 34 of 19, 25.

This well was drilled back in 1953, as
previously mentioned. You will notice that I've colored in
on this log the A and the B Sands, which is the same as the
A and the B Sands on this cross section but in the cross séc-
tion»this is a dual induction log and this log we have is a
microlog of the same section, but you can see how -- the
comparison, and they're here in this log -- this is a dry

hole and there was an av:i=mnted recompletion at a later date,

br+ never aenccagcaful

These sands are very, very well develo?ff.

1
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In fact, I would say that it‘'s one of the better developed
sands in this part of the county. And this is the same thing
as we see on the cross seciion but we see it on the microlog.

Q The well depicted on that microlog,
what -- what did it test? Did it test the Morrow, or what
did it test? |

A They -- this was a test upon -- but --
and they got gas in 35 minutes at 47,000. 1It's marked right
to the left of the third log on the section.

And they took another DST at 9407 to

9540 and they got gas in 55 minutes, volume unknown.

Q Was that primarily a Morrow test, Mr.
Barnhill?

A Yes, it was.

Q ) And that was a dry hole, is that correct]

A That's correct.

Q ‘ Mr. Barnhill, can you tell us something
about the -- how all this information depictea on Exhibit

Number One, and Number Two, and Number Three, relates to the 1
your proposed location?

A Well, the best Morrow sands on the cross
section as goes from west to east, or east to west, wherever
you want to start, is in the -~ i3 on the old Stanoline Lake-

wocod, located in the -- in Section 34, and I believe that tbhe
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if the Commission will refer to the cross section, if I may
point something out in relation to these channels that do
develop, on the bottom part of the section I have a line
called C Marker, and then I have a line called Top of Missis-
sippian Lime.

Between the Coquina well in 34 and the

in that very short distance the amount of dip on the C markerb
And‘certainly on the Mississippian Lime.

If you continue that erosional surface
down to the proposed location it should be just very, very
close to the apex of this channel, because when you have to
go to the east of 35, back to the Hilliard well, you have tb
get back to your Mississippian and your C marker, and I think
the sands, this is the maximum part of thke channei, goes
right through the east half of 34 and the west half of 35,
and right on down through the west half of 2 and the east
half of 3.

And what primarily, the main rea;on,
we're asking for this unorthodox location is to get as far
away as possible from that Hilliard well in’ 35, which is the
north half proration unit, and which will never pay out, I
have the production figures on it, and get as close'as the

0ld Stanoline Lakewood, which was drilled in 1953.
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Q Mr. Barnhill, can you tell us now some-
thing about the production of some of these wells in the
area, and in this regard please refer to what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Four?

A Okay, I can point these out. Of course
it's -- for instance, like the Hilliard Well in Section ~-
the north half of 35 of 19, 25. It was completed April 1lith
of 1974, and in seven years it has produced 189-million
cubic feet of gas.

The last production figures I have is
for November. It's running about the same. I have 80's
right on through. 1It's a very, very poor well. Very iikely
will it ever pay out, even with gas to the tremendous increasf
in price.

Q Mr. Barnhill, how does this well relate
to, say, a standard location on the southwest quarter of
Section 352

A .‘Well, I think that if you went to 1980
out of the south and west of 35 you'd be in the same boat as
the Hilliard-Gulf Well. 1In other words, it just wouldn't -~
it would just be impossible situation; I mean a very unfavor-
able situation.

Q How about a standard location on the

soutiieast quarter of 357

D P I T R I
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A Like 1980 from the west and 6;0 from
the south? You'd still be right on strike wikh it, and this
is a very complicated area. This is -~ this is the way I
would interpret it. There is a sand, a sand lens, and it
would be right around the old Lakewood Well, and the further
you can get away from that Hilliard Well and the closer you
can get to the Stanoline Lakewood in 34, the better off you
are for everybody concerned. I mean if you want my opinion.

Q But the east, or the scutheast guarter
of 35, how -- what kind of --

A Southeast quarter. The southeast quarte
of 35 you'd be some place halfway between absolutely zero
from the Gulf Shugart Well in 1 of 20, 25, and from zero to
nothing into the aorth half of 35.

Qo wWhat's the productionron other wells,
say, in Section 34? You've testified already that there was
a dry hole in the southeast quarter of 34, but what wells --

A There's two dry holes iﬁ the south half

of 34, the Lakewcod Well, although all maps show that thing

as a gas well, but it's never ~- it never has been a gas well

There is another well in the south half
of 34 called the Huber Irami. It was a dry hole.

In the north half of 34, the Coquina

Pan Canadian has been a good well. 1It's produced 2-1/3 billépa

e
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cubic feet out of the Morrow. It depleted out of the Morrow
and was recompleted out of the Atoka, and it is apparently
producing out of the Atoka, not in any large -- November's
production was 1,944,000, which is very light production, but
it has been depleted in the Morrow for 2-1/3 billion and re-
completed in the Atoka and we've got the cumulatives on that,
too.

o Mr. Barnhill, do you have zny well con-
trol in Sections 2 and 3 to the south of your -- to the south
and southwest of your propocsed location?

a In the west half of 2 currently there's
a well 8rilling, the Santa Fe No. 1 Exxon, 1980 from the
south énd 660 from the west. That's in the neighborhood of
7500 feet in depth, some place right in there.

In 3 there is a Chama Huber Federal No.

1. I have no information on that but it was reported by the

well. I was promised an electric log on that -- I would have}

log I do have and these friable sands, they cave in a lot,
you get a lot more sand in samples than you would on an elecH
tric log.

But I don't have any information on 3.

And the one in 2 is drilling. . VJ

P T T
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Q Mr. Barnhill, would drilling the well
as you propose prove up the acreage in Sections 34 and 35

and 2 and 3?2 In your opinion?

A Yes, in my opinion, would help prove,

would help it, sure.
Q Mr. Barnhill, are -- what -- how do you
assess the risk of your well as proposed?

A These Morrow wells are terrible high

risk, even drilling an offset. They're just a high risk

venture.
Q How much are you spending on your well?
a These wells here AFE out around $808,000
Q Are you -- do you have any dry hole

contributions from any of the offset operators?

A No, I do not.

Q When does your lease on the south half
of 35 run out, Mr. Barnhill?

A The southeast quarter runs out May 1,
which gives me approximately 30 days, so to speak. It’s a
Federal lease;to drill it Qe have to have an archaeology per-
mit, BLM, et cetera, et cetera, and et cetera. I am in
qguite a bind on if it's one way or the othér, but it would

be, the southeast gquarter goes out May 1.

o Do vou reqguest’ from the Division an ex-

p
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peditious decision on this case?

A Yes, I would.

Q Does the -- would the USGS issue a
drilling permit prior to issuance of an corder by the Divisiod?

a No, I don't believe they would.

Q Mr. Barnhill, would approval of this
applicaticn impair the correlative rights of offsetting oper-
ators?

A I don't think so. The way I'm looking
at it here, the acreage in 3 and down through 2 and I can
only go to where the points are, like in 34 and 35, 1, 2,

3, and 4 of 20, 25. That'®s all the control there is. I
can't make them up, and it could change. It could be quite
thicker than that; it could be thinner than that; but I

just have to take the data that I have, and I don't think it
impairs anybody's rights.

Q Would it allow you, if you do get a
producing well, to recover your fair and equitable share
of the hydrocarbons underlying the sonth half of 352

A I think so.

Q Mr. Barnhill, in your opinion should a
penalty or a production limitation be aésessed against your

well should it produce?

A I don't think it -- a penalty would be
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in order because of the -- I'm offsetting a dry hole and a
terrible well to the north, and if I ~- if there's gas to be
foubd it's to everybody's benefit, and I don't know why I
should be penalired.
Qo Mr. Barnhill, referring to what has‘

bean marked as Exhibit Number Five, would you explain what

that is, what it contains?

A The green is the south half prorat;on
urit withe the proposed unorthodox location located 660 from
the south and west of 35, 19, 25.

The yellow acreage belongs to Chama
Petrolaum.

The -- in Section 2 cf 20, 25, there is
a west half proration unit, consisting of the west half of 2,
in which a well is currently being drilled.

Q Going back to your earlier testimony,

a producing weli at your proposed locatio~ would help deter-
mine what hydrocarbons, if any, in the Morrow formation would
underlie the yeliow acreage, wouldn't it?

A Yes, with the control data we have on
sand thicknesses there, it would, the south half of 34 and 3
and could even possibly go down to 10, but I don't have any

control down there.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we have in-
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cluded in this in this package some additional petroleum
information and we haven't introduced that, but nonetheless,
it's there for your edification should you read it.

MR. NUTTER: Those are scout tickets?

A Scout tickets of all the wells in the
immediate area.

MR. PADILLA: And 1 have no further
questions of this witness, Mr. Examiner. We tender Exhibits
One through Five.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five
will be admitted in evidence.

Any questions?

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q | Mr. Barnhill, I'd like to first direct
your attention to your Exhibit Number One, which is yuur
Isopach map. How long have you been working in this area?

Y I've been working this area -- well, in
the Morrow for a good number of years; a minimum of fifteen.

Q -Now. as I understand, an Isopach shows
the sand thickness, is what it's designed to show. It does

not show structure.

i R
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A Right. Right.
Q And is structure a significant factor
in determining what you've got?
A Nore whatsoever.
Q So this shows the sand thickness, based

on the data yocu've had available to you, your interpretation?
Is that right?

A That's right.

Q Is this the first Isopach of this area
you have prepared?

A No.

Q Did you not prepare an Isopach last fall
in conjunction with Chama?

A Absolutely. In fact, the Chama well was
based exclusively on my geology.

Q I'd like to hand yoﬁ what's bzen marked

for identification as Chama's Exhibit Number Seven, and ask ]

if this is a copy of that Isopach? - . | i
A It's very similar in nature. 1It's aﬁ
Isopach.
Q I believe it has on the bottbm on the

le gend, it has your -- your name. Does this look like you -4

A !es,_uh—huh. Yes, that's my work.

Q Now, I*d like you to 100k at this and
Y ;

T T T T TR
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focus on the south half of Section Number 35.
A All right.
Q The Isopach which you prepared for this

hearing would show, I believe, that there are sands present

throughout the south half of that section. Is that a correct

interpretation?
A In the south half of 35?2
0 Yes, sir.
A I think the sands would go through part

of it, you;re right.

Q But you said part of it. Do you think -¢
is the entire south half underlain with potentially productiv*
Morrow sand or does it cut off as we move to the east?

A Well, as you move to the east you get in
a very much poorer environment because you're out of the
channel proper. On the cross section from the Hilliard well
in 35 to the Gulf Shugart Well in 1, it's a very, very poor
section, shaley, tight sands, and your clean sands are depo-

sited -- now, the Amoco Well, the Lakewood at 34 has a very

Q Right.
A And the Hilliard Well in 35 is very
poorly developed and the production in that is just -- is

quite sad.
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0 Now, if we compare these two Isopachs,

it appears to me that the Chama Exhibit Number Six, the first

Isvpach would tend to show that a substantial portion of the

east part of the south half of Section 35 is -- does not con—

tain commercial sand, is that correct?

A Well, you see, we're not -- you have to,

as a geologist, you hava2 to use a little bit of optimism.
When -- when I did this prospect and sold it to Chama on the
geological merits, I wanted to see a well driiled in 3, pre-
ferably where they drilled it, 1980 from the south and the
east.

The 60-foot Isopach was put in there
and you'll notice that on the old Stanoline Lakewood I gave
it a value of 44 feet, but here's the same thing and you can
come up with 76.

Being optimistic, I wanted to see this
channel, see if it would -- I knew that this was a dry hole.
It's 76 feet. On Chama's Isopach I put 44, bht if you want
tc count the feet off, count them off, they're right there,
and 44 is not correct. 1it's 76.

Qo I believe you testified that you have
received no data on that Chama Huber Well down in Section 3.

A The only data that I have is a. sample

>1og on it and although I put the prospect together, my rela-

AP

Locant
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; a 2 tionship with Chama is -- has gotten a little touchy. They
i 3 went tight; they didn't give me an electric log. That's why
; 4 I put 50 question mark, because they never delivered me aﬁ
; 8 electric log, but I do have a sample log, as I mentioned.
? ¢ A lot of these friable sands cave in the hole and look like
7 you're getting just a ton of sand, and looks like you may be
] getting a couple hundred feet, but it's really all cave-in.
9 1) What --
10 A So you need a log, like this.
1 g Uh-huh.
12 A Well, you can actually, like on the SP
'i} 13 on this old log here, see the maximum. See, that's it, right
4 there.
15 MR. PADILLA: You're talking about a
16 microlog, Mr. Barnhill?
17 A Well, no, just one of these‘compenSated
18 neutron formation density logs now are what we run.
5 J Q '~ What additional data have you received
] 28 since you prepared your first Isopach that would cause you
; 21 to alter your inte-pretation? Wwhat new data have you used?
f n A The only data I have is from Charles
g <] Newburg (sic). He said they had 50 fgét of sand in that
r 24 | well, but I haven't seen -- I don't have the electric logf;
\/ 25' although I was promised one. I have a sample log. )
:
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Q Wouldn't you say that your Exhibit Num-
be:- OnAe‘paintS' a more optimistic picture for the south half
of Section 35 than the previously prepared Isopach?

A That's the way I wanted to present- it
previously.

Q And this is -- and the Exhibit Number
One is the way you want to present it here today?

A No. I wanted to see a well drilled in

now, instead of a 44 Isopach value in the south half of 34,

you'll have to take this log and count them out for yourself,
and they're 76.
5o you take your 76. You've got the

Huber-Irami Well in the south half of 34 with 47. You go
to 76. You've got Isopach values you've‘got to put in there.
You go from the Coquina Pan Canadian of 40 feet to 76.
You go from the Hilliard well in 35, 32 to 76. You've got‘
to put those values in there, and I don't know any other way
I can draw it.

Q If I compare these two Isopachs, which
of the two portrays a more optimistic picture for the -- for
makiﬁg a successful weli in the south half of 352

A This one. This one that ~-- this exhibit.

0 Your Exhibit Number One, and that was

e e

PR L T




1 24

-
2 prepared specifically for this hearing?

1 3 A Yes.

i 4 Q Now, I'd like to go to the cross section|.

5 5 And I'll warn you at the beginning, I can't read a log barely
¢ at all, and so if some of the questions are not too logical,
7 I want you to bear with me on it.
4 As I look at this cross section, yeliow
9 areas show the Morrow sand, which is the sand which may con-
10 tain productive -- that may be productive of gas, is that
1 correct?
12 A That's correct.

— 13 Q " And as I look at where you've placed
| 14 your proposed location for the Barnhill No. 1, the sands are

?l | 18 ﬁhickening sort of to that, to the point of the proposed

Z‘ 16 location.

T 17 A Hopefully, right.

%T 18 Qo What control do you have that would

? 19‘ justify thickening of the sand to this point?

; 29 A Well, the second log from the left is

é 21 the Coquina well.

' 22 2 Okav.

E ) 23 P A End you go to the third one, the old

?’ 24 | panam Lakewood again. | |

i 1} . :

= 25 Unh-huh.
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Thos> sands, your A aund your B sands,

are thicker, and at the base -- base of the B Sand you will

notice that that is an erosional surface, the Barnett shale.

It's dipping, or dipping off to the east.

You go to your C marker and -- which

shows that dip, and your top of your original Mississippian

Lime shows that dip.

It would indicate from that dip that

you could go to a degree further east and may get into the

deepest part of that

yourself to get back

o

not correct, that in

channel, because vou've got to reverse
to this Hilliard Well in 35.
Uh-huh. But as I lock at this, is it

the Hilliard Well and alsoc in the Pan

American Lakewood Well, that the C marker is virtually the

same depth?

A

Well, you can certainly see, this C

marker, how it correlates in the Hilliard Well going to the

Coquina Well. You see the -- I'm not trying to give you a

lesson on logs but --

o

I probably could stand one.

Now, it is possible, however that the

deepest portion of this channel might be in the Lakewood and

that you could at that point turn the C marker up and just

simply correlate it right over to the Hilliard Gulf Federal

No. 1. 1Is that ﬁot possible to interpret it that way, also?




Ty T AT T T

i Saian. oo

TR yT——m—————

st Lt S st e At S

- T T R T S R

®

n

8

and a good mud system, you might as well forget about the

% %

26
A Well, if you went just -- yeah, if you
went from the Coquina -- the Stanoline Lakewood back to the
Hilliard Well, you've got well developed sands in the Lakewood
and poorly developed sands in the Hilliard, and so therefor,
the proposal is stay away from that Hilliard. You don't want
to go in that direction. You want to get as close to the --

to the Lakewood Well as possible, because it had the bsst

sands.

1 Was it not also a dry heole?

A Yes, it is.

Q Was the Lakewood not originally a Dewvon-{
ian test? |

A It was a ngonian test.

0o : And wasn't there some indication of soneﬂ

water problems in completing that well?
A Well, this was drilled back in 1953.
Wheh you drill Morrow wells, you're going to have all kind

of problems. Primarily, if you don't have a low water loss

Morrow.
They drilled this -- they were drilling
this with -- this Morrow Sand here, with water; went on deym

to the Devonian, tested, and got water in the Devonian.

To do that to the Morrow, you're absoluéelg
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just killing yourseilf.
These sands are full of montmorillicnites
begtonites, and once contact with water, they swell up and
they're just like cement.

So you have to use a very low water

washed drilling fluid in there, which inhibits the water fromj

contaminating these montmorillonite, kaolinite parts.

And there was an atteaspted recompietion
of that at a later date, completely unsuccessful, which is
not surprising at all.

qQ Could it be that the completion prac-
tices in that Lakewocd Well contributed to the fact that the
Morrow did not produce?

A I don't think you could complete it
under any circumstances the way it was drilled.

Q Do you think if a well was drilled at
that location and this well had never been drilled, that you
might be able to complete a producer there today?

A Yes, I do.

o With beiter techniques existing now?

| So actually, the objective is to get

away from the Hilliard Well, which you consider to be a poor

- well, and towards this othar well?

A Yes.

3
4
i
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a Because the better portion of the sand
is over there, is that correct?
A I tkink it would have a -- if not better}]

at least maybe equally as good 2s the old Lakewood Well drillpd
back in *53.

Q Were there any completion problems in
the Hilliard-Gulf Federal Well that you're aware of?

A There's completion problems in all of
these #orrow welis. There‘s formation damage in every one.

I don't know of one -- unless you could drill it with air or
gas, without fluid, I don't know how you could complete one
without damage.

Q If we look at the Huber-Irami Well,
that was also dry.

A Yes, uh-huh. The sands developed there
but they lacked porosity and permeability. That's another
thing you fight in these.

Q When was that completed? Do you recall?

A I don*t recall but I have the card on
it. The Huber-Irami was spudded 3-14-74, completed 4-23-74.

0} Do you think it's possible that>tech-
nigues in terms of completing these weils, have improved
enough that a commercial well might have been made'therg to-

day if it were drilled today?
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A At the Irawmi location?
(1} Yes.
A No, there wasn't anything wrong at the

Irami location. It had the sands but just lacked the poro-

sity and permeability, and there's not a thing you can do

about it.

Q Was that weil fractured?

A No.

Q Would that have improved that or is
that é -

A No, the electric logs, which I don't

have one, but the electric logs just show that dude just to
be tight; very, very tight.

And it just doesn't have any porcsity
and permeability. And they ran a good set of logs. They
run the compensated neutron and just zilched out on them,

that's all. The sands were there.

Q Now if we look at this Lakewood Well and

if there were problems in completing it, and it thereby didn'&-f ;

doesn't necessarily condemn the acreage right there, isn't .
it possible that a well at your propnsed location is going
to be draining reserves from the southeast guarter of 34?

o Well, it could. Sure, it would be in

the same sand body. I mean if there was no additional drill%,g

T S 5 R Ty

S T P




TR

()

o B 6 ® 9 e s W N

b
»~

& 5

2R BB RS S

30

and this was a successful test, it would -- it would draia
a certain amount of area, hopefully.

Q Do you know what the standard spacing
rules are for a weil drilled in a laydown unit, like the
south half of Section 35?

A Yeah, it would be 1980 from the south
and west, which would be a direct offset to the Hilliard.

It could be a 1980 from the west and a
660 from the south, which would be a double offset from the
Hilliard; speaking of forties.

Q And so the closest that you could drill
to the west line of Section 34 and have a standard location
would be 1980 feet, is that correct?

A Now how was that again?

Q The closest that you could drill a well
to the west line of Section 35 would be 1980 feet, if you
were having to stay with a standard location?

A Yes.

Q By moving 1320 feet to the west aren't
you extending the drainage into Section 34 by, oh, a substan-
tial amount, if not exactly 13202

A Well, yeah, it would possibly drain 34.
Probably a new well should be‘drilled where the old Amoco

Well is. A well should be drilled in the north half_of 3.

e L
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The proration unit in 2 down there is a west half proration
unit. I think the -- if this proration unit is authorized,
I think -- this unorthodox location -- I think it will show
up a lot of things in there.

Q But to protect themselves would Chama
have to drill 660 feet from the east line of Section 34?2

A No.

Q Do you think that a well drilled at
another location would be able tc offset any drainage that
might come from your proposed well?

A Yeah, I think so.

o I believe you indicated there was no

correct?
A | I don't have any.
Q Have you reguested any?
A No, I haven't.
Q Now I think you also testified that a

well drilled at the proposed location would -- and if it.pro-
duced gas it would be to everyone's benefit. Is that what -
is that a correct statementé

A I think it would -- as far as Seétion 2

is concerned, that being awest half proration unit, I wouldn't

B )G i

want to see an operator go to the east half of 2. It would
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certainly help the leasehold interest in 3 and possibly on

10, if in the event this sandbar type thing would be extended

Q And how would it help them?

A Well, using the data in there. There's
a well in the south half of 3, the Chama Well, which is re-
ported very -- a commercial producer. That certainly has a -
and if there was one in the southwest southwest of 35, if tha
was a commercial producer, what's wrong with the north half
of 32

And so everything has a bearing on every
thing else.

Q It would benefit them then because they
would have additional data for projecting the area, is that
correct?

A : Well, that would be one way of looking
at it. |

Qo Who would be paid for the reserves pro-
duced from that well?

A Who'd be paid- for the reserﬁes?

Q b g ﬁéan who would receive compensation‘
for the gas produced from that well? Only the owners of the
south hglf of 35, is that not correct?

A Well, that's true. That would be thg

proration unit, that’s right.

1
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Qo You have a May 1 expiration date, is
that right?

A In the southeast quarter, yeah.

Q Do you have to have a final Commission
order before you can go ahead and start that well?

A At this unorthndox location, and sure
would for this proposal.

Q And if this, whatever order is appealed,

would that impair your ability to get USGS approval, or do
you know?

A I'm sure it would. This being a Federal
1ease( too, there's just roughly thirty days tc go on it.v
They still have ﬁhe archaeologist to go out theie and make
that report. The BLM has got to go out there and do their
thing. And it takes time.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Barnhill, you'’ve interpreted on
your Exhibit Number One that that Lakewood Well had 76 feet
of pay but you think the reason it's not a producing well
is because of its exposure to all that water during the

drilling to the Devonian, is that it?
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A Yes, sir. I think they actually ruined
that well when they were drilling to the Devonian. Had it
been drilled, or I think you could drill a new.well there
under present day drilling techniques and have a very good
chance of commercial gas.
Q‘ What unit is dedicated to the Coquina

Pan Canadian?

A That's a north half proration unit.

Q North half.

A Yes, sir.

Q So, presumably, that -- another well in

the south half would have the south half dedicated to it.
A That's all you could dedicate in 34 would
be the south half.
Q Now, down here in Section 3, how does
Chama have it's lands dedicated to that well that's drilling?
A 3. The well is a south half proration
unit and the south half of 3 is the proration unit.
» Q And the west half is dedicated to this
Santa Fe-Exxon No. 1.

A The west half of 2 is the proration unit

Q Now, I presume that Hilliard is still

producing this Gulf Federal even though it is just making a
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very small amount of gas.
A Yes, sir. I can give you November's --
Q I noticed November's production on one
of your exhibits there, 257 Mcf for the morth.
A That's right; something like that.

Q 10 a day or less.

Now you also mentioned that the cumu-
lative production from the Pan Canadian was 2.3 billion from
the Morrow and I thought you said it was now recompleted to
the Atoka.

A That's correct.
Q Isn't it the other way around, that it

was originally an Atoka well and then was recompleted in the

Morrow?

A No, sir.

¢} Well, then this exhibit must be in errorf
where it shows the -- it°'s a revamp from the statistical re-

port, but on page 534 it shows production for the North
Cemetary Atoka Pool, but it doesn't show any production in
the year 1980, and it says r=completed to Cemetary Morrow
Gas.

A That -- that is a ——»that's’an error.
It was completed éut of the Morrow and after that'wﬁs -= went

down, it was recomplted out of the Atoka, and on the cards

o i
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we have the --

Q. Well, when was it reccmpleted, do you
know that?

A I'd rather --

Q Because it shows a full year's productiok
for 1979 from the Morrow.

a It was recompleted 5-5-77 according to

this card. It was completed originally, potentialed from thé
Morrow perforations in Jaauary the 17th of '74.

It was recompleted with initjial calcu-
lated open flow of 1,221,000 out of the Atoka in 5-5-77.

Q And then was it recompleted back to the

Morrow, then?

A, You know, I have a suspicion that they
may have the -- even the Morrow perforations open still on
this, but -- and I was just going off the data available.

Q Well, you see your sheet here that'é

labeled 1979, so all that production during '79 has been fromg

the Cemetary Morrow.

A That is -~ that is Cemetary Morrow
production. i

Q Uh~huh.

A Right, the one in '79.

Q And then this sheet for November of 1981

TRt R
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attached to that same exhibit shows production in November
of '8l from the Cemetary Morrow again.

So maybe it wus completed in the Morrow ,
recompleted in the Atoka, and then put back in the Morrow.

A Well, I'm sure it was completed in the
Morrow and then recompleted in the Atoka, and that we've got
something mixed up here and I can't exactly tell you what it
is.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, maybe we cag
verify that information through tge records of the Division
while we're here.

MR. NUTTER: There may be something in
the well file to show what’s been happening tc that well. !

Q Now it's your opinion, Mr. Barnhill, I
believe you siated that you don’t feel any penalty should be
imposed on your proposed well because of its unorthodox 1oca
tion because in effect you said you'd be benefitting the en-
tire area by showing the existance of the channel and pro-
ducing formations coming up through this particular area.

Do you beliewve that your entire south
half of Segtion 35 would be productive from the Morrow if
the well were productive?

A I don't think you could drill a well in}|

the southeast of 35 and get a well. I think you're on the
" ﬁ —
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Dank on that side.
G It's coming up the slope there and some
place or other you're getting up out of the channel.
A You're getting up out of the channel.

You'll be on the east bank, and that's what's happened in
this area. These channels were incised, eroded into the Bar-
nett. Some of them have even gone down into the top of the

Mississippian Lime, and they deposited with the sands due to

the various situations; meander into the old arroyo or channe}

caused a dumping action of sand in which you get just kind of
a sandbar build-up. I've noticed this on various areas I‘'ve

worked.

Q Well now why do you think the Huber-
Irami Well was a dry hole?

A Well, there are apparently plugs of im—
permeability existing in this. Now what causes it, I can't
explain, and I've talked to a lot of intelligent people. You
can -- the sands can be present but they can be just tight
and they seem to be local spots of silica. Silica was depo-
sited and choked off permeability and porosity; It's local-
ized, kind of a localized induration.

The‘sands were very well deve}opedvin the
Huber-Irami Well but just tight, and that is just something

else you have to fight when you're --
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Q Well, it'agot an equal positicn with
respect to the channel that the Pan Canadian has, even ac-

tually more sands.

A Yes, it did, but it was tight.
Q And didn't produce at all.
A So it's going to have localigzed areas

of induration which you just hope you don't run into.
Q Okay .
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gques-
tions of Mr. Barnhill?
MR. PADILLA: May I ask a couple of

questions, Mr. Examiner?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

1Y Mr. Barnhill, would you consider drillinh

the well in ahy of the standard locations in Section == in
the south half of Section 35?

A No, I'm afraid I couldn't. 1It's just~‘r
too risky. This stuff is a high risk at best.

o Also, with respect to the change in the
Isopach, did the well that Chama drilled have any influence
in your decision to make a change?

A . No, I'm glad to see that they got a well

i N
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down there, but -- and that's where I recommended they drill

this well -- but I have the opportunity to possibly drill a

well in the south half of 35, and I think that that didn't
have any particular bearing on it.
Q Did the limited information about 50
feet have anything to do with the changes that seems to --
A No, because when you go across this cros%

section here and you take the factual data, actually the

S S S 7 S G P I

original Isopach and getting Chama to drill where they drillef

11 in the south half of 3, that's where it needed to be drilled.
12 But you -- but now I did not represent in that Isopach the

_:: B3 true amount of sand in the -- in this old Stanoline Lakewood.
14 This channel certainly does come down

) 1] through that and I'd like to drill a well in the south half
' 16 of 35, but it would need to be an unorthodox location becauseﬂ
17 these things are so restricted from the standpoint you can
get on the bank so fast and get on the other bank. They're
about a mile wide.

Q Looking at the Hilliard Well, do you =~-
as far as the net amount of sand that's shown on the Isopach,|
does that =-- does that conSiéer the shale as depicted in the -

A ~ Well, what happens when you get out of

g ey

the channel, when you get up on the banks, they -- your good,

R g 8 B Y8 5 5

clean sands are deposited in -- just imagine a big arroyo,
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big channel, and as you get up on the bank they get -- that's
where & lot of shale, 2 lot of trash, a lot of stuff came in
and just broke up, and you get fingers of sand.

Q Do you show it on your Isopach, this
total amcunt of feet as shown in the cross section, do you
show the entire --

A I show that as what I would consider net
clean sand is 32 feet.

Q And do you consider that the sanéd as
shown at the Hilliard Well by drilling at a standard location
would encounter the same type of sand?

A I think you have a good chance. I think
you have an excellent chance.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I have no

further questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q | What do you know about the status of the
Chama Well»in Section 3 ét this preseﬁt time, Mr. Barnhill?
A The only thing I really know, that the
operator reported they_had‘so feet of sand and they've gone
tight on me, but the operator is present here in the room.

You might ask him.
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Q Well, I will. You don't know whether
they've ~-
A I don't know what they're doing. I do
know they ran pipe, and I don't know what they've done.

Q Okay.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:
Q Mr. Barnhill, would wells drilled in
the south half of 34, the north half of 3, and even in Sectio
2, would they have the opportunity of draining Section 352
A Sure they would.

MR. PADILLA: No further questions.

RFECROSS - EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

’ Q Mr. Barnhill, in preparing the two Iso-
pachs did you, and looking at the Hilliard Well in both in-
stances, use net clean sand? Is that what you used in both
instances?

A Yeah. 1It's best to try to use the over-
all interval, because you've got these shales through it and
they vary;

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
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at this time I would like to offer into evidence the Isopach
which has been marked as Chama Exhibit Number Six.

MR. NUTTER: Chama Exhibit Number Six
will be admitted into evidence.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

MR. NUTTER: If there are no further
questions, the witness may be excused.

Call your other witness, please.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we will only
use Mr. MC Coy as a rebuttal witness, if necessary.

MR. CARR: At this time I'd cali James

Montgomery.

JAMES H. MONTGOMERY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY HR. CARR:

Q Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A James H. MOntgomery. I live in Dallas,

Texas.

Q Mr. Monigomery, by whom are you employeél
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and in what capacityé

A I'm a consulting geologist and eagineer,
representing Chama Petroleum, Mr. Charles Nearburg.

Q And Mr. Nearburg is the President of
Chama Petroleum?

A That's correct.

Q Have you previously testified before thip
Lommission or one of its examiners?

A I have. It's been over ten years ago.

) Would you summarize your educational
backgrdund and your work experience for the Examiner?

A All right. I have a Bachelor®s degree

major oil companies, large independents, and now am a con-

-filed in this case on behalf of Mr. Barnhill?

in geclogy from Louisiana State University and have a Master'#
degree in geology, a Bachelor's degree in petroleum engin-
eering from the University of Tulsa.

Spent 32 years in the o0il business with

sultant.

o And how long have you been a petroleum
consultant?

A Twelve years.

0 Are you familiar with the application

A Yes, sir.




R ok A R ]

ERFTT TR T O OERE L T TR

”.A-.,...,-,.-,-"v‘..,‘m‘m.“a,v,‘v,.,fyrnA.—Aw-

:O.ﬂ‘“‘luﬂﬂ

& 8 =

1
15
16
1

e &

~
-

‘dox location proposed by Mr. Barnhill without some kind of

R X 8B

45
Q And are you familiar with the subject
area?
A Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
tions acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: He was qualified ten years
ago. He's got ten more years experience, so we will qualiiy
him.

Q Mr. Montgomery, wili vou summarize
briefly Chama Petroleum Company's reasons for appearing in
this case?

A Well, Chama is here to oppose an unortho

a penalty on it.

a Have you prepared certain exhibits for
introduction in this case?

A Yes, I have.

o Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Chama Exhibit Number One, ident-
ify:thié'and explain what it shoys?

A This is a land plat showing Chama's
ownership. The acreage owned by Chama is cross hafched.

It also has the lines of the cross

sections, which we'll introduce later in the testimony.
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Q Is also shown the proposed well locationr

A €8s, the proposed location and the
standard location and the proposed proration unit in the
south half of Section 35.

Q What are the spacing rules for the Mor-
row in this area?

A 320 acre spacing.

Q And what are the well locations on pro-
ration units?

A 1980 from r - in this case 1980 from
thewest line and 660 from the south or 1980 from the west
and 1980 from the south.

Q How much of an advantage in terms of
feet is Mr. Barnhill seeking to obtain by approval of the
proposed location?

A. 1,20 feet.

A Now I'd like to direct your attention
to che south half of Section 34. |

A Yes, sir.

Q A portion of the south half of that
section is not shaded and the question is, who owns the re-
maining interest in the south half of 34?2

A Exxon owns it and Chama Petroleum is in

negotiations with them for a farmout now. Chama will control
e
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the unit to be drilled and does expect to operate it.

Q So Chame does propose to drili a well --
A ' Yes.
Qo -- in the scuth haif? And I believe

it's already been testified to, who owns the north half of
that section?

a Yes, Coquina.

Q And a well is dedicated to it. The

south half proration unit that is being put together by

Chama, Chama would have the major interest ownership in that.

A That's correct.

Q I'd like to direct your attention to
the northhalf of Gection 3, which is the diagonal offset to
the proposed location --

A Yes, sir.

2 -- and ask ycu to note just for the re~
cord what the ownership is.

A It's 100 percent Chama.

a Will you now refer to what has been
marked for identification as Chama Exhibit Number Two, and
identify this, please.

A It's a topographic sheet of the area,
shéwing that there is no topographical reason why it can't

be drilled at a standard location,.
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Q Will you now refer to Chama Exhibit
Number Three and review this for Mr. Nutter?
A This is a production cumulative map of

the wells in the area. The Morrow wells are colored in yellaw
on the map and the others are colored by the appropriate
color on the legend.

This shows 2.4 billion for the Coguina
Well out of the Morrow. I'm uncertain, too, now what it's
producing‘from. I don't know, either, whether it's Atoka
or what., This shows production in the old Pan Ar Lakewood,
~which I don't think was ever the case. I mean out of the

.Morrow.

Q Would you, first of all; what is the
date on this? It shows production through what date?

A Production is to 1-1-81.

Q Yes. Now, using this map would you
look at the wells immediately to the north of the proposed
location and just for the Examiner review the quality of
these wells?

. a All right. The Coquina Well has made
the 2.4 billion. The Hilliard Well is a very poor one, 187~
million. The PanAm Lakewood, I think, will make an excelleny
well. The sand there is well developed, if a well were

drilled next to it now it would produce.
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I also think the Huber-Irami, although
it's a dry hole, as we will show later on the cross section,
the sand is terrifically thick, has gas effect all the way
through it, and I think with a frac job it would produce.
Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, I don't see on
this map the Chaga Well leocated in Section 3.
A No, that's an oversight. It's there.

What is the location of that well?

A That's 1980 from the east and 1980 from
the south.

Q And when was it completed?

A It was completed in late February.

Q And have you reviewed data on that well?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you summarize that data for the

Examiner, referring to the number of feet of sand and the
characteristics of the well?

A Well, I have picked 55 feet of net sand
in that well. It's on the same criteria that I think Mr.
Barnhill was picking on his first Isopach.

» Q Does it appear to be a good Morrow .-
producer? |

A Yes, it is an excellent well. Some of

it's got 25 percent porosity.
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MR. NUTTER: Do yoa have a potential on
it, Mr. Montgomery?

A I don't have. It has bsen completed
and I don't -- but I don't know. I haven't seen a calculated
open flow.

| MR. NUTTER: All right.

A It has not been hooked up, 80 I don't
know.

MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, Charles Nearburyg
is here and he can give you the potential on that well, if
you would like that. |

MR. NUTTER: I'd just like to have some
idea what kind of potential it's got, Mr. Nearburg.

MR. NEARBURG: We, General Servicing of
Hcbbs tested the well for a calculated absolute open flow of
30-million cubic feet a day.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, would you look at
the Coquina Well in Section»34 and also the Hilliard Well in
35 and compare these two wells?

A _ The Coquina Well, of course, 'is by far

the best. The Hilliard Well has a lot thinner shnd. a lot

vy Now if you'll look at the Lakewood Well
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MR. NUTTER: Do you have a potsntial on

it, Mr. Montgomery?

A I don't have. It has been completed

and I don't -~ but I don't know. I haven't seen a calculated

open flow.

MR. NUTTER: All right.

A It has not been hooked up, so I don't
know.

MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, Charles Nearburg
is here and he can give you the potential on that well, if
you would like that.

MR. NUTTER: I'd just like to have some
idea what kind of potential it's got, Mr. Nearburg.

MR. NEARBURG: We , General Servicing of
Hobbs tested the well for a calculated absolute open flow of
30-million cubic feet a day.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, would you look at
the Coquina Well in Section 34 and also the Hilliard Well in
35 and compare these two wells?

A The Cogquina Well, of course, 'is by far
the best. The Hilliard Well has a lot thinner sand, a lot
shadier sand, and it has produced accordingly.

o Now if you'll locs at the Lakewood Well

e g T
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in Section 34, the PanAm Lakewood Well, in your opinion if
that well were drilled today do you think it could be made

into a commercial producer?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q From the Morrow?

A Yes, from the Morrow.

Q And what about the Huber-Irami Well?

A I feel the same thing with it. It would

probably take a frac job but I think you could do it.

Q And you've reviewed the logs on that
well?

A Yes, I have.

Q Are they contained on your cross section

A Yes.

13 All right, at this time I would direct

your attention to Chama Exhibit Number Four and ask that ycu

review this for Mr. Nutter.

A aAll right. This is an east-west cross

section, E-E', which is shown on --
Q On Exhibit Number One.

A Number -One, coming through the Max Welil,

-through the Coquina Well, through the Stanoline Lakewood

Unit, through the Hilliard Well, then on to the Gulf Well,

which is out of the channel. I should point out that on
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thig cross section the Stanoline Lakewood Unit is half the
scale of the other logs.
Q So the yellow shaded area is &z lot --
A The yellow shaded area is a lot thicker

than it appears here. You've seen the microlog on that be-

cause it is admitted in evidence.

Q This shows the general characteristics
of the sand through this area?

A You can see the thickness in the Coguina
Well, the thinness in the Hilliard Well, and the lack of
sand in the Mark Production and the Gulf.

"] ; Would you concur with Mr. Barnhill's

statement that sructure is not important in this area in

terms of making a Morrow -- successful Morrow completion?
A I agree with him.
Q And what you're looking for when you

drill a well in this area is productive sand.
A The thicker the better,.
Q So the -- is it fair to say that th=

thicker the sand body the, generally speaking, the greater

reserves you would find under that -- in that location?.
A Yes, sir.
Q Will you now refer to Chama Exhibit Num-

ber Five and review this?
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A, That is cross section, D~D', again
starting with the Mark Production Well, through the Coquina
Well, through the Huber-Irami Well, and then down to the
southeast through the PanAmerican.

Q And this is the log of the Huber-Irami
Well which you referred to before.

A Yes. If you will note on that log, on
the Huber-Irami log, the porosity is low. A drill stem test
recovered 60 feet of mud. The final shut-in pressure was
1879 pounds. An analysis of the build-up curve on that shows
it to bé still building, and it shows that there is some feed
in from somewhere. At least that is the analysis that we
have derived from testing.

1 think that the gas effect shown on
that log, with a not too large frac job would enable you to
make a well out of it at present prices and this was drilled
before these days prices.

MR. NUTTER: When was that Huber Well
drilled?

A *74, 1974, March.

Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, have you reviewed
the Isopach which has already been admitted into evideﬂce
which was prepared by Mr. Barnhill?

A Yes, sir. I reviewed that and these
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two cross sections when Mr. Barnhill submitted this to Chama
Petroleum. I reviewed it for Chama. Based on Mr. Barnhill's
work, I thought he has the channel lined up pretty well. I
differed with him a little bit on some of the sands, that
this is not quite enough; actually, from his first cross sec-
tion, or first Isopach, and I approved and recommended the
deal to Chama and that's the reason they took it and drilled
it.

Q Have you taken the raw data and on your
own prepared an Isopach?

A Yes, sir, I havef

Q And is that Isopach what has been marked

for identification as Exhibit Number Seven?

A Yes, sir.

o E Would you please review this for Mr.
Nutter?

A This, to me, is what is productive, or

gross productive sands across this area. I gave the Chama,
the new Chéma—Huber Well 53 feet, the Huber-Irami 47 feet,
the Coquina PanAmerican 30 feet, the PanAm Lakewood 44 feet,
the Hilliard Well 26 feet.

i} . Now I believe you're also trained as a
geologist, not just as a --

A Yes, I am.
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Q Do you believe there is sufficient con-
trol in this area, in the area now around the proposed loca-
tion, to make a fairly accurate interpretation of the area?
A Yes, sir, I do, across 34, 35, and 3,

I think you can make a pretty accurate gauge as to where the

thickest part of the channel is, or the largest reserves.

Q That is without an additional well

drilled at the proposed location?

A Yes.

Q Now as I look at this, the channel seems
to generally trend north/south, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would the general trending of this cﬁan-
nel, in your opinion have any effect on the drainage pattern
surrounding the proposed location?

A - No, sir, it's going to drain, with thick

reserves it's going to be in the thick part and with thinner--

the thinner areas will drain from the thicker areas, ihvariab‘y

L4

Q Do you believe it would drain basically’
inva radial fashion?

A Radial, if the reservoir was completely
homogeneoué:then it would be completely radial.

Q : Where would the better portion of this

reservoir be located?
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A In Section 34 and Section 3.

Qo So would a greater proportion of the
drainage, do you believe, come fromvthat acreage?

Q | Yes, sir.

- And ﬁpon what 4o you base that statement
that that portion of the reservoir is better?

Q That's where the best well is; that's
where the thickest sand is.

Q And how --

A To date, I mean.

Q And how would you compare the quality
of the sand in that area?

A The sand is the best developed there.

That's the only place where they have cleaned up sufficient
is in the PanAm Lakewood and Chama Huber and the Coquina
Well.

o | Now, Mr. MOntgomery, I would direct vour
attention to Chama Exhibit Number Eight.

A Yes, sir. |

43 And I would ask you to identify this
for Mr. Nutter and then review what it shows.

A This is a planimeter study that we made
based on this Isopach, which is =n ordinary engineering func-

tien in determining net acre feet.
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Q Which Isopach are you talking about?
A T.e Isopachk prepared by me, Exhibit

Number Seven.

#We have Isopached the acre feet present
in the south half of Seciion 35 and the acre feet present in
the south half of Section 34.

Q And how do they compare?

A 75 percent of the acreage is in th=> south
half of Section 34 and 25 percent in the south half of Sec-
tion 35.

Q Now, a well in the proposed location,
would it drain all of the reserves Irom the south half of

Section 34?

A No, sir, it probably wouldn't drain it
all, no.

Qo Would not drain -- I'm sorry, I didn't
hear you.

A I said it would not drain the entire

south half of 34.
Q Have you tried to estimate what percent-n

age of -- or what portioﬁ of the south half of Section 34

would contribute reserves to a well at the proposed unortho-

dox location?

A It would probably drain the southeast
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quarter of Section 34, 160 acres.
Q And would it also drain into Section 3,
the diagonal offset?
A It would drain a portion, probably the
northeast quarter of Section 3.
13 Have you attempted to compute a per-

centage of the reserves that would be drawn from the offset-

ting acreage and prcduced by a well at the proposed location?
A Yes, sir, using those figures, using the

southeast of 34, the northeast of 3, the southwest of 35, and

the northwest of 2, it would be 69 percent lying under.34

and 3, the southeast quarter of 34 and the northeast quarter

of 3.

Q- So your opinion is that 69 percent of
the ?eserves wopld be drained from adjoining properties, is
that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you prepared to make a recommendatior
to the Examiher as to the peralty which should be imposed on
any well drilled at the proposed location?

A I would recommend a 69 ﬁercent penalty.

0 And what should this penalty be applied

A Oh, usually the semi-annual flow test or|
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on the calculated open flow.
Q Would the semi-annual deliverability
test be satisfactory?
A Yes, uh-huh.
Q In yéur opinion could Chama Petroleum

Company protect itself by drilling a well in the south half

of Section 342

A They could protect if we could drill at

a normal location. If we had to drill in the southeast quartﬂr

of Section 34, I mean in the southeast southeast of 34, I
don't think it would drain the reserves under the south half
of 34.

Q To protect themselves from drainage from
the proposed well, where would they have to locate?

A . They'd have tco drill 660 from the line,
just like Mr. Barnhill.

o And I believe it was your testimony --
would a well at that location drain the entire south half of
342

A No, sir, it would not recover anything
in the southwest’quarter, I don't think.

Q To produce the reserves in the southwest
quarter what would you have to do?

A . ¥Wonld have to drill an additicnal well
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Q Is that an unnecessary well?
A Yes, it would be a wasteful well.
o In your opinion would granting this ap-

plication without imposing a 69 percent penalty afford Chama
the opportunity t§ produée its just and fair share of the
reserves under their tract without waste?

A Yes, sir, if we put the penalty on, it
would, yes.

Q If they're penalized your correlative
rights would not be impaired?

A They would not be impaired, no.

Q Were Exhibits One through Eight either
prepared by you or have you reviewed them and can you testify
from your own knowledge to their accuracy?

A Ye#, sir, I can.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we
would offer Chama Exhibits One through Five, Seven and Eight.

MR. NUTTER: Chama Exhibits One through
Five, Seven and Eight, will be’admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

MR. NUTTER: Any guestions of the wit-
ness?

MR. PADILLA: Just a moment, Mr. Exa-

miner. - -
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3 CROSS EXAMINATION
4 BY MR. PADILLA:
s Q Mr. Montgomery, you have testified that |
é you have studied ﬁhis area and that you're familiar with the |
T area, but you've also testified that, or acknowledged that é
8 you did not know what the calculated open flow for the well i
9 that Chama drilled, is that correct? ;
’l' A That's correct. I just hadn't been fur- j
r 1 nished with the data. %
12 Q Wouldn't that be important in caliculatinyy ;
’ :: 3 reserves for -- underlying -- at least the reserves in Section 3
14 3? ‘:
| 15 A Yes, sir, it would be. ‘
%' 16 Q Isn't it also true that offsetting oper- %
é 7 ators could -- could drill wells in Section 34, Section 3, ;
; 18 and possible even Section 2, and therefor would somehow a
? 19 equalize any type of drainage, is that correct? 1
é 20 | A No, sir, I don't think that's correct i
ET 21 at all.
? 2 Q Isn't your 69 percent --
3 A | I testified that I did not believe that
i 24 a well drilled in the southeast quarter of —- the southeast
- - 25 scutheast of 34 wounld drain the south half of 34; That'’s |

o
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where we'd have to drill to protect ourselves from this loca-
tion.

Q Isn't your 69 -- doesn't your 69 percent
penalty assume that there would be no wells drilled offsettin*
the proposed well? |

A No, we're proposing to drill in 34, but
I would certainly like to see yoﬁ penalized 69 percent any-

way to protect ourselves from the drainage we would suffer by

that well.

Q Are you‘saying then that even if you
drilled a well 660 from the north ~- from the corner of Sec-
tion -- northeast cbrner of Section 3 that 69 penalty -- per-

cent penalty should still apply?
A We don't plan to drill in the northeast
quarter of 3. We don't want to drill there unless we're

forced to. We prefer to drill in the middle of the channel
0 You ha#e no quarrel with Mr. Barnhill's

A . No. I do object to some of his picks,
but he revised one Iscpach to show different figures, but

then that's my privilege and his privilege, too, when we see

-
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haven't you, and those were prepared by Mr. Barnhill?

A : Yes, sir, they were.

Q You've given the PanAmerican Well 44 per:

cent ~- or 44 feet of net pay. Do you differ with Mr. Barn-
hill on the -- or differ Qith the microlog that's introduced
as Exhibit Number Three?

A Mr. Barnhill didn't pick 76 feet of pay
on the microlog. He picked it on the self potential curve,
the SP curve. I think the old SP is not as good as the newer
S?'s and my pick as compared with the others, I think is
more accurate.

I'm trying to compare with all the wellg
and he compared it this way at first and now he's -- he's
changed it to read 76 feet.

a You don't agree with the information
contained on the microlog, then?

B I agree with infbrmation shown on the
microlog. I don't agree that there is 76 feet of net ef-
fective sands.

Q Mr. Montgomery, on Exhibit Three youive
shown some information, some production information. NOw
the wells you‘ve indicated and colored red and purple to

the north of the proposed location are in a separate area,

Y

~ aren't they? =~ o T .




= B

2= 8 6

® ¥ BB

¢  ®» - @& M & W N w

from the soﬁth.

64

A Yes, uh-huh.

G And aren't the wells to the southwest
in the channel shown in that exhibit, they're in a separate
channel, too?

A Yes; they are.

Q So when we look at the area around the
proposed well you really have very little well control, isn't
that right?

B Well, right now you've got one, two,
three, four, four wells in a mile and a half. 1I'd say that's

pretty close to it.

Q How many of those are dry holes?

A I don't think ary of them are.

Q They're not producing now, are they?

A They're not producing, nc.

Q | Mr. Barnhill, do you know whether Chama

proposes to drill a well on the south half of Section 342

A Yes, sir, we do. 1It's been proposed.
Q Where do you propose to drill that well?
A Propose to drill it at a normal locationL

in there, which will prbbably be 1980 from the east and‘l980

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I think that*s

all we have now.

-
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MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Mongomery? Mr. Carr?

RFEDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Montgomery, I believe you indicated
that you didn't have all the data on the Chama well either.

A That's true.

Q And you heard the calculated flow for
the first time here today?

A Here today. I have seen the logs.

Q Based or. that data, does that tend to
confirm or dispute your calculations as tc reserves under the
tract?

A Confirm, and from the looks of the log,
it couldn't be arything but that good. It's the best 1ooking
MOrrow section I've seen out here in a long time.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
1) ' Mr. Montgomery, your Exhibit Eight is a

planiﬁeter analysis of the thickness under these various

tracts around here.
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A Yes, sir.
Q Now what did you base vour 69 percent on?
A It was a combination of the northeast

. my

quarter of 3, which is half of these tracts, and the southeas
quarter of 34, plus the southwest quarter of 35 and the north-
east quarter of 2.

Q Well now, was that on thickness of pay
or was that on actual reserves, or what?

A That was thickness of pay, right.

Q Okay, from the same data for what you
had from the planimeter analysis?

A Yes. You have to change part of this
because it's different tracts. 1In other words, part of this
has to comé off.

Q You used quarter sections in each one of
those then. |

A Yesh, that's ;ight. 7ou have to cut parg
bf ﬁhis off on these studies.

I don't have anything on 2. I did that
last night and I didn’'t have time to prepare . it.

113 I see, okay, but it was just a straight
nathemaiical analysis of pay thickness --

A That's right.

Y s S .=~ under each of theé tfour lbU-acre tracf!.
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i Yes, sir, and you can see here for the
half sections, and you can knock them off at your leisure.
I mean if you want to compare it the way I did.
e} And so then what you did, you assumed,

then, that if a well were drilled right there at the inter-

section --
A Right.
Q -- of Sections 34, 35, 2, and 3 --
A And it drained equally in all --
) -- that 69 percent of the drainage would

éome from 2, 3, and 34, and 100 percent minus 6%, tnat would
be 31 percent coming from Section 35.
A Right.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further quec-

tions of the witness? He may be excused.
| MR. PADILLA: We have no further testi-

mony, Mr. Examiner. |

MR. NUTTER: If there is no further
iestimpny in the case, I'l1 call fcr éiosing statements. = Mr,
Padilla, being applicant, you may go last.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
Mr. Barnhill today is before.you éeeking\app;oval of an un-

orthodox well location for a Morrow well. What he is doing

-

-
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operated by Chaxa Petroleum Company.

He's moving, as he admits, to gain structur-

al advantage. He's not only moving close to the Chama pro-
perty, but he's also moving into a better, cleaner section of
the sand, and the testimdny before you today shows the sub-
stantial portion of the drainage will come from cffsetting
tracts.

Now the rules under which o0il ard gas
properties are operated in New Mexico in terms of spacing
and well locations are designed to protect tracts from drain-
age from offsetting properties that cannot be compensated
for without -- that cannot be compensated for without creatin?
a situation in which waste will result.

I think it's important toc remember that
the jurisdiction of this Commission is based on waste pre-
vention and-prﬁtection of correlative rights, and with that-
in mind, if you'll look at the evidence presented, you will
see that approving this application without imposing a sub-
stantial penalty will impair correlative rights of Chama, for
they would have ﬁo come in and drill a well 660 out of the |
southeast corner of Section 34. This would be an unnecessary
well because it would nét be effective in terms of producing

all the feserves underneath the south half of that section.
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the duties that are imposed on this Commission, you are em-

" he is gaining by virtue of moving 1320 feet closer to our

69
that well would be an unnecessary well, which would result

in waste.

Now, I think that if we take a look at

powered to take sﬁch actibn as will reasonably offset any
advantage gained by, in this case, Mr. Barnhill, by reason
of his unorthodox location.

We therefor, have come before you today
and ask that you impose a fairly substantial penalty. Tradi-
tionally penalties are imposed on a straight acreage basis,
but we submit tc you that that does not stand when there is
better evidence, when better evidence is presented as to the
reserves ‘'under each tract, and under the very definition of
correlative rights, we need to present testimony that shows
that the bulk of the productive acre feet are under offsetting
properties. Yéu‘should look at that and consider that in
assessing a penalty againsf the production.

We therefor request that in approving
the applicatiﬁn of Mr. Barnhill you impose a penalty which

will be sufficient to protect Chama from the advantage which

property and iocating his well in a better portion of the

éhannel.

2 ¥ B2 B2 8 8 8 38 8

MR. NUTTER: Thank you, Mr. Carr. Hrﬁ
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Padilla.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Nutter, I believe
that the opposition in this case assume: that Mr. Barnill's
well is going to be a producing well and that's the only as-
sumption that they have made.

I don't think the area and the evidence
from both sides here demonstrates that the well is going to
be a producing well.

Mr. Carr has cited the Continental case
and of course the Continental case indicates that some type
of reserves be calculated as far as is practicable to do so.

Mr. Montgomery had some type of evidence
at least an a calculated open flow, as to whethef or not it
will calculate reserves in the well drilled by Chama in Sec-

tion 3. This has not been done.

We have shown, and I think are consisten

‘with a precedent for the Morrow formation in southeast New

Mexico, that the well is necessary at the proposed location

in order to minimize the risk that Mr. Barnhill faces in

drilling this well.
In addition to that, he will prove up
acreage that currently ic not available, and to penalize Mr.

Barnhill at this time is certainly unfair. -

.
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Are there any other statements to be madé

If there is nothing further, we'll take

{Hearing concluded.)
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- IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

that a well drilled at saidklocat{on would drain gas from

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 7521
Order No. R-6948

APPLICATION OF WILLIAM B. BARNHILL
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 31, 1982}
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 16th day of April, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in thd
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, William B. Barnhill, seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well location 660 feet from the
South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35,
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, to test the Permo-Penn|
Strawn, Atoka and Morrow formations, in the so-called "Boyd
Channel" Area, Eddy County, New Mexico.

{3) That the S/2 of said Section 35 is to be dedicated tc
the well,.

(4) That an offset operator, Chama Petroleum Company,
appeared at the hearing and objected to approval of the
aforesaid unorthodox location without penalty on the grounds

offsetting leases, thereby violating correlative rights.

(5) That approvai of the unorthodox location will improvd -
appllcant's geological prospect for encountering the Morrow
formation in a thickened section of the Boyd Channel and will

better enable it to produce the gas underlying the S/2 of the
aforesaid Section 35.
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{6) That said unorthodox location will also place
applicant in a more favorable position to drain gas from the
offsetting leases which drainage would not be compensated for Ly
counter drainage.

{(7) That such drainage without counter drainage would
result in the impairment of offsetting correlative rights.

(8) That approval of the proposed uncrthodox location
should be considered only if an adequate penalty is imposed on
production from such location to minimize the aforesaid drainagef
and thus protect correlative rights.

(9) That a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox
location and having the S/2 of the section dedicated thereto
would be located at a standard distance relative to the South
boundary of the spacing and proration unit.

(10) That a well drilled at the proposed uncrthodox
location and having the S/2 of .he section dedicated thereto
would be located 1320 feet or 67 percent closer to the west

boundary of the spacing and proration unit than a well drilled
at a standard location.

(11) That the drainage pattern of a well located at the
proposed location would be encroaching primarily on two
presently undevelcped spacing and proration units, namely the
S/2 of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, and
the N/2 of Section 3, Township 20 Sou+h, Range 25 East, NMPM.

(12) That according to the best geological evidence
available at the hearing, the aforesaid two spacing and
proration units have a total of some 13,638.5 and 13,443.6 acre
feet of pay, respectively, or an average of 13,541.1 acre feet
apiece, whereas the S/2 of Section 35, being the spacing and
proration unit to which the well drilled at the proposed
location would be dedicated, has some 3450.3 ace feet of pay.

(13) That on an acre-feet- of-pay basis, the §/2 of Section
26 has 25.5 percent of the acre feet of pay as the average of
the two most directly affected spacing and proration units.

(14) That in accordance with Finding No. (8) above, the
proposed unorthodox location should only be approved subject t
a production limitation factor, and such factor should be
computed by averaging the variation from a standard location an
comparable acre feet of pay as follows: Jdistance from south
line of section, 100 percent of standard; distance from west
line of section, 33 percent of standard; comparison of acre feet
of pay with affected offsetting units' acre feet of pay, 25.5
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percent, or, 100 percent plus 33 percent plus 25.5 percent
divided by three equals 53 percent.

regulations for the prorationing of production from the subjec
the aforesaid production limitation factor should be
applied against the well's ability to produce into the pipe liwe

well,

(15

) That in the absence o0f any special rules

as determined by periodic tests.

(16

and

) That in order to avoid premature abandonment and
subsequent loss of recoverable reserves,

a minimum allowable.

(17

provision should be
made for a reasonable minimum allowable for the subject well,
and 500,000 cubic feet of gas per day is a reasonable figure fqr

) That approval to drill the proposed well at the
unorthodox location described in Finding No. (2) above,

will not cause waste, and should be given.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1

} That the applicant, William B. Barnhill, is hereby

subjeck
to the Production Limitation Factor described in Finding No.
(14) above, will not impair but will protect correlative rightyq,

A4

authorized to drill a well to test the Permo-Penn, Strawn, AtoRa

and Morrow formations at & point 660 feet from the Scuth linc

and 660 feet from the West line oi Section 35, Township 19
South,

below.

Regulations prorating production from the subject well,
following Special Rules and Requlations for a non-prorated gag

well shall apply, if the well is drilled at the location

(2

Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, subject tp
a Production Limitation Factor of 0.53 applicable as described

) That in the absence of any Special Rules and

described in Paragraph (1) above.

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"

FOR THE

TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1.

South,
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.53 shall be applied

the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter sjg

Range 25 East, NMPM,

Eddy County,

New Mexico,

These rules shall apply to the William B. Barnhi}l
Morrow formation gas well located 660 feet from the Scuth 1ling

and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35, Township 19

which

the

A AR and
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forth procedure) to determine jits maximum allowable rate of
production.

ALLOWABLE PERIOD

BULE 2. The allowable period for the subject well shall beg

RULE 3. The year shall be divided into two allowable
periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1.

DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Immediately upon connection of the well the
operator shall determine the open flow capacity of the well in
accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-Pressure Testing
of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the well's initial
deliverability shall be calculated against average pipeline
pressure in the manner described in the last paragraph on Page
I-6 of said test manual.

RULE 5. The well's "subsequent deliverability® shall be
determined twice a year, and shall be equal to its highest
single day's production during the months of April and May or
Gctober and November, whichever is applicable. Said subsequent
deliverability, certified by the pipeline, shall be submitted t
the appropriate District Office of the Division not later than
June 15 and December 15 of each year.

RULE 6. The Division Director may authorize special
deiiverability tests to be conducted upcen a showing tnat the
well has been worked over or that the subsequent deliverzbility
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special
test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate district
office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
time of initial or special deliverability tests in order that

the Division or any such operator may at their option witness
such tests. ‘

CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and when the operator has complied
with all appropriate filing requirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any special rules and regulations.
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RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
beriod shall be determined by multiplying its initial
eliverability by its production limitation factor.

: RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
3 beriods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsequent
eliverability, as determined under provisions of Rule S5, by its
roduction limitation factor. If the well shall not have been
broducing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its first
hllowable period, the allowable for the second allowable period
[shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.

RULE il. Revision of allowable based upon special well

ijkests shall become effective upcn the date of such test provided
he results of such test are filed with the Division's district :
I'ffice within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the '
-atg shall be the date the test report is received in said :
pffice. ’

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests

EZall remain effective until the beginning of the next allowable
riod.

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable of :
less than 500,000 cubic feet of gas per day. f

[BALANCING OF PRODUCTION :

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
Ps the balancing dates.

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the end
f a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to carry
uch undarproduction forward into the next period and may
| roduce such underproduction in addition to its reqularly
ssigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward into
ny allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the
riod shall be cancelled. » : ’

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the

perioa in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be
cangelled.

RULE 17. If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made. up.

[N
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RULE 18. If, during any montch, it is discovered that the
11  is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
verage monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month
nd during each succeeding month until it is overproduced in an
unt three times or less its monthly allowable, as determined
ereinabove.

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authority
0 permit the well, if it is subject to shut-in pursuant to
les 17 &nd 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
pon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in would
ause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be
escinded for the well if it has produced in excess af the
nthly rate authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
p at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17 or 18 above
pon a showing that the same is necessary to avoid material
amage to thes well.

ENERAL

RULE 21. Failure to comply with the provisions of this
rder or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulations
f the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
ssigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assigned to
he well until all rules and regulations are complied with. The
ivision shall notify the operator of the well and the

urchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and
he reason therefor.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
; designated.

JOE D.
Director

L —————
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even Riv < Prosgects County __ Exdy State _New Mexico
‘Léase S[2 of 3& - 19S - 3SE Job No._ 1308
Operator : ‘ Counversion Factor 2.22415

y

Trial 2 | Trial3 | Triald | HI%2 | Acras | A%® lAcre Feet
| 3 | 3 3 6.7 |17 :
19 19.5 19.5 | 43.4 |25 |1,085.0
E 21 20 21.C 467 5 1,636°5
'i 20 19.5 i9.5 43.4 145 |1,953,
54 53 54 120.1 152 16,2452
22 21 21 46.7 145 12,101.5
6 6 - 6 13.3 |38 505
1
%
INER N
hiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
X EARIBIT NU.
_ Planimetered By Date: 3-R2 - Totals: | 320.3 13,638.5

s
Computed By: Date: 4-25-8




gomery Map
Field 3¢wes & ~ 1 _EX o0 County _m_ State _New Mexico
‘fease S/2 of 35 - 19S - 25E Job No. 1305
Qperator _ Coaversion Factor _2.22415
Ioterval | Triald | Trisd2 | Trial3 | Triaid | BT | Acres | A7® [Acre Feet
0-10 21 21 22 21.3 | &47.4 éi
10-20 76 24 23 723.6 57.5 15 )
0-30 22 21 22 21.6 48.0 25 1,200.0
- 15 15 15 15 33.4 34 1,135.6
40-50 1 1 1 1 2.2 41 90.2
Totals: 3'450'3’

Planimetered B Date: 32 &/
Computed By: Date:2‘27"



sqatpane B

_Fontgomery !hp .
Field Scven Rivers -So. Bowd Prospects County __Eddy State _New Mexico
Lease N/2 of 3 - 205 - 25FE Job No.__ 1385
Operator , Conversion Factor _2.2241%
tnterval | Triall | Trial2 | Trial 3 { Trial4 | SFS% | Acres | A% [Acre Feetl
30-40 3 3 3 3 6.7 37 247.9
40-50 _;L__{ 22 22 22 48 .9 45 2.200.5
S0+ 65 63 65 64.3 [143.0 52 7.436.0
50-50 23 22 22 22.3 | 49.6 45 2,232.0 |
1 30-4 16 16 16 16 35.6 35 1,246.0
J 20-30 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 2.9 28 81.2

;

| 1

i.

'

F ; ~ 1
Planimetered By: Date:i‘_’z_ﬁ’_ﬁf_ Totals: ] 13 .443.6
Computed By: Date: 3 Zr-®

| S




PAGE . 3 .
Ww-m-m:l.xuz Docket No. 9-82

Dockers %as. 10=-82 snd 11-82 are ventatively set for April 14 and April 28, 1962. applicaticns for hearing
must be filed at isast 22 days in advence of hearing dace.

DOCKET: - 1962
9 AN - on.mmomsmmm
STATE LAD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, WEW MEXICO

The foslowing cases will de haard belore Daniel §. Wutter, Eximiner, or Richard L. Stamsts, Alternate Examiner:
CASE 74691 (Contimwed from March 3, 1962, Zraminer Bearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Coassrvation Division omn its own motion to permit
H. R. Bailey & Associates, Commercial Union Insureace Company, and all other intereated parties
to appaar and show cause why the following wells on the H. N, Mailey Lease, Towmship 21 Soath,
Range 1 West, Dona Ans County, should ne’ be plugged and abandondd inm accordance with a Division-
approved plugying program: In Sectiom 10: Mos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11, 12, and 1) in Unit B, 10 and
14 in Dnit C; and Wo. 15 in Unit C of Section 9.

CASE 7437: (Continued ind Readvertised)

Application of Parabo, Inc. for anm oil treatment plant parmit, Lea County, New Naxico. Applicant,
in the abowe-styixi cause, sesks suthority for the construction and operation of an oil treating
plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at its salt water disposal site in
the SW/4 of Sectiom 29, Towmship 21 South, Range 38 East.

CASE _7516: Application of Benson-Moutin-Greer foxr a unit agraament, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks approval for the Morth Canada Ojitos Unit Ares, compriszing
12,361 acres, more or less. of Jicarilla Apache Indian lands in Township 27 North, Range 1 West.

CASE 75i7: Applicaticn of Anadarko Production Company for an umorthodox oil well location, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 1450 feet from the South
line and 1400 feat from the Wast line of Section 15, Toamship 22 South, Range 37 East, Penrose Skelly
Pcol, the ME/4 SH/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well.

o

;

7518: Application of Consolidatad Oil & Gas Inc., for salt water disposal, lLea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ir tha above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt wavter into the
Abo formation in the perforated interval from 8688 feet to 8856 feet in its Midway State Well No. 1,
located in Section 8, Township 17 South, Mange 37 East, Midwey-Abo Pool.

CASE 7519: Application of 5 & J Oil Company for special pool rulss, McKinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Seven
Lakes-Menafee 0il Pool to provide for wells to be locatsd not nearsr than 25 feet to the Quarter-quarter
section line nor nearer than 165 feet to lands owmed by an offsat oparator.

CASE 7510: (Comtinued from March 16, 1962, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Union Oil Company of California for comgpulsory pooling, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minaral interests in the Nolfcamp
and Penn formations underlying the W/2 of Sectiom 10, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location therson. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said wall and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designatiom of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

lﬁ
E

(Continued from March 16, 198Z, Examiner Bearing)

Application of suffton Oil & Gas Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abowe-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Nolfcamp
through Devonian formmtions underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Towaship 16 South, Range 35 East, to
be dedicated to 2 well t be drilled at a standazd location therson. Also to be considered will be
tha cost of drilling and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof as weli as actual
opezating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in drilling saicd well.

CASE 7520: Application of Lewis B. Burleson Inc. for compulsory pooling and a non~-standard proration and spacing
unit, Lea County, Sew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ia order pooling all mineral
interests in the Jalmat Pool underlying a 160-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the MW/4 of
Section 1S5, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location therecn. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thareof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desigaa-
tion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.



Page 2 of 2
EXANINER UEARING - WEDMESDAY - NARCH 31, 1582

C; E 75212

Docket No. 9-82

Application of William B. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas weil location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

————dpplicant, it the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox locaticn 660 feet from tha

1522

CASE 7523:

-

CASE 7524 THRO 7535:

1524

:

75252

CASE 7526:

CASE 7527:

CASE 7528:

CASE 75291

I

CASE 7530:

|

»

CASE 7531:

CASE 7532:

CASE 7S33:

CASE 7534:

CASE 7335:

7518:

South and West lines of Soction 35, Towmship 19 South, Rangs 25 East, Permo~Fenn, Strawm, Atoka
an: Norrow formations, the 8/2 of said Section 315 tc be dedizated to the well.

Application of Santa Fe Explcration Co. for an unorthodox gas well location., BEddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
¥orth and West lings of Section 14, Towmship iGC South, Bange 25 Bast, Permo~Penn, Strawn, Atoka

and Norrow forsations, the /2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Robert N, Enfield for cospulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well location, Bdady
Commty, Sew Nexico. Applicant, in the sbowve-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp-Penn formations underlying the B/2 of Section 18, Township 19 Scuath,
Range 27 East, tO be dsdicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from

the Horth and EBast lines of said Section 18. Also to bhe considersd will be the coast of drilling and
complating =21d well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual cparating costs and
charges for supervision, dasignation of spplicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsorxy pooling, Chaves County, Mew Mexico.
W.u”dmmum.mummmmmn interests dowm
through the Abo formation underlying the lands spacified in each case, each to form a standard
Lso-ammmumuumtmuw cated to a well %o be drilled at a standard location
arilling and completing said wells
coats and charges for suparvision,

dasignation of applicant as operator of the wellz and a involvnd in drilling said

wealls:

SB/4 Section 2, Towmship S5 South,
3, Towaship % South,
W1/4 Section 3, Towmship S South,
Towmship S South,
Township 5 South,
Township 5 South, Rangs 24 East
11, Township 6 South, Renge 2¢ East
SW/4 Sectiom 11, Towmship 6 South, :
Township 6 South,
. Township 6 Scuth,
34, Towship 6 South,

» Towmghip 6 South,

aange 24 East
SW/4 Section ange 24 Zast
Range 24 East
SB/CS.c;:ion3. Range 24 East
/4 Section 4, Range 24 East
¥E/4 Section 4,
Wi/4 Section
Range 24 East

S8/4 Section 27, 2ange 24 East
Rangs 24 Bast

Range 24 East

SM/4 Sectiom 27

NW/4 Section

SW/4 Section 17 Range 25 East

{Continued and Readvertised)

wium&mmmmzmcum for designation of a tight formation, San Juan
County, Wew Mexico. Applicant, in the abowe-styled cause, sesks the dssignation of the Dakota
formation underlying all or portions of Towmships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 12 and 13 West, Towmship
20 Morth, Range 13 West, Township 29 North, Ramges 13 througn 15 West, and Towmnship 30 North, Ranges
ltnndlsu-t.mlﬂ.mm.mwlm.ulumfomummttomm7
of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CPFR Sectiom 271. 701-705.



ERNEST L. PADILLA
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

: ?.0. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 988-7577

Maxrxrch 30, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Re: Case Nos. 7521 and 7522
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced cases
is our SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL, the purpose of which is to
enter the appearance of Roger L. Copple and myself as attorneys
of record in both cases and the withdrawal of the law firm of
Atwood, Malone, Mann & Cooter. Thank you for your assistance.

ééi;;j: :Yi\?gif
ést L. Padilla
ELP:pfm
Enclosures

cc: Roger L. Copple, Esqg.
Paul Cooter, Esqg.
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SNORINS o i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF WM. B. BARNHIIL FOR AN UNORTHODOX
LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. CASE NO. 7521

SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

COME NOW Atwood, Malone, Mann & Cooter and withdraw

as counsel for the Applicant Wm. B. Barnhill, and

Roger L. Copple and Ernest L. Padilla enter their

appearance ior him herein.

ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & gﬁ, P.A.

T P. 0. Drawer 700
Roswell, New Mexicco 88201

Roger L.’Copplé %i

P. 0. Box 40
New Mexico-87501

Padilla

P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




— g_\_:_rl-’._l:JCC COPY

They Toed UNITED STATES SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE® ":":."’"3:::- o 42-RIG
e 1o DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR {9 irmetions on m | aion a5 SEarst Yo
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY NM 0504364 B
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS N WELLS 6. t¥ INDIAN, ALLOTTEE U8 TRIDE Naul
(O et o S IR 6k R BV IRG RV
i. o s "3 UNIT AGREBMENT NaMEB
T :::: or orm'::: = Nﬂv 22 m——" S. TahN CE LEASE NaME

gggmng Qil Corporation Pan Canadian
ADDRESS OF OPERATOS R;ggs'—c'—c:——-T wELL %O, —_—
P, 0. Drawer 2960 Midland, Texas 79702 A oFroy

4. ﬁams.g: c: §§L ] ,rt location clearly lld in sccordance with any State reguirements.® - - 10. rigLd a ruxg_
At surface . rrow
Unit F, 1980° FNL & 1980' FWL of Sec. 34 ) 1l B e on - AT
Sec. 34, T19S, R25E
14. PERMIT NO. 15. ZLZvATION® (Show whetber oF, &T, GX, etc.) B 12, COUNTY OR PARISR; 13 STAIR
._does not apply 3521 GR : Eddy New Mexic
1e. Check Appropnate Box To Indicote Nature of Notice, Report, or Cther Dota . .
NOTICR OF INTENTION TO: SUBSBQUENT REFORT OF :
TEST WATER ERUT-OFP PCLL OR ALTTR CaSIMO - WATER BHUT-OFF . B -AIRING WERLL
FRACTURZ TREAT MCTLTIFLE CONPLETE FRACTURE TRBATMERT ALTERING TARISG B
SEOOT OR ACILZR ABAXDON® SBOOTING OR ACIDIZING AIA!DONIRI‘!'“ B
REFAIR WELL | CHANGE PLANG (Other) Remedi Work
(Other) {NOTE : Report results of multiple completion on Well

Co-pledou or Recompletion Report and Log form. !

17. DESCRIAE I'ROrOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly riate all pertinent detalls, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of startag )
pmmunﬂhmmmmm udneuundrn‘tne rﬂmlhmh:‘l;n markers aod sones pn:g

nent to this work.) *

The Atoka Formation in above captioned well reached economic producmg hmit after ’

rapid decline of a small limited reservior. The Morrow Formatien—perfarations of gﬂgl.laj,,
.completion were returned to production which should be enhanced with immenent

compressor installation. Work began on September 26, 1977 and is sommarized as follows

MIRUPU. Killed Atoka Zone w/KCl water. Installed BOP POOH with packers and tubmg.
Baited sand from top of on-off tool and packer at 9177 +'. Ran on-off tool, sliding-
sleeve in closed position and top packer and tubing. Latched onto on-off tool at 917% +'
with s1iding sleeve at 9170' and top packer at 8741'. Tested tubing to 1500 psi. Pulled
blanking plug from lower portion of on-off tool atove lower packer and reopened Morrow
Zone to production. Release PU. Return Morrow Zone to sales line on 10- 8- éﬁ
completed 10-10-77. ﬁ

R .

i\é@«"\"ﬂ e

Note: Working drawing attached for your information.

[

g

18. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is true snd correct =

siowen L/ Alan Bump 4rp  Engineering Assistant m,.,', November 16, 19;

A -

sirre __ACTING DISTRICT EN gg mn—ﬂﬂy—m

*See Insl'n;diom on Reverse Side
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=19- =25-£ wae
— 660" FSL, 19680°' FVL of Sec co-omo
Cra88 v Las

a J-16-74cweb-23-74 #0mwa ion Satuw P OmuA TrO DaTuw

13 3/8" at 485' w/325 sx

w 9600’ »eo

PLUGGED & ABANDONED

couve Delta orma sev 3527' GL, 3545' KB 9500" v+ RT

3-14-74
3-20-74
3-27-74
4-3-74

4-10-74
4-17-74

4-26-74

F.R. 2-25-74

(Morrow)

MIRT

Drlg 535°

Drlg 2958' 1m

bBrlg 4710' lam

Drlg 7060' lm & sh

Drlg 8865' lm & sh

TD 9600' P/P & &

DST 9200-9410°, open ! hr,

Rec 60°' DM (5pl 840 cc's DM + 1 CFG)
1 hr ISIP 608F, FP B87-62#

2 hr PSIP 1839, HP 4808-4808#

- o
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B

g

Ty

Wy

Vg T T AT T T T

£DDY Undesignoted NM

MUBER, J. i, CORF. i Lzamt Federal "Com.' Page 2
Sec 34, TI9S, R25E

6-29-74 TD 9600'; PLUGGED & ABANDONED
LOG TOPS: Wolfzamp 6552°', Clsco 7702°,
Canyon 8237'
Straun B512', Atoka 8895°, Morrow 9244°',
Chester 9572°

S<4-74 COMPLETION REPORTED

EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO ATOKA FIELD

Welt. COQUINA OIL CORP. | Pan Canadian (OWWO)

Result GAS DS
Locn: 7 mi W/Lakewood, 1980' FNL 1980' FWL Sec 34-195-25E.

Re-Spud: 4-28-77; Re-Comp: 5-5-77; Elev: 3521' grd; TD: 9640' Miss; PB: 9177°
Tagng: 13 3/8¢ 472‘_5‘215 >, 8 5/8% BHA/600 x, 5 172" 9640'/325 =
Fﬁan_;;e: {Atcka} T/Pay 8838*, prod thr: perfs 8838-8922° -
T 1,251,000 CFGPD, GOR 270-1, Grav fgas} . 645, (cond) NR, SIWHP 31634
info: (Orig. #1 Pan Canadian, Comp 1-17-74 thru (Morrow) perfs 9236-9318'; OTD
Com, irﬁ’m‘-); PB co 9177"; Perf {Atoka) 8838-41°, 8866-80°, 8917-22° w/Z SPF; natural;
{Atoka) Four Point Gauges: F/444 MCFCPD, 1% orifice, 120 min, TP 28l1¥; F/567
MCFGPD, 1* orifice, 120 min, TP 2610#; F/636 MCFGPD, 1* orifice, 120 min, TP
2441#; F/243 MCFGPD, 1" orifice, 120 min, TP 2031#; C/NR. :
Tops: NR - :
AP NG, : 30-GiS-20997

REPRQDUCTION PROHIBITED

© CoPYRIGHTED 1977

f@ Petroleum Informatione
0 Sty o AL, S § Date: 6-22-77 Cord No.: 3 rTm

-

. am-




bevl o st

e

\ “Eni ¥ 6 .
sownr- EDDY rmo Rildeay ec MM
- s 20-015-20997
g=  COQUINA OIL CORP,
1 C ian _ Samas
Sec 34, T-l9-$! R-25-E was
1980° FNL, 1 FUL of Sec co.ome - ——
CLASS LRV _ .
V4 - LA 4
a_10°25-73“.. i-17-74 ~OmasTiON oatum #Omesa TN i
[ =)
]
13 3/8" ac 472" w/550 sx :
8 S/8" ac 1320' w/600 sx
5 1/2" at 9640' w/325 sx
o __9640° bt
IP (Morrow) Perfs 9236-9318°' CAOF 28,463 MCFGPD. GOR Dry;
Grav (Gas) .675; SIWHP 3070#; SIBHP 377i# .
Couern WE omr ey 3523° GL o lw' el | 94
F.R. 10-27-73
(Morrow)
10-29-73  Drig 1050°
1L-5-73 Drlg 3421' I
11-12-73 Drilg 5733' Im
11-19-73  Drig 7885’
DST 6420-6460", opean 1 hr, rec 2400°'
GIDPP, i hr ISIP 758%, FP 25-25&, 2 hr
FSIP 343#, HP 2852-2875#, BHT 118 deg
11-26-73 1D 8856'; On DST (8305-56")

DST (NA), Miss Rua
DST (NA), Miss Ruyn




M R 00

WRRR S w2 hy Mt o

et T 2 e

12-3-73

Wi ldcat

e CcoRr dian
COQUINA 1 Pan Cans
otk ) Sec %, T19S, R2SE

9110'
gtsrusans~56'. open 2 hrs 15 uinsisgl‘s
ie 13 mins @ 70 MCFGPD, focr to 282 e
MCEGPD, rec 15° M, 1 br ISIP &455%,

Page #2

313-521#, FFP 146-2088, 4 br FSIP w455,

BP 4B26-4LT7214, BT 160 deg

12-11-73 Drlg 9%56°

12-11-73

12-17-73

12-25-73
12-31-73
1-7-74
1-14-74
1-15-74

i GIS
pST 8870-8908', open 1 hr 10 wims,
in S ola @ 193 1mmh Is;‘.f
95" SCCHM r .
;“:hr FSIP h”:“, BP 4934-4LBAOH, BHT 133

i GIS
89', cpen 1l bhr 45 oias,
l;s:;:znoec?s“:m' (Max), Aver 5500

4853#, FP 45-81#,

in

Continued /

MCFGPD, rec 100' F (70" Cond + 30' SGCM),
1 hr ISIP 3840£, FP 1455-1396#, 4 hr FSIP
38404, HP 5129-5069% -

TD 9640'; uWOC

DST 9289-9347', open 2 hrs 10 mims, GTS in

1 min ? 8500 MCFGPD (Max 14,000 MCFGPD), rec

10’ Cond, 1 hr ISIP 3820%, FP 1697-18614,
2 br 30 mia FSIP 3820#, HP 5069-5049#, BMT
152 deg

TD 9640°'; WOCU

TD 9640'; Prep Run Tbg

TD 9640'; Rng Thg

TD 9640'; Prep Perf

TD 9640'; SI WO Test Equip

Perf 9326-9318' w/104 shots (overall)

- Flwd 7550 MCFGPD thru 24/64" chik, TP 2450#



COMPLETION REPORYED

3-16-74

e sron s 4% ¢




ey e e

wieee-s SO0 acid; 10,000 W7. TD 399+ sal, .

SI; P. 1 80 » & BxW/ hrs.

EDDY Wildcac 4]
COQUINA OIL CORP. 1 Pan Canadian Page #)
Sec 34, T19S, R25E
1-22-74 TD 9640'; WO Pipeline Conn
CAOF 28,462 MCFGPD .
3-11-24 TD 9640°; COMPLETE
LémzsszﬂﬂL{Eg!Ljaﬂgﬂb
: Flud 1197 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, 1 hr, TP 30004
; Flud 1606 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, 1 hr, T? 2967#
Fluwd 1946 MCFGPD, 1.75" oriiice, 1 hr, TP 2939%¢
i Flud 2526 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, 1 hr, TP 2889
LOG TOPS: Grayburg 520', San Andres 812°,
v Glorieta 2365', Tubb 3170', Abe 3775', Third
-1 Bone Spring Sand 6175', Wolfcaap 6422,
i Canyon 7858', Straun 8295', Atoka 8568°,
% Mcrrow 8938', Barnett 9348°', Chester 9573'
%
- a——n — - T
:";' “%-I)DY » n.’::... WILDCAT Scevy R.!‘l.‘qn(.‘"‘)‘. 2223_58
: . [ ]
- Gowr-~- Wagtorn Drlg. Co, - 7Y - Lakewood « .. 3536pF
ez 1839'FSL % 660°'FEL
S—’_v - 3!;, T-lg-s' P‘. 2‘)"‘:’:
——050t e — -
az r e S i P R . ry
10 - bLS- i Gryd. 815
b
s - 6817-500 :
E |
* 10-31-57 .- L-9-5B '
- P &EA

H
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EDDY, X.M. W -19-25 :

S
~3o'e -

L. wcrthiom.?,

ran American - J1 - A.

e e -
S e

L), bbls. Uw % 2l BAW/2Y4 hrs. w/3G; reA/2000 swb,

L8 paw & 13% BLW/S3 hrs. & swb, dry w/ali. blow .

cas, T3TH; blow down well; SITr ?9505 to 1500#,-

20/6%% oh. 20" blew to 200§ L5.64" ch. next 38" . :

end of blow g?un‘?ad ?taggg 9{371§r_gas. £ ':;JEB"J

! Fl 13} wh, Y B5LH/ 1y hre, . © -

BO'OOEugwﬁcéc;lgd’? 2°bbla, Lw/1 hrs., 257&;" oh.; PTP. 300

FCP BOOF; F. 390 MCP + L BLW/Y hra., 30/64" ch.; "«

FTP 100#: FCP 600¢; S1 12 hra., TP 2000#; C? 2300#; .

P. 4,7 BLW/9 hrs. 25/64" ch., gas ¢ 750 HCF to 33y ..©
MCFG: F. 23 BLY/12 hrs., 30/64" ch. no gas ggo., .-

FTP 150#; CP S500#. . LT

PB 9537'; §ge. 600 MCPG/1Z hrs., 30/6L" ch.; FT¥ 110-1504

C® 500#; F. 13 bbls. LW/12 uars., 30/C4" ch.; T? 145%;

ce ,500.#.7 ﬂle hrs,; CP 2200%; TP 2200F, Cer e

S:ﬁ 51‘;;31- -58; P ,000 SWF (10,0007 sd.) swb. ll;'.'l_bbla;.

LO & 1 bbl. Lw/1l urs.; Swb. 100 BLW/11 hrs., SI 12 hrs.,

load;SI/161;SIT? 12504; SICP 1L00#.7

Swb.

A

£
)

C? 12007 ;swb.X flow




S K-2223-33
‘LY, ™W xexico  34-19-25 € 3
Stmolind #1 - Lalkewosd Unit.

DST 10373423 op 3 hra, Roc. 2251 mu.
PP 120 £0 mim 8 y
DST 10&23-4& op 4 hrs, Roc., 270' md £ 10030 bHlack

- " breckish wtr. PP 4275 SIP 4475

ji

3

: -

l

=

; i

L

[‘ : ‘ - o _ * ozegast . v

E

;

T , K-2223-53

= i ’ _ ' .. g
EDDY, HEW MEXICO 24-19-25 AGR 2

Staooliné - £1 - Lekcwood Unit

DST 810-851 op 2 hrs. rec. 105°7 S0&GCR, PP 55 SIP-O-
DST 2610-42 03 2 hrs. rec. 135! S0eGCH,
DST 77702850 op 1 hr. 45 nine rec. l08% SGCHN
DST 3310-3385 op £ hrs. rec. 88* mad. -
DST 6605-6700 op 4 irrs. 10 mins Gas 2 hrs, 15 ming Rec.
o - 270' mmxd. 2615' XW., P° 1465 20 ips SIP 26054 -
X DST 7030-8123 op 4 brs. Ogs 35 mins rec. 6Q0' SGCN,
PP 130 20 mins SIP 1754 -
DST 7636~78 op S hrs. Res. 39? md, X.S.
—DST 9397-9500 op 5 hrs. rec, gas 35 mins 47000 CFPGPD :
| Rec, 284 HGCM, PP 115 80 ains SIP 2936# S
~ DST 9407-8540 op S hre. rec. gas 55 mins 315! HGCM, FP 2(
£0 mins SIP 1m0#F S . i
D3T 10,3350-351 op 1 hr., 30 =mins Rec. 20" omud. - v
DST 10,350-373 op 1 hr. 22 nine ree. 15° mad,
DST 10370-398 op 3 hrs. res. 90’ mud. - A
CONT*D ON PAG: @ e e

i
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o EDDY

oz, WILDCAT Srate M Mo MNRCENLTI2223-00

icrevs Stenolind - #1 = Lakowood Gntt,
(C6D.TO: Fen Amricea - 5 T 7T T oaRD #2223-55 for

1t Cev 3542°

orthien, S.1.:

sz 630°% FRL & 1980' FSL of sec. ’
Sec. 34, T-19-S3 B-RS-E 0dW0)
= - T I Ce3:%40 RO ' Tors
Ao s . 13-3/8 300 378 ! gr.:y ‘ :gg
: 7 2m . ]
i 9=5/8 35716 | Glor. 2450
| L C'p, 3260
' L avo 4190
| ! W.C. 8620
gs0. O=25-52 szue.  1-£27-83 Puna gégg-!é‘ll .. (923
. 0340
i P, oA 1 Iv?ﬂv ) 1 g
3. GoR ™o ce o 10488' 1ime,
Rcsincxs CORT!D OF PAGE # o

puamaN ASSNH.
cReee INOER
Loe it
eAnD STAMCTS

gI=

IR & R L R I

12-31-73

2-5-74
2-12-74
2-15-74

2 19-74
2-25-74
3-4-74

3-11-74

F.R. 12-17-73
(Mercow)

AMEND OPERATOR: Focmerly reporced as

Barnhill-Richardson
Drlg 1095' lm & anhy
Dclg 3015' lm & dolo
Drlg 3865' la & dolo

DST 2801-3052', open L hr 1S mins, rec
600' GIDP + 20' OGA&SWCDE, | hr 1S ain
ISIP 333#, FP 166-150¢, 2 hr 30 min FSIP

4L6#, HP 1279-1279#, SHT 100 deg
Drlg 5280' im

Drig 7880° Llm & sh

Drig 9183' -

TD 9633°; Prep co drill

-
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§ Conetgres Bops@uitar Supmg gy

cowre EDDY ~wo Wildcat .. _ srevt NM
= HULIARD OLL 6 GAS GO . '___.m_QTE 210

—_— 1
we 1 _sew  Gulf Federal L %t
—— Sga 35, 1-19-5. R-2%-F. wen -

1980' FNL. 1980 FWL of Sec Co-onp
CLag " v (X )

:::1'30- 264 cor L-11-74 rGRwa DN Oatum »Omen YD atuw *

13 3/8" at 305' w/250 sx
8 5/8" at 1300' w/700 sx !
4 1/2" at 9810' w/500 sx

v 9835' (CSTK) oo 9705

IP (Morrow) Perfs 9437-9563' CAOF 2639 MCFGPD
. GOR H
Grav (gas) .596; STWHP 30204 (0

*

R

cowts Canitan oeasecer  35035' GL o 9900 " wvet RT
EDDY Wildcat NM
HILLIARD OIL & GAS CO. 1 Culf Federal Page #2

Sec 35, T19S, R25&

3-11-74 Cont'd

DST 9383-9467', open 1 hr 45 mins, GTS in
18 mins @ 95 MCFGPD, Flwd after 20 mins @
160 MCFGPD thru 1/2“ chk, rec 140" SGCH
(Sanpler rec 1.2 CFG), 1 hr 15 min ISIP
3811#, FP 150-213#, 3 hr FSIP 38794, HP

4523-4523¢
. DST 9506-9573', open 4 br 15 mins, GIS in
12 mins @ 250 MCFGPD thru 1/2* chk, FTP

26§, rec 270° GCM (Sampler rec 1.5 CFG @
375#), 1 br 30 min ISIP 3924#, FP 113-151#,
6 hr FSIP 3847#, HP 4551-4551#

DST 9561-9633#, open 1 hr 15 mias, rec 500’
CIDP + 180" GCM (Sampler rec 3.56 CFG +

————————




T T TN e R TN SR e e R R R TR AR
-

-

3-11-74

’COnt'd
2000 cc's GC @ 1650), 1 hr 30 wmin ISIP

2746F, FP 57-75#, 3 hr FSIP 3391#, NP
4589-4570¢#

¥ '-YW'“'—wrv';v—w—-—*—mT'ﬁ'“—‘—'“"W' .

EATTEANC ot

L A GRS oA

3-18-74 TD 9835°'; MORT
3-26-74 ID 9835'; wWOCU
‘&-15-76 TD 9835°;-PBD 9705'; Tscg
:e:: ?’;2;;9563' w/l5 shots (overall)
< -9563') 6000 gals (751 Msa
4-29-724 TD 9835°; PBD 9705°; SI PMU !
5-7-74 TD 9835°; PBD 9705'; Tstg
6-16-74 TD 9835'; PBD 9705°; WO Pot
CAOF 2639 MCFGPD
6-17-724 TD 9835‘; PBD 9705'; COMPLETE
EDDY Wildcat N
HILLIARD OIL & GAS CO. 1 Gulf Federal Page #3
’ Sec 35, T19S, R25E
6-17-74 Cont'd

6-22-74

(Morrow) ;FOUR POINT GAUGES:

Flwd 472 MCFGPD, .5" Orifice, 1 hr, TP 2901#
Flwd 799 MCFGPD, .S" Orifice, 1 hr, TP 2740#
Flwd 1295 MCFGPD, 1.0" Orifice, 1 hr, 2423%#
Flud 2119 MCFGPD, 1.0" Orifice, 1 hr, 1431#
LOG TOPS: Yeso 2455', Second Bone Spring
Sand 3285', Third Bone Spring Sand 6364°,
Wolfcamp 6635', Cisco 7879', Canyon 8139°,
Strawn 8558', Atoka 9016', Morrow 9325',
Chester 9795'

COMPLET ION REPORTED

e R s
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w- P At S — e . . ‘_mm—‘—_____
conavEDDY EERE—— 30-C1S-20820
- . . 3
wo 1 e Shugart, Rena Com an
— v - = Y = = CO-ORD
—.660' FNL, 1980°' FWL of Sec — we FHZG <o
wod-11-23 §-23-73 [—— oavm | romsamow b

- - [ - b
(=)

13 3/8" at 299' w/320 sx
8 S/8" at 2090°' w/1245 sx

w 9756’ hacd
PLOGGED & ABANDONED
conTR orne ey ' gL, - ! =_9650° ~—=8T—
e 3-19-73
{Morrow)
3-19-73 TD 2090' 1m; WOC
3-26-73 Drlg 4310' 1m & sd
4-2-73 Drig 6643' 1m
4-9-73 Drig 8430' Im & sh
DST {Cisco} 7878-7903°, open 1 hr 30 mins, rec 130°'
DM, 1 hr ISIP 15704, Fp 43-85#, 1 hr 30 min PSIP
21394, HP 3815-3772¢#, BHT 84 deg
4-16-73 Drig 9595' sd & che
DST 8538-8644', open 1 hr, rec 272' mud + 1589
salt wtr, 1 hr ISIP 33094, rP 415-739#, 1 hr FSIP
32644, HP 4199-4154#, BAT 160 deg
4-23-73 TD 9756'; PsA 4~23-73 (Hold for Tops)

DST (Morrow) 2565-9631°, open 1 hr 30 mins, GTS

iz 63 mias @ TSTM, rec 210’ DM, 1 hr 2 min ISIP
1122#,_ FP 94-140#, 3 hr PSIP 2963#, HP 4256-4.56%,




o - A - S mae erientt ieamen onere :

:  EDDY Wildcat NM Sec 1, T20S,R25E
GULF OIL CORP. 1 Shugact, Rena Com Page #2

4-23-73 Continued
DST 9672-9756', ogyea 1 hr, rec 480' mud, 1 hr
: ISIP 34894, FP 237-237#, 1 hr FSIP 2546#, BP
; 4739-4762¢4, BET 162 deg
: . SP-DST 2830-2910°, open 1 hr, rec 335' DM, 1 hr
E gg'asu, FP 198-209#, 2 hr FSIP 773#, BP 1349-
4-30-73 TD 9756'; PLUCGED & ABANDOMED
LOG TOPS: San Andres 1302', Third Bone Spring
Sand 6535', Wolfcamp 6887', Cisco 7858', Strawn
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO -

Ol CLoe .. .. PR
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SANTA +¢

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF WM. 3. BARNHILL FOR AN UNORTHODOX CASE wo. /57|
LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Wm. B. Barnhill ard hereby makes application
for an unorthodox location for the drilling of a well to test
the Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka and Morrow formations at a
location 660 feet from the south and west lines of Section 35,
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New
Mexico, and as grounds therefor states:

1. The Sk of said Section 25 would be dedicated to that
well.

2. A well at that unorthodox location will better enable
Applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit,
and affcrd Applicant the opportunity to produce his just and
equitable share of gas in»the undesignated vpool, prevent
economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the driliing of
an excessive number of wells and otherwise prevent waste and
protect correlative rights.

Respectfully submitted,

WM. B. BARNEILL

for ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER

P. O. Drawer 700
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ERERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 7521
order No. X-69Y¥

APPLICATION OF WILLIAM B. BARNHILL
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 31,

1282, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter.

NOW, on this day of April, 1982, the Division
birector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:
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(1) That duve public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, William B. Barnhill, seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well location 660 feet from the
south line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35,
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, to test the Permo-Penn,
Strawn, Atoka and Morrow formations, in the so-called "Boyd

Channel®" Area, Eddy County, New Mexico.

{3) That the S/2 of said Secticn 35 is to be dedicated to

the well.

(4) That an offset operator, Chama Petroleum Company,
appeared at the hearing and objected to approval of the
aforesaid unorthodox location without penalty on the grounds
that a well drilled at said location would drain gas from

offsetting leases, thereby violating correlative rights.

(5) That approval pf the unorthodox location will improve
applicant's geological prospect for encountering the Morrow
formation in a thickened section of the Boyd Channel and will
better enable it to produce the gas underlying the S/2 of the

aforesaid Section 35.

(6) That said unorthodox location will also place

- applicant in a more favorable position to drain gas from the

offsetting leases which drainage would not be compensated for

by counter drainage.
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{7) That such drainage without counter drainage would

result in the impairment of offsetting correlative rights.

(8) That approval of the proposed unorthodox location
should be considered only if an adequate penalty is imposed con
production from such location to minimize the aforesaid

drainage and thus protect correlative rights.

(9) That a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox
location and having the $§/2 of the section dedicated thereto
would ba located at a standard distance relative to the South

boundary of the spacing and proration unit.

(10) That a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox
location and having the S/2 of the section dedicated thereto

would be located 1320 feet or 67 percent closer tc the west

boundary of the spacing and proration unitJ‘t“ & Wil M

oF o standand Lecatlion .

{11) That the drainage pattern of a well located at the
proposed location would be encroaching primarily on two
presently undeveloped spacing and proration units, namely the
S/2 of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, and

the N/2 of Section 3, Township 20 South, Rarnge 25 East, NMPM.

{12) That according to the best geological evidence
available at the hearing, the aforesaid two spacing and
~

prcration units have a total of some 13,638.5 and 13,442.6 acre

- feet of pay, respectively, or an average of 13,541.' acre feet

apiece, whereas the S/2 of Section 35, being the spacing aad’
proration unit to which_ the well drilled at the proposed

location would be dedicated, has some 3450.3 acre feet of pay .
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{13V  That on an acre-feet—of=pay basis, the §/2 of Section
26 has 25.5 percent of the acre feet of pay as the average of

the two most directly affected spacing and proration units.

(14) That in accordance with Finding No. (8) above, the
proposed unorthodox location should only be approved subject to
a production limitation factor, and such factcecr should be
computed by averaging the variation from a standard location
and comparable acre feet of pay as follows: distance from
south line of section, 100 percent of standard; distance from
west line of gection, 33 percent of standard; comparison of
acre feet of pay with affected offsetting units' acre feet of
pay, 25.5 percent, or, 100 percent plus 33 percent plus 25.5

percent divided by three equals 53 percent.

{15) That in the absence of any special rules and
regulations for the prorationing of production from the subject
well, the aforesaid production limitation factor should be
applied against the well's ability to produce into the pipe

line as determined by periodic tests.

(16) That in order to avoid premature abandonment and
subsequent loss of recoverable reserves, provision shouwld be
made for a reasonable minimum allowazble for the subject well,

Sos,000 .
and #8666 cubic feet of gas per day is a reasonable figure for

a minimum allowable.

>(17) That approval to drill the proposed well at the
unorthodox location described in FPinding No. (2) above, subject

to the Production Limitation Factor described in Finding No.

N YT
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{14) above, will not impair but will pirotect correlative

rights, will not cause waste, and should be given.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, William B. Barnhill, is hereby
aucthorized to drill a well to test the Permo-Penn, Strawn,
Atoka and Morrow formations at a point 660 feet from the South
line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35, Township 19
South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, subject to
& Production Limitation Factor of 0.53 applicable as described

below.

(2) That in the absence of any Special Rules and
Regulations prorating production from the subject well, the
following Special Rules and Regulations for a non-prorated gas
wall shall apply, if the well is drilled at the location

described in Paragraph (1) above.

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"

TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL
APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the William B.
Barnhill Morrow formation gas well located 660 feet from the
‘South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35,

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New

- .Mexico, which well’'s Production Limitation Factor of 0.53 shall
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be applied to the well's deliverability {(as determined by the
hereinafter set forth procedure) to determine its. maximum

allowable rate of production.

ALLOWABLE PERIOD

RULE 2. The allowable period for the subject well shall

be six months.

RULE 3. The year shall be divided into two allowable
periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January ! and July

1.

DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Immecdiately upon connection of the well the
operator shall determine the open flow capacity of the well in
accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-Pressure Testing
of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the well's initial

deliverability shall be calculated against average pipeline

pressure in the manner described in the last paragraph on Page

I-6 of said test manual.

RULE 5. The well's “subsequent deliverability" shall be
determined twice a year, and shall be =gqual to its highest
single day's production during the months of April and May or
Octcber and November, whichever is applicable. Said subseguent
deliverability, certified by the pipeline, shall be submitted
to the appropriate District Cffice of the Division not later

than June 15 and December 15 of each year.




RULE 6. The Division Director may authorize special

deliverability tests to be conducted upon a showing that the
well has been worked cver or that the subseguent deliverability
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. 2aAny such special

test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate
district office of the Division and all offset operators of the
date and time of initial or special deliverability tests in
order that the Division or any such operator may at their

option witness such tests.
CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT GOF ALLOWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and when the operator has crmplied
with all appropriate £iling requirements of the Rules and

Regulations and any special rules and regulations.

RULE 9. The well's aliowable during its first allowable
period shall be determined by multiplying its initial

deliverability by its production limitation factor.

RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
periods shall be determined by multiplying its 1latest

subsequent deliverability, as determined under provisions of

Rule 5, by its production limitation factor. If the well shall

not have been producing for at least 60 days prior to the end
of its first allowable period, the allowable for the second

allowable period shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.
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RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special weil
tegts shall become effective upon the date of such test
provided the results of such test are filed with the Division’s
district office within 30 days after the date of the test;
otherwise the date shall be the date the test report is

received in said office.

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning o©f the next

allowable period.

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable

of less than“bo,coo cubic feet of gas per day.
BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known

as the balancing dates.

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the
end of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproduction forward into the next period and may
produce such underproduction in addition to its regularly
assigned allowabile. Any underproduction carried forward into
any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the

period shall be cancelled.

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well

shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the
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period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be

cancelled.

RULE 17. 1If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable périod, it shall be shut in until such

overproduction is made up.

RULE 18. If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that
month and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced
in an amount thrze times or less its monthly allowable, as

determined hereinabove.

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authority
to permit the well, if it is subject to shut-in pursuant to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per
month upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in
would cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission
shall be rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of

the monthly rate authorized Ly the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17 or 18 above
upon a showing that the same is necessary to avoid material

damage to the well.

- GENERAL

RULE 21. Pailure to comply with the provisions of this

order or the rules contained herein or the Rules and




Begulations of the Division shall result in the cancellation of
allowable assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be
assigned to the well until all rules and regulations are
complied with. The Division shall notify the cperator of the
well and the purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable

cancellation and the reason therefor.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

{1) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem

necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove desigrated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,

Director

SEAL
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MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to order|
We'll call first Case 7521.
MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
William B. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy

County, New Mexico.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.

Padilla on behalf of the applicant in this case.

® B 4 O U A W M m

I have one witness who needs to be sworn.

10 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
! 11 | my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
12 | und Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Chama

13 Petroleum Company in opposition to the application.

u I have one witness.
L 15

16 (Witnesses sworn.)

1§ )

18 WILLIAM B. BARNHILL
19 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

28 testified as follows, to-wit:

21

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION

(~

BY MR. PADILLA: E

R

Q Mr. Barnhill, for the record would you

F . 25 please state your name and where you reside?
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A William B. Barnhill. I live in Roswell,
New Mexico. |
Q Mr. Barnhill, what is your connection with

the applicant, Santa Fe -- William Barnhill, in this case?
Are you the same William B. Barnhill?

A The same.

Q And Mr. Barnhill, have your credentials
as a geologist been accepted before the 0il Conservation Com-
mission and accepted as a matter of record?

A Yes, they have.

& Are you familiar with the Morrow formation
in the area of concern invtbis case?

A Yes; I believe so.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Chairman, we regquest
that Mr. Barnhill's credentials be accepted as an expert.
MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified, Mr. Padillp.

Q. Mr. Barnhill, referring to what has been
marked as Exhibit Number One, would’you please state what that
is and what it contains?

A Exhibit Number One is the acreage colored
in green is the proration unit and the location in queétion,
an unorthodox location location, located 660 feet from the
south and the west of 35. The yelldw acreage colored in is

acreage controlled by Chama Petroleum.
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0 Chama Petrolaum is the opposition in this
case?
A Yes.
Q Mr. Barnhill, referring to what has been

marked as Exhibit Number Two, would you tell us what that is
and what it contains?

A Exhibit Number Two is a revised Isopach
map, or thickness map, of the Morrow sand in qguestion in the
area, delineating the sand body as I recognize it.

We have additional information since the
hearing in March, which further substantiates some alterations
as originally presented.

Qo Mr. Barnhill, how did you originally --
in ger .al, how did you originally present this Isopach at

the Division hearing?

A In March?
Q In March, yes.
A At that time I thought the, a good part

of the thickest part of the sand would -- would be a little

 further east than is shown on this recent plat. With addi-

tional drilling in there, it's delineated as shown on this

exhibit here.

03 } what additional drilling has occurred

since that time, Mr. Barnhill?

g
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A  Well, down in the Section 2 of 20, 25,
Santa Pe Exploration has drilled and run pipe on the Exxon
State. 1It's located 1980 from the south, 660 from the east.

4 What other information do you have cn this
Isopach that was not depicted in your earlier Isopach?

A Well, on the other Isopach I had the
sand thickness encroaching to the east considerably and I'd
like to present electric logs and a cross section, which is
marked A-A on the Isopach map.

If we start at the north half of 35 from
the Hilliard Well, down to my proposed location, into the new
Santa Fe Exxon State Well, which we didn't have at the original
hearing. |

Q Mr. Barnhill, going on now to what has
been marked Exhibits Three-A and Three-B, would you tell us
and explain what they contain?

It would‘be -- would it facilitate to put
this on the wall; Mr. Barnhill?

A Well, it's so small I think everybody can
just glance at it.right on the table.

This -- this is a éross sec£ion. Oon the
left is the Hilliard Gulf Fedéral. Colored in yellow is --

0. Where is the Hilliard Gulf Federal located?}

A _ That's in ~- 1980 out of the north and
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- recently completed Chama well, and that's the purpose of this

8
west of Section 35, 19 South, Range 25 East.
Q And that's depicted in the Exhibit Number
Two, is that correct?
A Yes. .
Q In the north half of 35.
A Yes. And this cross section that I have

now would be a straight line cross section between the Hilliar?
Gulf Well, located in 35, to the Santa Fe Exxon Well, located
in the west haif of 2, showing the similarity of the sand in
question.

| I have with this cross section a loose
log, which is Three-B, which is the Chama Well located in
Section 3 of Township 20 South,’Range 25 ast. This, this
log he#e, if you put the Chama well against the Hilliard and
line up the top of the Morrow, you can see what a poor seguence
of sands the Hilliard Gulf Federal had.

If you lay that log along the recently
drilled Santa Fe Exxon State, you can see what a poorly deve-
loped sand Santa Fe Exploration has.

Santa Fe Exploration and Hilliard Oilvénd
Gas, in my opinion, are definitely on the well defined east
bank of this channel section, and it's difficult to compare

either of these, the Santa Fe or the Hilliard Well, with the

B R
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section here.

Q How do the =-- how does the cross section
and the Iscpach depict the sand thickness in the channel of
the Morrow formation?

A Well, there are some additional sands in
the lower part of the log, but the sand in question, the Chama
Huber Federal in Section 3, I depicted 4-fcot of net sand.

In the Santa Fe Exxon State, to the east
in Section 2, I can give it 28, very tight, high water satu-
rations.

The Chama Well, the porosities in there
were 20 - 25 percent, wateraturations were 10 - 12, in that
neighborhood.

The Hilliard Gulf Well is comparable, most
comparable to the Santa Fe Exxon, or the Santa Fe Exxon is
most comparable to the Hi;liard.

These are both, in the Hilliard Well and

in the Santa Fe Well, are both advanced facies. They're shal

sands, are not in the main part of the channel, as I had thought

at one time, in fact at the last hearing, but there's not any
question in my mind that we're talking about the same sand,
but both the Hilliard and the Santa Fe Well are on a shaley
facies. They laék porosity and the permeability neéessary

for commercial, real, good commercial production.
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Q Does that affect the area of drainage or
the potential delivergkility cf this, say, the Hilliard Gulfl
and the Santa Fe Exxon State Well?
A Yes, I would definitely say so. For in-

stance, taking the Hilliard well in Section 35 first, the cum-
ulative production in eight years has been 189-million. The

production figures are in the exhibits someplace.

Q Is that Exhibit Four-A and Four-B, is that|--

what is it?
A Yes, that's right. It would be in the
bottom part of Four~B, the Hilliard Well. The cumulative

through 1981 is 189-million, just to round it off. This well

0. Which well, Mr. Barnhill?

A The Hilliard Well. There's no way, although

this is the same sand, and if I may point out, that on the
final shut-in pressures of the Hilliard Well in 35, the final
shut-in pressure was 3879. The bottom hole pressure, as re-
ported to me on the Chama Well, were 3896. 1It's only 17 poundg
difference.

They do have the same bottom hole pres-
sures and there's no gquestion in my mind that they are the

same sands. The Hilliard Well in 35 is on the east bank,

tight and shaley, and has no deliverability, and will not drafr

e e Rl o
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any of this Morrow sand the Chama has. It doesn't have the
porosity or the permeability, and in my opinion, it may be
draining as much as 80 acres.

The Chama Well would probably produce the
total amount that the Hilliard Well prcduced in thirty days,
and this has been going on for eight years.

Qo In terms of payout, Mr. Barnhill, how --
supposed you hsd the same type of production that Hilliard
Gulf Well had, would vou payout a well at the 660 location,
as you are intending?

A No, we couldn't, we couldn't pay it out,
at that type of production, with that type of production.

The same relationship is going to be for
Santa Fe Exploration, located in Section 2, to the south.
They're going to have a very difficult time making payout.
It's, there again, it's a‘tight, shaley sand. There's no way
that, in my opinion, that they‘'re going to be able to, with
their porosities and permeabilities and water saturations,
drain any of this thick Morrow sand the Chama has found to_the
Qest'in Section 3.

They're going to have, they‘'re going to be
hardkpresSed to make a commercial well there.

Q 'Mr. Barnhill, would wells located in the

Chama acreage at standard or nonstandard locations, for that
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matter, would they be able to drill their equitable share -=-
or drain their equitable share of gas underlying those lands?

A Most definitely. The, the biggest part,
90 percent, or the best part of the channel, in fact it locks
like all of the best part of the channel lies on the Chama
acreage, going right through the center of Section 3 and con-
tinuing cn south.

The, as I mentioned in the hearing we had
in March, I did think that the sands would be considerably
thicker to the east, but that's the nature of them, and it
didn't prove out that way, and with the Santa Fe well, which
we didn‘t have in evidence at the original hearing, and com-
paring it to the Hilliard well, they look almost identical,
énd in my opinicn, I don't see how they're¢ joing to reaily
tap into the Chama well.

Q Mr. --

A Or the sand that the Chama's got, because
as you come out of these channels the porosity is, actually
the permeability is good and the sands are clean, and you go
up on the banks and they become shaley and even though you
might gei the same bottdm hole pfessures, and the correlations
are good, and all that, they ~- thgy have no deliverahility,

and --

Q Going back to, and looking at the Santa Fe
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Exxon State’Well, what kind of thickness did you give it at
the last hearing?
% As I recall, I thought they'd have as much
as 50 or 60 feet out there.
Q So you've got basically half.
A Half, and not only half, but it's very --

it's impermeable and it's tight, low porosity. 1It's just on

the -- it's on the bank and it's not going to have any deli-
verability.

Q. What are the -- what are the porosity
figures that you have for the -- for the wells in question

here, the Santa Fe Exxon Well and, say, the Chama W=2117

A Well, the porosities on the Chama Well
run 20 to 25 percent, water saturation about 10 or 12. I
didn't put those on the log but the operator‘s here and I'm
sure he can verify that statement.

And since this is the latest well, the

Santa Fe Well is the latest well drilled in the area, I have
the pbfosities in that sand, and if I may just call the atten-
éion again of that section, compgring the Chama Well to the
Santa Fe and lining up'the tdp of the Morrow sands, you can
see a shale break just approximately halfway in betweexn coming
in, which is a t?pical»type bank system, and as you go furtherf

up the bank, which would be to the east here, it would break
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up completely and you just have slight stringers of sand, and
if you go back to the Isopach map, we have two wells in almost
a north/south alignment, which show to be the east bank of
this so-called Boyd Channel.

To the west, in Section 3, we certainly
can see what happens there. They are definitely in the chan-
nel, and the proposal here is to drill an unorthodox location
which a considerable amount of money has already been spent
and the well has been started, but if the economic considera-

tions aren’t there, a better climate is going to have to be

found for the -- for the funds.
Q Mr. Barnhill, what's the present status
of the well that you have located on -- at a 660 location?
A What's the what?
Q - 660 location?
A What about it?

Q What is the present status of it?

A The present status is that conductor pipe
has been set‘and cemented and before a large rota;y, which
would involve a much lArger expenditure to put on there, in
trying to get the results of this hearing, as to on the de
novo, and we've had a rgiing of -- on it in March or April,

I guess it was when we got the ruling on the penalty, I*‘m

asking the Commission to reconsider the whole thing and elimi-
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Q Have you -- what's the status of that
iease now covering.Section -- the south half of SectionvSS?
kk The status of that lease, if YQu'd refef
-to‘the‘land plat, which is Exhibit One, the soﬁtheast'4— the

‘south'half of 35’wasrcommunitized for a 320-acre proration

15
nate the penalty in its entirety.
Q Let's assume that -- that the Commission
leaves the penalty as -- in accordance, or the same penalty

that the Division gave, what would your decision in that case
be?

a For what --

Q. what are your thoughts in relation to what
you might do?

A Well, I might say this. If you got pro-
duction like I'm anticipating for the Santa Fe Well in Section
2 or the Hilliard Well in Section 35, you'd have to have --
with a peanlty would just -- they're not going tc pay out in
the first place and with a penaity it just makes it that much
worse, and 1 just have to make my own judgment at that £ime
whether -- although money has been spent, the well has been
started, I'm trying to explain to the Commission that I don't
think, since funds have been committed to‘this, that a penaltg

is justified when I'm trying {o present some evidence that

is sound, in my judgment.
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wnit. The sou'heast quarter of 35 wWould have exXpired iu Nay
1 of "82. It was communitized and a well was appropriately
started to save that.

Due to the hearing we had and then a re-
scheduling of the de novo and then it was cancelled several
times for various reasons, the thing has sort of drug out and
I went to the USGS and asked them if they would approve an
extension for this proration unit so I could find out really
what the economic climate was on the unit, and they have given
me an extension which will terminate June the 30th.

a in that regard, Mr. Barnhill, would you
ask -- request an expeditious decision by the Commicsion?
A I'm afraid I would_have to asx that.

Now the southeast quarter of that section
was held because it's in the proration unit, but since a well
was started in due time and in a prudent manner, they have
extended this. Usually they don‘'t like to extend them like
that, but until I could have at least some interpretation of
what we're tzlking about here in the way of peralty or some-
thing. .
Q Mr. Barnhiil, what are the contents of
Exhibit Humber Five?

| A | Humber Five? Those are just completion

records, cards, of the various wells that are of concern in
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this immediate area.
Q Mr. Barnhill, do you have anything else
to add to your testimony today?
A No, except, as I said, obtaining the new ~

evidence by drilling of the Santa Fe Exxon State i . Section 2,
my original concept in there certainly wasn't correct. It's
definitely on the -- on the east bank, and we're talking about
an alignment of a north/south alignment of this unorthodox
location, which pretty much throws it right in line with the
others, and the Santa Pe Well just 4idn't have the sands and
it's very comparable to a very, very poor well in the north
half of 35, the Hilliard Gulf PFederal, and they‘re going io
be very hard pressed to make a commercial well out of that,
and it was, of course, drilled 660 from a west line but it
was a standard proration unit because it stood up 1980 out of‘
£he south, but it just goes to show you how close you can get
and yet how far away you can be on one of these sand bodies.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Chairman, we offer Ex-
hibits One through Pive, and I have nothing further of this
witness at this time.

MR, RAMEY;’ Exhibits One through Five

and Four-A and Four-B are admitted.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Mr. Barnhill, you found the pressure, the
initial pressure in the Coquina Well to be 3879 and the well,
or the pressure in the newly drilled Chama Well to be 3896,
or identical pressures?

A The -- the shut-in pressure, yeah, the --

it was 3633 in the Santa Fe Exxon State, located in Section 2.

Qe 36332
A Yes, sir.
Q That's the original shut-in pressure?

¢

That's the £final.
Q Final shut-in pressure on drill stem test,

I see.

A Yes. And that would be about 129 pounds

difference, I bélieve, from the Chama Well.

" The Hilliard Well to the north is identical

There's six pounds difference, but it certainly shows low de-
liverability or capacity to produce. I don't think -- we're -;
we're talking about the same reservoir, the same sands. It's
just that the Rilliard and Santa Fe are on the east bank and
just don't have any deiiverability, due to porosity and perme-
ability of the section.

Q Okay, now let me get this straight. The
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Hilliard Well in Section 35 -~

A Yes, sir.

Q -- had a firal shut-in pressure of 3879.

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. The Santa Fe Exxon State in Section
2 -

A Yes, sir.

13 -- had a final shut-in pressure of 36332

A Yes.

Q And then the Chama Well in Section 3 had
a shut-in pressure of 3896?

A Yes. Yes, 3896, that's what was reported
to me by -- on the Chama Well, 3896.

Q Do you have any pressure information on
the two wells in Section 34?

A 34. Well -

Q Are those in the same reservoir?

A | Yeah, they'd be in the same reservoir.

We can go back to the Exhibit Five, Exhibit Five, and go back
to the completion cards. If you want to go up to Section 34

of 19, 25, we can.take the Coqﬁina Fanlanadian, 1980 out of

' the north and west, and we can get the data there.

Let's see. It looks like the final shut-

in-there would be 3820.

I T T T
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Q How about the other well in the south half
of 34, do you have the pressure on it?
A The Huber-Irami took a test. Well, now

their final shut-in there on the Huber-Irami, 660 from the
south and 1980 from the west of Section 34 shows on this com-
pletion card final shut-in as 1839.

Q What about the, what is it, PanAmerican
Wertheim? Do you have anything on it or --

A They went on down to the Devonian. I
think they came back and tried something in there. They have

a -- they have a shut-in pressure 2936.

Q Is that the dry hole? Is that well -~
A Yes, sir, that's a dry nole.
Q Okay, what about the producing well just

to the north of it but the same -- same location?

A That's the Coquina PanCanadian, whiéh,
that pressure w#s -- we just had it here --

Qo Is that the PanCanadian?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay, then I've got the -- I thought you

said that was --
A 38 -- 3820.
Q : I thought you said that was the pressure

for the well that was 1980 from north and west.
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looks like it's 1980 plus from the south anG 660 from the east3

That is right next to the Wertheim well.

or the Wertheim,

of a test in there,

me that information

there.

to 899

is not
is the

it was

they did test the Morrow interval and have a shut-in pressure

A

Q

A

Q

a gas well.

PanAm Wertheim, or the Lakewood, it's also called, and

a Devonian test and plugged as a Devonian test, but

of 1810.

sures you have here of the producing wells, why, they're es-

sentially the same except for the Santa Fe Exxon State, which

o

‘That's the -- that's the Stancline Lakewood

as

21
That is the Coquina PanCanadizn, yes, sir.

Well, what about the well that's 19 --

it was called, showing a shut-in there -7 o
recovery interval, 1810.
I thought that was -- I thoughkt you gave

for the dry hole, now. There's two wells

Right.
What are those?

One's a shallow well. It only went down
And that's a dry hole.

Right, and the one that shows as a gas well

It's just -- all maps carry that. That

So essentially all, all the shut-in pres-
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perhaps shows some pressure decline.

A Right, and on their -- on their drill
stem test they have gas in 40 minutes, 123,000, rather a poor
test.

Q But you feel that between the -- between
the Hilliard Gulf and the Chama Kuber there's essentially no
depletion from the production from the Hilliard Gulf?

A No, I -- I look like the Hilliard Gulf in
the north half of 35, it's draining a -- it's draining some-
thing there in that little bit of sand, but it doesn't have
the capability or the capacity to do much, possibly maybe 80
acres or something there, because it's tight and impermeable
and the subject -~ I think the Cham=z Well dcwn in Section 3
of 20, 25, could kick out that much gas in a month, equal to
eight years of produétion.from the Hilliard Well, and the
Santa Fe Well in 2 is going to be somewhat faced with a simi-
lar situation, if -- if you'll look at -- compare the logs,
straight line correiation, north/south. They -- the sand just
didn't get over there. 1It's on the -- con the east bank, and -

Q And then a well that's drilled at your

location is going to more -- be more similar to the Hilliard

Well and Santa Fe Exxon State than it is to the Chama Huber

Well.

‘A Well, I certainly wouldn't think that I
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certainly wouldn't think that I could -- can get the sand that
the Chama Huber Well has in Section 3. I think that would be
foolish to anticipate that. 1It's, hopefully, the poroszity
and permeability would be better at this unorthodox location,
but I don't -~ I'm not going to get the sand, I don't believe,
that the Chama Huber has in the Section 3, and if it's too far
up on the east bank, it's just going to be too far up, and

that would be essentially the same as the Santa Fe Well in 2

and the Hilliard Well in 35. 1It's not exactly in a north/sout*

straight line correlation but so relatively close that it's
going to be either on the bank or maybe possibly a littie bit i
but it's not going to have the sand section that the Chama
Well found in Section 3.

Q Are you, with your pressure information
are vou trying to show perhaps that there is ro pressure re-
lationship between the wells on the east bank and those that
are in the channel?

A Well, I think for the pressure relation-
ship, I think we -- we have the bottom hole pressures that
are essentially the same or very close to the Chama Well in
3, and there's not any guestion in my mind that we're talking
about the same sand. _It's just that -- that the best of the

channel is to the west, as defined on this Isopach.

~I originally thought it was a little fur-
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24
ther to the east, but I don't bhelieve that to be true now with
the additional data that we have from the well drilled in
Section 2, the Santa Fe Well, and if we're looking at an econ-
omic climate for the cost of these wells and production like
the Hilliard, or what I'm assuming the Santa Fe is going to
run into, with a penalty and one thing or another, just wouldn
warrant drilling, continuing the drilling of this test, irre-
gardless of the expenditure that's already been done.

0 Okay.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

Barnhill? Mr. CArz?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
0 Mr. Barnhill, I'd like to direct your at-
tention first to the Isopach.
Could you tell me what is indicated by the
vellow line?
A That's just a color scheme. That would
be, that's the 50-foot Isépach interval, and then the green

ié shaded in -- the 40-foot one is shaded in greemn just to --

Qo Just indicates the --

A Yeah.
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Q -- different depths or the thickness of
the channel.
A Thickness.
Q Thickness. 1'd like to ~-- you to address

your attention to the propcsed well. I believe you testified
that it's important that you have a final order from the Com-
mission by the end of this month, is that correct?
A That's when my extension from the United
States Geological Survey terminates.
| Q And was it necessary to spud the well to
keep the Gulf lease from -- farmout from terminating on the

southeast quarter of that section?

A That's correct.
Q How deep is that well at the present time?
A That has 20-foot of conductor pipe and

is cemented to the surface.

Q | So you're at a present depth of 20 feet.

A Right, and the USGS granted me approval
and fhey said that's enough to keep the proration‘unit in or-
der uﬁtil you find out what in the world is going on in these
de noQos.

Q Now when you actually spudded the well_yoq
were aware that an order had been entered impoéing a penalty

on the well's production, did yoﬁ not?
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A That's right.

G Now, if I understand your =-- your Cross
section, it shows that the Morrow formation in the Hilliard
Gulf Well and in the Santa Fe Exxon State Well are fairly com—
parable. 1Is that a fair characterization?

A I think so.

Q And is it also your testimony that you're
likely to encounter a similar sort of a Morrow sand at the
proposed location?

A It could well be because at our original
hearing back in March I certainly had the idea that the better
part of the channel, not the better part but a good part of
the channel would be to the east -- to the easterly direction,
and uypon the drilling, which we didn't have the data at that
time, the Santa Fe Well now has been drilled, certainly with
a -- the compérison of the Santa Fe and the Hilliard Well,
that is defining that east bank over there and the channel
has to be to the west. I'm talking about the channel sand as
Chama encountered.

Q aAnd so you're running a substantial risk
of drilling a well that will not be a successful economic
Qenture, is that not true?

A No, I wouldn't put it that way. It's justy

that these porosities and permeabilities can change and they
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are just absolutely unknown until you drill them.

G ‘ I believe you indicated that in your opin-
ion the Hilliard Galf Well drained approximately 80 acres, is
that right?

A Well, that's an estimate. I am not a re-
servoir engineer. I know one thing. It can't be draining
much and it certainly isn’t -- if it was tapped intc the Chama
sand, really tapped into it, it would have been an excellent
producer, but in eight years it's made 189-million. This
Chama well could probably produce that in a2 month, if they
wanted to turn it loose.

0 Was it your testimony that a well at the
proposed location would probably drain only approximately 80
acres?

A (Not understood.)

Q No, I'm talking about the well that you're
that's the subject of this hearing.

Was it your testimony that that well would
drain only a limited afea, like the Hilliard well?

A If it hits a section where the porosities
and permeabilities like the Santa Fe or the Hilliar& well, I
would say it would probaily drain 80 acres, maybe.

1} » But it is possible that it could encounter

a substahtially -- that you could make a substantially better

-~
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well than either of those wells?
A Hlopefully.
o What would be --
A The porosity and permeability is what

determines these. Now I think you can delineate the east bank
of this channel and the Hilliard well is discussed and the
Santa Fe well is going to be just really not much, but you --
we've got that delineated there, and this uncrthodox location
is, I don't think it warrants, if you‘'re looking at it in this
light, a penalty of any kind because of the hazardous idea
that you may be on that bank and end up with something like

Hilliard.

1] What was the porosity originally encountergd

in the Coquina Panamerican well in Section 34?

A. I don't -- I don't have that. I do have
it in the office but I didn't bring that.

Q It's a very good ﬁell, is it not?

A Yes. Well, it was. It's depleted in the

Morrow and was subsequently plugged back to the Atoka.

Q It was a successful well in the Morrow?
A Yes.
o If you look at the Huber-Irami Well, it

was -~ it was the dry hole.

A Yes, down in -- yes.
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Q And it was dry not because of completion
problems but because of the absence of permeability and poro-

sity, is that correct?

A Lack of porosity and permeability, that's
correct.

Q And if you compare those two, they are
certainly in comparable parts of the -- this Boyd Channel,
based on your Isopach, is that -- are they not?

A Yes.

Q And so based on that it's possible that

at your proposed location you might have the reverse and get
a very good well, even though there's a -- the Hilliard Well
is not a good well.

A, Well, I also want to remind you of the
fact that there's a dry hole, the PanAm Wertheim, 1980 from

the north and 660 from the east.

43 But it's possible --
A A Devonian test.
0 Buc isn't it also possible that there

might be some reservoir characteristics in Section 35, is that
not true?

A Yeah.

Q ‘ And so it is possible that you could get

a very good well at the unorthodox location.
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A Well, I'm not yoing to get anything like
Chama has in Section 3, 1I'll guarantee you that.
Q But you could get a well substantially
better than the Hilliard Gulf?
A Well, hopefully.
Q I believe you testified that the Coquina

Pan Canadian Well and the Chama-Huber Well were located in the
same reservoir, same channel, is that correct?

A In my opinion, definitely.

Q When did the Coquina PanCanadiaﬁ first
start producing, do you know that?

A Yes. Not by memory. The PanCanadian was
completed January 17th, 1974.

Q Now you may have answered this and I just
don't recall. Did you tell me you had any pressure data,
initial pressure data on_that well?

A Let's see, didn't we just check that?
Yes. We have pressure data on it, 3820.

Q Do you happen to know what the initial
pressure would have been in the Chama-Huber Well?

A No, they didn't run a drill stem test bﬁt
it was given to me that the -- the bottom hole pressures when
they were 3896. Now the operator is here. If that is not a

correct number, he can correct it.
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o But they're fairly comparable, the initial
pressures?
A Yeah, uh-huh.
Q Wouldn't you expect that if they were in

the same reservoir that there would have been some pressure
drop down in the Chama-Huber Well after the Coquina Well had
produced, oh, some years?

A Well, you're looking at a distance of over
a mile away and this -- this Chama, the Huber Well in Section
3, this thick sand that Chama encountered goes to the south
and goes to the north, and you're talking about a well that's
been producing since whatever I told you, '74, it made a con-
siderable amount of gas; it's not going to last forever, and
it won't -- it wouldn't drain this whole chénnel system, if
that's what you're inferring.

Q0 But you wouldn't expect any pressure de-

A Not necessarily.
Q How many Morrow wells do you operate?
A. I don't operate any.

143 - How many do you have an interest in?
A Vell, it would be a good rumber.
Q Based on your experieuace in the area, wher

a Morrow well is produced is it customary to produce the well
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at its potential or do you produce it at a rate below that?

A Well, a prudent operator, 1 think, could
produce it at an optimum level so that he's not going to
damage the reservoir, and I think mcst people would agree with
that. Some people pull these wells too hard and they just
rgin them pretty quick.

A good Morrow well, such as we have in

good level to produce, provided when you run your various
bottom hole pressure surveys, and one thing and another, but
to run one of these things like some operators have in Eddy
County, some of them as much as cover 20-million a day, up to
30-million a day, they get their‘money back in a couple of
weeks, but they sure aren't doing that well any good.

0 So they're producing it at well deliver-
ability. I don't know if.that's the right term. Can you -

A Yeah, though you won't find -- mos£ pru-~
dent oPerators will pull the well béck so that they're going
to -- they're going to have a lifé span that is optimum.

o What happens if you just produce these at
their deliverability? What kind of problems develop with a
well? |

A Well, you take any well, if it -- if you

produce it at full deliverability, it's not going to last as




0 0 N e A W D m

58 2 8

14
15
16
17

18

33

long as if you use it, work in the prudent manner. Just like
running a good race horse, you could kill it in the first day,
if you wanted to.

Q What kind of problems does it cause? T
just -- if you produce a Morrow well, what risks are you run-
ning? What cauées it to die the first day on you?

A Well, if it's a water -- if it's a water
dri-re, you're going to -- you're going to pull ‘that water in
very, very rapidly.

Q And then that would ~reate the situation
we had in the Lakewood Well where the formation play in this
well -- or something like that? Where you get water in it?
If you put water into a well that damages the formation just
like the Lakewood Well was drilled -vhen it was completed, or

drilled with water, is that what you're saying?

A Well, when a water drive, when that water
hits the wellbore it's usually that'sA-- that's the end of the
story.

Q You're actually -- actually won't know how

good a well you'll get at your location until you go ahead and
take the risk of drilling the test, obviously right, isn't it?
A Right.
o And the penalty will be established before

we have that information, if there is a penalty.
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A Right.

Q In your opinion would it be possible to
drill at a standard location in the south half of 35 and make
a commercial well?

A No way. You're just -- you're just com-
pounding the situation, getting further east.

Q Do you believe the entire south half of
35 will contribute gas to a well at the unorthodox location?

A Well, it would contribute some, but not --
I mean as you go east what I've represented here is the way 1
truly believe it to be. You're getting up on this bark and
it'sA—— unless that porosity and permeability change there at
this unorthodox location, if it, as I said before, if you've
got something like the Hilliard well or the Gulf well, you're
probably éoing to drain 80 acres, and it would just be a
miserable failure.

Q. Have you made any estimates of the resefvis
that might underlie the south half of 352

A No, I haven't.

Q Have you made an estimate of the reserves
under 34?2

A.- No.

Q Now you said that you felt that by author-

izing you to go forward with this well without a penalty at
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the urorthodcx location would not impair Chama's ability to
produce its equitable share of the reserves in the channel,
is that correct?

A That's correct. Because I don't think the
Hilliard well in Section 35 has any way of -- of getting the
gas that Chama encountered which we have on this log. It does|
have thke porosity,. the permeability. 1It’s on the bank, shaled
out. It's very tight.

Same way with the Santa Fe well. They're
going to have a difficult time making some kind of a well,
but it will not, under the porosities and permeahilities and
the shaley nature of the sand, drilling 660 feet from the
west line of Section 2, it will not get that Chama sand.

Q When you said that you felt it would en-
able Chama to drain their egquitable share, do you mean that
tﬁey can -- will be able_to drain all the reserves under theiny
t;act?

A. I would certainly think so. But Santa Fe
is not going to get it in Section 2.

Q ’ You don't believe there's any chance that
they are -- that the radius of drainage will extend into
Section 3?2

A No, I don't. We have a drill stem test

h't

data on the Santa FPe well and the log calculations. The porof
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sities are low. The waters are high. There's no way that you
could compare this Chama well located ir Section 3. You'd
think that this well was twenty miles away someplace, and it’'s
the Santa Fe Well is 660 feet from the west line of Section 2.
And at our hearing back in March, I thought that the sand would
be encroached to the east. They definitely don‘'t, and Santa
Fe, unfortunately for Santa Fe, they're not going to be able
to tap into this sand seétion here. It's just a -~ it is the

4
same sand. The bottom hole pressures are relatively the sames.
There's a difference, a little difference in the Santa Fe bot-
tom hole pressure, but they’re relatively the same. 1It‘’s the
tight, shaley, bank facies, which will not have much deliver-
ability.

Q Mr. Barnhill, you propose to dedicate the
south of 35 to the well, is that correct?

A That's true.

Q What are the -- what would be a standard
location in the south half of 352

A Well, 660 out of the south and 1980 out of
the west.

Q Is that your --

A Or you could go 660 out of the south and

1980 out of the east.

1] | So you're moving- 1320 feet toward the
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Chama property.
A Uh-huh, yes.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

MR. RAMEY: Any other gquestions of Mr.

Barnhill? Mr. Padilla.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:

Q Mr. Barnhill, what's your experience with
the Morrow formation in soutneast New Mexico?

A iI*ve almost exclusively devoted my time
to the Morrow the last fifteen, sixteen years. I can®t give
you the ¢ -.ct cate.

Q Do you think the 47 percent penalty that
was assessed on this location is fair under the circumstances?

A On prgsentation of the newv evidence of the

well drilled in Section 2, I do not think it's fair. We have

this new evidence, which we didn't have before. At the origingl

bearing I could understand the penalty. I personally felt, as;
I mentioned, not to be repetitious, the sands would go further
to the east. They do not. They are straight north/south aligg
ment on the east bank: the channel is to the west.

Certain funds -- I didn't know that.but

certain funds have been committed to drilling that test; cer-

I T S N S TS
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tain funds have been expended, but I do not think it warrants
a penalty and if a better economic climate couldn't be.found, }
don't believ: the well will be drilled.

MR. PADILLA: Nothing further, NMr. Chairman

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

1] Okay, I think the gist of your testimony
is, Mr. Barnhill, that if the well is up on the east bank,
then it’s not going to tap the porosity that is associated
with the channel. ‘ -

A That's correct.

Q If you got a well that would deliver
2-million to the pipeline and you were penalized to l-million,
would that still be an economical well, providing it produced
the l-million for a perio§ of time? Even for a year?

A That would be pretty light production,
considering the cost. These wells AFE cut now at around
$800,000. It would be very marginal.

Q How much, how much pfoduction would you
need overall to pay out a well, considering your operations,
expenses, and‘any,overrides you may have; just roughly?
400-million?

A i Yeah.
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Q About 400-million?

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of MNr.

Barnhill? He may be excused.

MR. CTARR: Nr. Ramey, may we have a few

S 0 8 9 e N e e N

minutes?
MR. RAMEY: Yes, let's do.
(Thereupon a short recess
was taken.)
1
n MR. RAMEY: The ﬁearing will come to order}

13 | mr. carr, you may proceed.

15 JAMES H. MONTGOMERY
16 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

1 testified as follows, to-yit:

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION

20 | BY MR. CARR:

21 ] Q | Will you state your full name and place

2 of residence?

23 A James H. Montgomery. I live in Dallas,

24 | rexas. |
3 o . Mr. Montgomery,‘by whom are you employed
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; i 2 | and in what capacity?

: 3 A Consulting geologist and engineer; I am
4 | employed by Chama Petroleum for *his hearinyg.

3 L] Q Would you briefly summarize your educationgl
6 background and your work experience for the Commission?
7 A I have a Bachelor's degree in geology from
8 Louisiana State University. 1 have a Master's degree in

| 9 | geology from the University of Tulsa. I have a Bachelor's

g 10 degree in petroleum engineering from the University of Tulsa.
1 1 And will you review your work experience?
12 A I worked for Magnolia Petroleum Company,

i 13 Mobil, a number of independents. I spent thirty-two years in

14 the o0il business; the last twelve years as a consultant.
15 Q Are you familiar with the application
16 | filed in this case by Mr. Barnhill?
17 A Yes, sir, I am.
13 Q Are you familiar with the area which is
19‘ ‘the subject of this application?
20 A | Yes, sir.
21 Q Would you just very briefly summarize for
22 | the Commission your work in this immediate area?
23 A about a year and a half ago Mr. Barnhill
24 submitted a geological idea to the Chama Petroleum, to Mr.
25 | charles Nerberg (sic). I was asked to review it; seemed like
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a nice channel, MOrrow channel deal.
Mr. Nerberg acquired the acreage and went
out and proceeded to driil the Chama-Huber Well.
So I've been involved in this specific
spot for about the last year and a half.
o Are you the engineer that is responsible
to Chama and for Chama's development in this area?
A Yes, sir.
MR. CARR: At this time we would tender
Mr. Montgomery as an expert witness in petroleum geology and
engineering.
MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified, Mr. Carr.
Q Will you briefly summarize Chama's reasons
for appearing in this case?
A Well, we're nere to oppose the granting
of an unorthedox gas well location without a severe penalty.
Q Have you prepared certain exhibits for
instroduction in this case?
A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Will you please refer to what has been

marked for identification as Chama Exhibit Number One, identify

this and explain what it shows.

A This is a -—- mainly a land map showing thel

Chama acreage in the area; the acreage owned by Chama PetroleEF :




T

at

$w ® N & v A W N -

|
- ®

13
14
15
16
17

18

» ¥ 8 B

42

is cross hatched.

It also shows the standard and proposed

locations and outlines the proration unit.

[0} What is a standard proration unit in this
area?

A 320 acres.

Q. And what are standard well locations?

A In this case 1980 from the west and 660

from the south.

Q How much of an advantage in terms of feet
is Mr. Barnhill seeking to gain on the Chama property by virtu#
of his proposal?

A 1320 feet.

Q Now I'd like to direct your attention to
the south half of Section 34. A portion of that is not shaded}
Who owns the remaining in;erest in the south half of Section
342

a That's owned by Exxon. Chama is nego-
tiating for a farmout with them now. Chama will control the
south half of 34.

Qo Does Chama propose to drill a well in
the south half of 342

A Yes, sir.

Q To the Morrow?
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A. Yes, in the immediate future.

Q Who owns the north half of that section?

A It's held by Coquina, Section -- the north
half of 34.

Q Is the north half dedicated to a well?

A Yes, sir, the Coquina PanAm -- Pan Canadian

0. So Chama would be required to develop the
south half as a laydown unit, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q To develop that acreage at a standard loca-

tion how far from the east boundary of Section 34 would you
have to locate the well?

A We'd prefer to drill it 1980 from the east,

4} And Chame would then, of course, have the
major ownership interest in that south half unit?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now I'd liké to direct your attention to
the north half of Section 3, the southwest diagonal offset
and ask you if Chama has any plans for the development of that
acreage?

A Yes, sir, planning to drill one there, the

Chama Huber is in the south half of that section and we plan

standard location.
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Q Will you now refer to what's bean marked
for identification as Chama Exhibit Number Two and identify
this and explain what it shows?

A This is a topographic plat of the area.
We're showing that there is no topograpnic reason for moving
the location from a standard location to the unorthodox loca-
tion.

Q Now will you refer to Exhibit Number Three
and review this for the Commission?

A This is a production map of the area. The
Morrow wells are colored in yellow.

Also on this map are the lines of two
cross sections, which were previously prepared for the last
hearing by Mr. Barnhill.

1) And this map was originally preéared by
Mr. Barnhill?

A Yes, it was.

0 Wiat is the date on the production re-
flected on this map?

A The production g§es to 1-1-81, through
1980.

Q Now using this map, will you please refer

to the wells immediately to the north of the proposed location

and review each of these wells in terms of quality for the
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members of the Commission?

A The Coquina PanCanadian Well has made about
2-1/2 billion out of the Morrow.

The Hilliard Well in Section 35 has made
190-million. 1It's a very poor well. The PanCanadian Well,
the Coquina PanCanadian was an excellent well. I'm not sure
at the present time, I've been able -- unable to determine
whether it's producing out of the Morrow or the Atoka, at the
present time. It has produced some from the Atoka. The last
I saw, it was now producing out of the Morrow, so I'm not sure
just what the status of it is.

The Stanolin Lakewood Unit in the east
half of Section 34 is shown as a producing well. It has never
produced. I think it was actually potentialed at one time fronp
the Morrow. It was drilled to the Devonian in 1953. Five
years later they plugged back, made a completion attempt in
the Morrow. They potentialed to 197,000. The price of gas
was low. They didn't attempt a frac job. They didn't attempt
anything. It had set there with mud on it after having been
drilled through with water. It would probably make a well if
you drilled next to it today. It's got ar excellent log oﬁ
it. It has nice, thick sand.

Q What abbut the Huber-Irami?

A The Huber-Irami is another case. It is
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tight. It has a thick Morrow sand section; is extremely
tight. Their extrapolation on the bottom hole pressures made
shows 3820. You can extrapolate them to go on up further than
that. It shows gas effect ail through the log but porosities
are 8 percent or less average.

I think with a frac job it could -- it
would make a well today, but it is tight.

Qo Now looking st this plat 1 don't see the
Chama well.in Section 3.

a At the time this plat was made those wells
were not drilled, the two wells. There have been two wells
drilled since these maps were prepared by Mr. Barnhill, the
Santa Fe Well in the west half of 2 and the Ch;ma well in the
south nalf of Section 3.

") And the well in the south half of Section
3 was drilled by who?

A Chama.

Q If you would, briefly, for the Commission
summarize the data you have on the Chama well in Section 3.

A The Chama well in Section Three averages
about 20 percent porosity. It's got 53 feet of net sand.
It's the best well in the area by far. It has the thickest
sand. It has the best porosities. As Mr. Barnhill has said,

it looks like it ought to be in another area, but it is by far

T T S N RSy 71 L RPNY TOP I T S 3 VRGN & WUy

i Al B b e



et L R et et e i

:: P © ®» 9 % 9 a4 W W w

[~

4
15

17

s

- -

‘see it.

47

the best well in this area. It*s in the middle of the channel;

and it is thick.

Q When you say net effective sands, what do
you mean?
A I'm using a cutoff of about 7 percent and

taking all clean sand above that point.

Q You mean productive sand?

A Net productive sand that will contribute
to the reservoir, rignt.

Q And the --

A Which, I think, is what Mr. Barnhill was
doing, because this is, when I reviewed his maps I was coming
up With pretty much the same figures and I think we still have
pretty much the same fiqures, so --

MR. RAMEY: How many net feet of pay did
you say, net effective --

A In which well?

MR. RAMEY: In the Chema well.

A 53 feet. We'll have an Isopach so you can

Q Mr. Montgomery, at this time I'd direct
your attention to Chama's Exhibit Number Four and ask if you
would review this for the Commission?

A This is the cross section A to A' running

el
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east/west across the channel, starting with the production
well in Section 4, which is on the west bank of the channel,
very shaley, and has only about, oh, & feet of sand; coming

through the Coquina PanCanadian Well, which has a nice, thick

sand section, and did produce, you know, 2-1/2 billion; comin
next to the Stanoline Lakewood Well, which has -- and I shoulI
point ocut that on this cross section that particular log is
only half the scale of the others, so the sand is thicker
than it appears there by comparison. I calculate it to have
48 feet of net sand and then on to the Hilliard Well, which
I think I gave 25 feet of net sand, and it's on the east
bank. Then you come on to the Gulf Well in Sectinn 1, which
has no sand at all.

Q This cross section generally shows the

characteristics of the sand across this area, is that --

A Yes.

Qo ~-- what ybu’re saying?

A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion is structure of any impor-

tance in this area in terms of making a successful Morrow

completion?
A No, sir.
o What then are you looking for when you

drill a well?
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A Thick productive sands.
Q Such as was found in the Chama Well in
Section 3.

How, looking at this, you have the log on
this cross secticn of the Stanline Well, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And I believe you testified that it appearéd

to have very good sand?
A Yes, I did, 40 net feet of net effective
sand based on the old log which was run.
Q And --
MR.RAMEY: Which well is this again?
A That Stanoline Lakewood, the PanAm Wer-
theim, or there's a confusion in the names there.
MR. RAMEY: The one in the middle?
A Yeah, right. The Norihwestern Develcp-
ment Company Lakewood is the little thing that went to 899
TD.
When Stanoline drilled it originally it

was callad the -— the deep test, it was called the Stanoline

" Lakewbod; when they re-entered it later they called it the

Pan Am Wertheim, so that's where all the mixup was.
Q Just to be sure this is in the record,

why did that well not produce?
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A Primarily, I think, because they drilled
through the Morrow with 2n extremely high water loss, and I
think that -- in fact they drill stem tested it and got gas
to the surface and, you know, even after wrecking it, but
then when they tried to complete it they -- by that time it
had been sitting for ’‘ive years with mud on it, so I think
if you drilled next to it now you'd make a well without a
doubt.

Q Is it fair to say that the more sand you
get, the more net productive sand you get in a well, the
better the well should be?

A ‘Yes, sir, it is, definitely.

Q Is it also true that the more net productivye

sand you have under a tract the more reserves you should have|

A - That's correct.

0 Will you now refer to Chama's Exhibit
Number Five and review this?

A That's cross section B-B', which runs from
the Mark Olsen Well in Section 4 again, to the Coquina Well,
to the Huber-Irami, and down to the Amoco Antweil Well, or
Amoco Rio State.

Again we see that the Mark production

well just has about 8 feet of sand. The Coquina Well has

L
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a thick section. The Huber-Irami has a very thick section.
You can see the gas effect on the log there, but it also very
tight. I'd say it's an average of maybe 8 percent porosity
at best; however, I think a frac job would do it.

Then down to the Antweil Well in Section
11, which again is lying on the east side of the channel,

like the Gulf Hilliard Well, and it's shaley and has akout

25 feet of sand.

»

Will you now refer to Chama Exhibit Number

Six and identify this for the Commission?

A This is an Isopaca that I preparad for the
first hearing in March and then --

0 Are you referring to Exhibit Number Six
now or is it Seven?

A No, I don't have six. §Six is an Isopach
that was prepared by Mr. Barnhill and it was submitted to me

last year.

0 Did you review this Isopach?

A Yes, I did at the time. I found it reason+t

able at the time. I --

n NI semer ameman vrs b My Doavrnhi 11l intar.
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pretation?

A Yes, at that time he got the wells on the

east side of the channel that ought to be on the east side of

e R b g
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the channel; the thicknesses are very much the same that he
had picked and I had picked. He's got thicker sand where
Chama is than Chama had. That's all right. 1I'll settle for
53 feet. And actually, he has -- he's got, well, the well
that was drilled by Santa Fe, he's got it a little thicker
than it is; to me it only has 25 feet of sand; he's got it
at about 35 feet, I think, it's not shown on the map, but
there's not a lot of reasons for changing that Isopach.
The two wells that have been drilled, one of them is thinner,
both of them are thinner than they should be, but the Iso-
pach is still generally correct, and I think he shows that
on the Isopach he's introduced today.

Q Now I'd like you to look at the Isopach
that was originally prepared and I'd like you to specifically
compare that Isopach with the Isopach prepared for the
heating today, as they relate to the south half of Section
35.

A Okay.

o Mr n ery. I'm asking you to look at
Exhibit Six, being the original Barnhill Isopach --

A ~ Right.

Q ~ —— and also Mr. Barnhill's Isopach thét
was prepared for the hearing today.

A Okay.
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Q And ask you to compare those two as they
depict the sand that underlies the south half of Section 35.

A I'd say they are essentially the same.
He's cut down some of the pay. He had 32 feet in the Gulf
Hilliard Well; today he's colored 24 feet. He has 40 feet»
in the PanCanadian and Coguina Well; he's got 40 feet today.
Huber-Irami has 47 and he showed 47 today. 44 on the PanAm
Lakewood; 46 today; 54 on the Chama Well.

I'd say they're essentially the same.

43 Both of them indicate that productive
sands underlie the south half of Section 352

A Underlie part of the south half of Section
35. |

Q Have you reviewed the data that was pre-
sented on Mr. Barnhill's original Isopach and from this cbn—
structed an Isopach map.of your own?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Is that what has been marked for identifi-
cation as Chama Exhibit Number Seven?

A Yes.

0 Does this Exhibit Number Seven take into
consideration and use the data from the Santa Fe Well?

A Yes, sir, it honors all the wells that

have been drilled in the area to date. This Isopach was ac-

N T T S T P T

IR Y PR T

TR W o



1 54
2 tually prepared back in Marcih and I don't think we had to
3 change aaything. Ve had the information on the Huber well
j . then. The Santa Fe Well was drilled since then and it shows
5 ) 25 feet of sand; it shows to be on the east side of the chan-
; é nel, which is the way we figured it and Mr. Barnhill has
7 figured it.
8 Essentially I think it shows that the
1 9 majority of the thick sand lies in Section 34 and Section 3
10 and Section 10, and the east bank of the channel runs through
11 35, 2, and 11; the west bank of the channel runs through
12 33, 4, and 9.
) 13 Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, ‘I believe you also
14 testified that you're trained as a -- had been trained as a
é 15 geologist.
3 >.‘l6 A Yes, sir.
17 Q You were qualified as an expert witness
é 18 in geology.
| 19 | A Yes, sir.
20 Q Do you kelieve there is sufficient contro*
Zi

in this area for you tc accurately interpret the Boyd Channej}
as it runs through Sections 34 and 352

A Well, in here you've got one, two, three,

four, five, five wells in a mile and a half. That ought to

" 8 8B

be enough control for anybody.
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Q Now, as I look at the Isopach, the channel
generally trends north to south, is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Would this general trending of the channel,

in your opinion, have any effect on the drainage pattern
around the proposed well?

A. No, sir, I don't -- I don't think that it
will drain in any north/south area just because the channel
runs that way. Generally the greater reserves are going to
lie in the thicker sands; the thinner areas will drain from
the thicker areas, which has happened many times and it hap-
pens evéryday.

Q Are we looking at basically radial drain-
age?

A If it were an entirely homogeneous reser-
voir you would have radial drainage. I doubt that you've
got perfectly radial drainage here; in fact, a well drilled
in Section 35 is probably going to tend to drain more of 34
and 3 than -- especially one drilled at this location, becaug#
we know that the Hilliard Well is not draining anything
hardly, if yoeu could -- even though it's probably connected;
‘it seems to be the same sand, the Santa Fe Well aoesn't look
like it's going to drain much of anything, but if you can tie

in and if you can get a well in here "that has enbugh’perme—
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56
ability and porosity to plug into that -- the Hilliard Well
is plugged in in some way because of the pressures. I think
that essentially most of the drainage is going to come from
the west part where the bigger sand is into any Qéll drilled
in 35.

Q Mr. Montgomery, would youléoncur that the
new Chama Well and the Coquina PanCanadian are in the same
reservoir?

A I lon't know. I don't know what the bottos)
hole pressure is in the Cecquira PanCanadian now. I know the
Chama is what Mr. Barnhill testified to and those are essen-
tially the samé.

Originally that pressure would have seemed
to fit, I mean the original bottom hole pressure in the Co-
guina Well would seem to have fit in thevreservoir;’however,
I'm sure it's Jdown now because-it's not producing very much,
so I would think that there is some sort of separation, but
probably it hasn't drained that far south. I don't think
it's going to drain a mile and a half away.

| Q :Now let me direct your attention to what's

been marked as Chama Exhibit Number Eight and ask you to firs§

A ~ This is just a blown up section of the

previous Isopach. It was done with the tracts numbered to
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57
facilitate an engineer -- a planimeter survey of the area,
which is kind of a normal engineering practice for this type
of thing. |

Essentially, we've numbered the tracts,
Tract A being the south half of 35; Tract B being the south
haif of 34; Tract C being the north half of 3; that Tract D
being the west half of Section 2. Those are the prora*ion
units in the area.

It also shows the standard and the unorthot

dox proposed location.

0 Now, Mr. Montgomery, will you --
A. The planimeter surveys are attached to thag
Q -- refer to this and explain the purpose

for this exhibit?

A The reason for this is to demonstrate --
first I took the two proration units that are opposed here,
the south half of Section 35 and the south half of Section 34

Of the total acre feet in those two tracts
21 percent is in the south half of Section 35; 79 percent is
is -in the south half of Section 34.

Looking at it a different way, taking the
southwest quarter of Section 35, the northwest quarter'of
Section 2, the northeast quarter gf Section 3, and the north hé

the southeast quarter of Section 34, of the total acre feet
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in those tracts, 72 -- 73 percent are under Section 34 and
Section 3, and 27 percent is under Section 35 and Section 2.

Based on those type of analogies, we would
recommend a 75 percent penalty. |

Q Now, Mr. Montgomery, wouldn't it have been
better to use radial drainage circles?

A It doesn't make any difference. You just
knocked the corners off. I mean, we're square, but, you know,
who knows? I don't think, but essentially it would have come
out the same way.

Q Do you think you would have receivedrany
better data by taking that approach?

A No. This just seemed to be the most
equitable method for doing it, and assuming that it would
drain equally in ail directions. I don't think it will. I
think most of the drainage is going to come from the west to

east, but --

Q Now you recommended a 75 percent penalty.

A Yes, sir.

Q Against what should this penalty be applieq
a Well I think i£ ought to be against the

semi~annual deliverability test, but at the same time we do
have a precblem in that, in that, well, we were discussing

earlier, my experience in the Morrow, if you get a good well,

2

M o
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an operator get a good well out here in the Morrow, with a
higk deliverability, they rarely will produce it at over 50
percent of that deliverability, so that a 50 percent penalty
doesn't really bother you if you've got a good well. Mainly
this is to produce water coning, keep from producing water
coning, keep the clay fines from coming in, keep the Morrow
from falling in, and thése clay fines have been known to stop
up the surface of the formation, allow.it to get into the
borehole and people have lost several holes out here because
of that that were good producers, just pulling them too hard.

Q In your opinion could Chama Drilling Com-
pany protect itself by drilling a well in the south half of
Section 342

A If this unorthodox location were granted
we would have to protegt ourselves by trying to drill 660
out of the corner.

Q Now is that a prudent place, in your opin-

ion,to locate a Morrow well on that --

A No, sir, it is not.
Q -— proration unit?
A I would prefer tc drill at an orthodox

location in the section in order to drain it in the thickest
part of the sand.

0 Now if you drill a well 660 out of the
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southeast corner of 34, would it produce the -- jin your opin-
ion, produce the reserves that underlie the south half of
Section 34?

A Excuse me, would you ask it again?

0 Yes. If Chama were to drill a Morrow
well 660 out of the southeast corner of Section 34, in your
opinion, would a well at that location effectively drain the
reserves that underlie the south half of 342

A No, sir, it would not.

Q To recover all the reserves under the sout#
half of 34, what would Chama be required to do?

A We would have to drill an additional well,
in that case, which would be wasteful, but we would be leavinT

behind gas in the southwest quarter.

Q Absent that well?
A Yes.
Q in your opinion, would granting this ap-

plication without imposing an effective penalty, afford
Chama an opportunity to produce its just and fair share of

the reserves under this tract without waste?

A No, sir, it wouldn't.
Q If an effective penalty is not imposed,
is it your -- would the correlative rights of Chama be im-

paired?
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A I feel that it would be -- they would be.
Q Were Exhibits One through Eight prepared

either by you or under your direction and supervision?
A Yes, sir, they have Leen?
Q And you have reviewed these gxhibitl and
can testify as to their accuracy?
a Yes, sir.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Ramey, we

would offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibits One through

Eight.

MR. RAMEY: Applicant's Exhibits, Mr,
Carr?

MR. CARR: Chama's Exhibits One through
Eight.

MR. RAMEY: Chama Exhibits One through
Eight will be admitted.

MR. CARR: That concludes our direct ex-
amination of this.witness.

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?

My, Padilla.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:

43 Mr. Montgomery, 6n‘1ooking at your Exhibit
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Number Eight, doesn't that assume a homogeneous reservoir?

A Yes, sir, in pceparing the acre/foot therej
A Yes.
A Yes, that's what you're doing. You're

saying it is, and assuming the drainage would be, you know,
even in both directions. |

I do, I would like to add, you know, that
I know and I think Mr. Barnhill knocws, ail of us realize that
when you get below 30 feet of sand it seems to be shaley and
tight on both sides of the channel. When you drop below that
amount, you've got faults. I mean in drainage.

Qo You would agree that the porosity and
permeability of the middle of the channel are beﬁter than in
the bank of the channel, wouldn't you?

A In -- well, there are a few cases that I
don't know about. I know that the Huber-Irami Well is not
good. It's in the middle of the cha'nnel and yet it is tight
as a tick.

The PanAm, the Stanoline Lakewood unit, I

don'*t think is that tight. I think it's gocod, I mean from thy

old log.
So you've got one instance where it defi-
nitely is tight in the channel, in the center of the channel.

0 You would agree also that based upon the,

\\4
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say, different porosities and different permeabilities, that
deliverability of the well that‘s in the channel is much

better than one on the channel.

A Yes, sir.
Q I mean on the bank.
A Sure. As I say, the Chama Well is the -~ fy

far the best looking well in there so far, in this area.

Q With respect to drilling a well in the --
at the standard location on the south half of Section 34,
and also with your agreement essentially -- essential agree-
ment with Mr. Barnhill's geclcgy, you wouldn't ~- you wouldn'
drill it further east at that point, would you?

A I feel that if Mr. Barnhill went in with-
out a penalty and drilled down in that corner, we would be
forced to drill down there to protect ourselves, 660 out of
that corner.

Now I'é prefer not té drill there because
I think it's going to waste some gas in half the section,
but --

Q Well, assuming you did drill a well there
and Mr. Barnhill's well was. penalized, your well should

then have an equal penalty, shouldn't it?

A Probably. I'd prefer not to drill it thexe.

And if there's enough of a penalty that's put on Mr. Barnhiiﬂ's
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ﬁell, then I won't have to drill it down there.
MR. PADILLA: We have no further questions,

Mr. Chairman.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Mr. Montgomery, do you think that the Chan+
Well in Section 3 is on the same reservoir as the Coquina
Pan Canadian Well‘in Section 34?

A I don't know. I think i+ is, but that's
my opinion. At the present time I couldn't say. I don't
think that -- I do krow that drainage hasn't affected the
Chama Well at all; there's been no pressure decline.

o You wouldn't apply for a category 102 for
the Chama Well in respect of pressure? |

A Might like to.

v Well. Weil, I look at this, and I, you
know, I see all these pressures there essentially the same.
I just wonder if we don't have every weil in a different
reservoir. ;

A Well, that sometimes is a guestion becaus#
soﬁe of them drain, some of them don't. Of course, what
I'd like to see, and what we don't have in a lot of them,

on Chama's well we've got it, the bottom hole pressures,
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rather than a drill stem test, which you can extrapolate and
it's 8till not as good, and that's what I'd like to see and
those don't have those.

They might tell us something.
G Have you looked at the pressure in the
Santa Fe Well in Section 2?2
A No, sir, I have not. All I know about it,
I have seen the log, otherwise all I know about it is from

Mr. Barnhill, what he testified to today.

o That one doesn't seem to fit the pattern.
A No, it doesn't.
Q The pressures don't.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Montgomery?

MR. CARR: No, thank you.

MR. RAMEY: He may be excused. Do you
have anvthing further, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: I have a clc:ing statement.

MR. RAMEY: You may proceed.

MR. CARR: Mr. Ramey, Mr. Barnhill is
appearing before you today seeking approval of an unoriihodox
well location in the Morrow. What he would like to do is
move 320 feet closer to thercommon lease line between this

tract and property owned by Chama Petroleum Company.
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He admits he's trying to gain an advantage
by moving toward the better sand, and I think the testimony
presented here today shows a substantial portion of the re-
serves in this channel underlie the property of Chama, and
substantially a greater portion of the reserves underlie
the south half of Section 34, operated by Chama, than under-
lie the south half of 35, on which Mr. Barnhill would like to
drill.

Mr. Barnhill has commenced a weil. He's
at a total of 20 feet.

We submit that if the geology looks like i

Y

isn't good, he doesn't have to continue to drill to the
Morrow. If it is good and if he does get a well, the chances
are great that he will substantially impair the correlative
righté of Chama Petroleum Company by virtue of the advantage
that he has gained.

Now the Commission has rules covering the
sapcing of wells. They're baSed in your authority to pro-
tect correlative rights of operators in the pooil.

If this property is developed with a well
set back 990 feet from the common lease line, as required by
your rules, the drainage that would result from Mr..Barnhill'F
well would be offset by counter drainage. But that's not

what is being proposed.

Ry T T T T S O Oy U
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When this situation comes before you, you
are authorized to take action to protect our correlative
rights by penalizing the production from the well that is
drilled in a location to gain -- in a position to gain advan-
tage from the offsetting property.

Now we submit that this is the pertect
case for the imposition of a substantial penalty. If no
penalty, or no meaningful penalty is imposed, then we have
a well drilled 660 from the common lease line, and it turns

out to be a good well in the Morrow, then the only alternativdg

the lease line and then to produce the reserves under the
south half of 34, they'd have to then drill an unnecessary
well, and that would be waste as defined by your rules and
regulations.

We believe that the evidence submitted herg
today clearly shows that Mr. Barnhill is moving as close to
our property as he can. We have a situation where without
that penalty we will have -- it will be like two cylinders
calipered one to the reserves under their tract, one to the
reserves under our tract, connected at the Bottom. You let
the small cylinder‘production ~- you permit production from
the small cylinder and the large cylinder at the same rate,

then the small one will empty and it will f£ill vp the larger
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one, and it will empty and fill up again from the larger,
from the property, from taking the reserves from under Chans'%
tract. We feel that if you fail to impose an effective pen-
alty, that you fail to carry out your jurisdictional respon-
sibility to protect correlative rigits, and we think it's
importart that you look at the penalty, you realize it needs
to be an effective pernalty. Both witnesses admit that a pru-
dent way to develop the Morrow property is to produce the
well far, far below its deliverability to prevent water coninq
and other problems of :hat nature. And a penalty, really much
less than what has been proposed by Chama here todav. would
not be effective, for it would in fact be no penalty at all.

We therefor request that you approve
drilling of a well, for certainly he has a right to drill and
prodiice reserves from under his.tract, but at the same time
impose a penalty that will restrict the recovery to the re-
serves from under his tract.

‘MR. RAMEY: Your penalty, you said only
75 percent, Mr. Montgomery, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: ‘So that would be in effect

25 percent of his producing capacity, is what you're saying.
A Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Padilla, do you have a

P R e I R
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statement?

MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir.

Mr. Chairman, Mr. Arnold, I don't think
it's as simple as Mr. Carr paints a picture about a cylinde;
filling up and a cylinder -- I think you have to take into
consideration the porosity and the permeability of the reser-
voir, and it's not homogereocus and Mr. Montgomery agyees with
that, and I think it's also a matter of economics. I think
economics are important factor in the oil field. Whether or
not -- there's no one that wants to drill a dry hole, and
certaiﬁly the information and data we have presented today,
we don‘t believe that we are taking advantage of the Chama
area.

They have testified that they would not
drill -- they would not want to drill a well at a 660 loca-
tion in Section 34, southwest, from the southwest corner of
that section. In fact, it seems apparent ana prudent to
drill the well at a standard location on the south half of
34, not only from a standpoint of deliverability but I think
from the standpoint of drainage.

We just simply don't bulieve that we will
be draining, based upon porosity and permeability, drilling
a well on the bank of the channel. We wculd like to drill

a commercial well.
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For that reason we request that a penalty

rot be assessed against the well.
Thank you.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Padilla.

Does anyone have anything further to add
in this case?

If not, the Commission will take the casze

under advisement, and we'll take a Fifteen minuie recess.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. RAMEY: Call Case 7521.

MR. PEARCE: Case 7521, application of William 8. Barnhill for
an unorthodox gas well location, £ddy County, New Mexico. It is
requested that this case be continued to June 22, 1982.

MR RAMEY: The case is hereby continued to June 22, 1982. The

hearing is adjourned.




ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

FOST OPRCE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFRCE BURDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEACD 87301
July 2, 1982 0% 027-2¢34

Re: CASE NO. 7521
Mr. Ernest L. Padilla
Attorney at Law ORDER NO. R-6948-A

P. 0. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

-Applicant:

William B, Barnhill )

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

r JDR/£4
' Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0CC_ X
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other William F. Carr




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERYATION DIVISiON

IN THE MATTCR OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERYATIONM
COMMISSION OF NEW NEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7521 DE NOVO
Order No. R-69%8-

APPLICATION OF WILLIAM B. BARNHILL
FOR AN UNORTHCDOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTYY, NEW MEXICO.

i ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 25, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexicoc, before the 011l Conservation Commission
'of How Mexico, hereinafter referred tc as the “"Commission."”

_ NOW, on this 30th desy of June, 1982, the Commission, a
‘quorum being present, having considersd the testimony presented
and the sxhibits received at scid hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises;

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
‘subjeet matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, William B. Basnhill, seeks
.approval of an unorthodox gas well Jocation 660 feet from the
-South line and 660 feet from the Wast line of Section 35, Town-
“ship 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, to test the Permo Penn, :
.Strawn, Atoks and Morrow formations, in the so-caliad "Boyd o
‘Channel® Area, Eddy County, New Mexico. !

: (3) That the matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on
March 31, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Muxico, before Examiner Daniel
“S. Nutter and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6948 was
issued on April 16, 1982, which granted Barnhill's application
‘subject to certain restrictions. '

_ (4) TYhat on May 11 and May 12, 1982, application for
‘Hearing De Novo was made by Chama Petroleum Company and William
B Barnhill, respoctively, and the matter was set far hearing
.before the Commiasion.
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Case No. 7521 DE NOVO
Order No. R-6988-K

(5) That the matter came on for hearing Dg Nove on June
2%, 19812,

(6) That ths evidence sdduced st said hearing indicetes
that Firdings (12), (13), and (14) of said Division Order No.
R-6948 entered April 16, 1982, should be changed to read in
their entirety as follows:

*(12) That according to the best geclogical evidence
availsble at the hearing, the eforesaid two spacing and
proration units have a total of some 13,224 and 15,254
acre feot of pay, respectively, or an averags of 14.239
acre fest apiecs, whereas the §/2 of Secticn 35, being
the spacing and proration unit toc which the well drilled
at the proposed location would be dedicated, hes some
3383 acre feet of pay.

(13) That on an scre-fest-of-pay basis, the 5/2
of Section 26 has 24.5 percent of ths acre feet of pay
as ths averags of ths two most directly affected spacing
and proration units.

(14) That in accordance with Finding No. (8) above,
the proposed unorthodox location should only be approved
subject to s production limitation factor, and such factor
should bs computad by averaging the variation from a
standard location and comparsble ecre feat of pay as
follows: distence from south line of ssction, 100 percent
of standard; distance from west line of section, 33 percent
of standard; compsrison of scre feet of pay with affected
offsstting unite' acre fest of pay, 24.5 percent, or, 100
percant plus 33 porcont plua 24.5 percent divided by three
squals 53 percent.”

(7)  That the remainder of Division Order Neo. a-s9aa sheuld .
”be affirmed. i

17 1S YHEREFORE CRDERED:

(1) That Findings (12), (13), and (14) in Division Order
‘Ho. R~6948 entered April 16, 1582, are changed to read in their
on*iroty as follows:

"(12) Thet sccording to the best geclogical evidence
available at ths hsaring, the aforesaid two spscing and
proration units have a total of soms 13,224 and 15,254
acre feeot of pay, respsctively, or an average of 14 239
acre fest apiece, whc:ons the 5§/2 of Section 35, boing
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Cases No. 7521 De Novo
Crder No. R-65%8-

the spacing snd proretion unit to which the well drilled
at the proposed location would be dedicated, has scnms
3483 acre feet of pay.

(13) That on an acre-fest-of-pay basis, the 5/2
of Section 26 has 24.5 percent of the scre feot of pay .
as the sverasge of the two most directly affected spacing
and proration unite.

(18) Thst in accordsnce with Finding No. (8) above,
the proposed unorthodox location should anly be spproved
subject to s production liasitation factor, and suck factor
should be computed by averaging the variation from a
standard location and comparable acre fest of pay as
follows: distarce from south line of section, 100 percent
of atandard; distance from west line of section, 33 psrcent
of stenderd; comparison of acre feet of pay with effected
offsetting units' acre fest of pay, 24.5 percent, or, 100
percent plus 33 porc-nt plus 24.5 percent divided by thres
squals 53 psrcent.”

(2) That the remainder of Division Order No. R-6%48 is
hotcby affirmed.

(3) That juriediction of this cause is retained for the i
-ntry of such further orders 22 the Coraission msy deem nscessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on ths day and year herein-
..above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

"SEAL v
i rd/




. - 5.9 votes Conpes 1
W BBy el FRERE Ly v A
Merahet Mﬂ‘l Comese . H E ? :é -ﬁfhx:na ree”
B %P Y ]
UL dahaston) 3 Koneco }“"‘q Ly W2
a7 2P RR YA ok o347 ’i_'-’;:' Hoc
- Y 3
Rl G- I g g -
X ., y i Vry
i W : 2 wete .}
'y l)\t‘w- ® sV L ? .y - ‘;

® ok » : ) ! . e i< ke
» - i giond n‘-ﬁls _:J M . __‘$
¢ 2 o dermad <o : " &I-u;‘a"" \ E:' o T ey
'ﬂ‘ Q’;ﬂ . d NeF ez e ig’? ne 7R % Yaras PR 4 O- a8 8
2 sanc-feg " . - ...:c: 'S 4 vy # e PRRTRY veres Mansbntre
| Pat.

(IS H Yaizs Pt s 3
ure Iw ~ 190 [ Rops s ' Rm. g, ¢, Sl
1 4 e 74 il Seety &M hz.; e owe 07 [arbpy! iy
- [ o = - armn
oy : » 101 3‘ ’ M e Senecy Puadal
o5k3m2 . bl g Poess setsee sws o fam -
oy & v ) Wy-vor i & Lot tass b % G ol xs
3% L Ty - 044
Amoce {97 n woter - E-. N L h a0 | Gasaeres .. sa 2] wre”] £.0
L P -."B"ou'z‘e 7t -¥ g (FETECE i Jateser | ST o e iyl
] . oy 2L 2= S D ﬂf
i 0. . veC weet el 4 - & a- '?g i ral . h
3 — ° M Ay e (e of'es i iz PR wens
2% u.S. %) ! -3 &% | M b-s- >4
- e ] L i L a1 o35 ¢t 0l i ‘m Someopn 5o
"."' - '.hdu &-‘% m / 2-4-00 . 9’W @ udl LIF 3
5 3 tdew Nof e wita Ja. > £y Winnve Fasgrt
A5 v CE i Con €. ’ selor] Cipreas rasart] Cori 2e wogeale e %= 7ot
Yotes ]
.m & - 18- 05 _ e o T ’,n "%"ﬂ‘,, - ".'.n’ Q‘étz_‘u’"
1o e e e seoy J s evgnd 320 [ el wR Berni
:. 3 1) -3¢ ;1 L0 P RLEE™ AJ Aot i f‘ *
aer <2 n-ﬂ: 1 - Susr, 2.4
i =[S — 0 recmiaren | SH BT
- - ; : g ¥
Gerger Jom”  \Gatutridie [P F3 e e ]
‘¢ voce ] Lot Seowl <’ gy 4 .
- v .08 iy ""&; Y N Coanvire
vl } 'J'w-,.._ = Bart o res
: e m":, wee Pubco HOC ei dg] €104
Yoleg Por s P -3
Y Y ] (Manse n'e Y .
% J.;M o oot *f.‘, %" Leotrerine n‘a‘aJ - " 1
3. Stete Stete Noton Mallgn ;'m 4 Uﬁ.
ensonts 1§ Yates | {Tenos int,Pet Proas .
Dcx 1] 61 7 ,t-hu Mewbeurne O N Coquine
‘}f‘:‘ 033132 G..'.‘:V g“"ﬂ‘ PR 2 W,.,.
s " 3 hec e __ —————— €7 § sosacs
1.2 rank 28 Ge l .. “Pom-Cencoion”
““& ‘fv""ﬁ °:: o' i “' kAKD & % nar )' Eﬁ':’.ﬁ'r",’! Pen’o:mer -
. | *n nGone Slere o328 m m""
ore 38 a3 3‘ 1050
Y ry -—— . — - .y w—
Yoles MW At ot S
" 1s o ~ A g%t
: 5 L etol ¥ A Muper S 1. 81
! thect toster  Nassrs Foster |MOTSONO g7 -ga! 1T 4 s #13¢ 1 Q‘—
. —ores o sl o e - - afase
sonfo 1 Aivere- Mara Pros. Ty
ey YRS o' Y | gga > =t
% B 2, 0% 3. ATEO L &3 it
o 13 ~_
SserrrT 9 9 i egg“: ‘“& (A Blecin H (duder Corgd
® «d. . i daz..  reerspt]l B  Helstea e, |3;! o N Taorsd
~ - Monpgrtosivh s 8 e Huper £ i 'Jﬂ‘. (3]
- ’l- .",,.' {avert " P ..‘2"‘9
- R overt p Sarvare Sreont Lo ’.;_" ’!M.! o, 14788 3 {
by A Ko Doy e o' “‘“" gyt "G;a{f” o "-"’i
- Py o} - ! [ ., -
$2eT g stoar-fed” sete [k rocst dcsans e
<Mool + Amo. v resods, Exzoa =y <
=1 ] Yores lsaers Sty st I ¥ gy B A Mdal Teses b I-'.“. f
#:f 2 (04 ,d' - 'ﬁ:‘g = ossrr1tf.aem- | 2 1-12.04 ,'“" o )
[u.2. Lasete ngk ss shauu 4 g3, [strony ?l"fhl’ .‘ | Vitle? §.50sad Reoma e,
Huber Corpptal | Huder Corp  Tesos Fagific
28 fron Jor U A 1182 Yotes Yotesrigei]| "5 ir g
$-% 3 14758 is1se ”-ou . fiddd Vvreies § Snend
24 * g Mas o T ) ety y
%0 3800 2 ’ Sgrwm  HEMewvevrne st evor ]Cort- T ieda QE. 1
owa- """d tf"’,-” _"ﬁc va i t.ngzu.nnn» w;.:&’} Enafn:?r ‘E--‘::‘
» il Bl B ‘ee - SPULTY TN - 44, : 0 . v
RS, L . ioe andersen, @ |a
a(:ubu. — Jou dndersan, £y, Jos dndtrton Estiiorren ] Wondb, e e
- CIBST & Morv Bk, Gutt DR Amtwed)  Cra g o Trsea |-
P oratsuguergle fo2r-0e “Rios Siete” R
WL Earth J. 1. Price £.8 ¢l 2T orize J.1.Price
{Prillips) ! O.E i Guilf H- Eanan
Fobermell Serv.co. ?‘?‘:’,‘": Bloexmor P } s6.m | ,r ""'? Exuon Ry
e T'.!.?_.J 8385 Luirs £ gisamponiiCote crot okt i 1
Moder Corp ?ub-ﬂ ¢ |RM.Ruchordsord .
.l.:.'z -1-‘; '”g’ §-29-09 .
4758 Lssg 48derson u.3. |y 2072 Loding > %# ,,g 3
h Amoc, - 3 @,“ £xmon ¢ F
"8 ket grge] © e ean
Resemary Wolljer,cicl] k10l D122 Ceeer
&mﬂw;’ml-“:’i &~ Gulf F
. (o 0554950
I '{ et 20 i Uores Fed” s,
Reod & & buuna C. Wilderspin Union S0 Linior]
s1c7e HM8C | 3.30-78 Cevirs o ERH y
" kﬁf‘m‘n 2 zu"’gﬁ?--n PRV A -27-89 . E;;:n
Brods FE £ KingRe “3.2. - ° 536288 MKae
..J‘!. sa ._,,'.’:’ 5. w;zzulc _,f-” ﬁf-,ﬂu u’::,, $5¢245 ?‘,’3'.“ 4
Meso S - SoraFannin wasant I3 01315
“’8 ..__—’H.L"“_'_g_sz Midid ﬂ.l" J?:vm [ 22 J.8. Xeely 23 . 24
. sken S8 ML i X0
Yafes el . DbFe 2N ’s ‘v Emggn So.Union Sup. J | et Busior
) A H.o P MR 'n f;'g;a 3 SR I TV
FREERLT oiso (nﬁmm) . ; F e
773 . o 0373 4025 f" Se.Un Exd Coquina Mary, DisC. 3
?' LIVRE - add WL AdcOonoid R 19 i1 CtmcfaryF«!. s -'f' ocn-03 82 03] 1T
g . u.s. HALFEL Cole Moe 'bc::c', 21 Prige 5. . ” Fed.™
- ~ Dowd Fosken +*‘ -
Reod [ . Stevens '#'. »aP ] B F"k'fl D,F-slen BR'"' %.Um_Efﬂ. Exxgn
L3R vaser LA 40 i nop 10030263 14 ] So union Eapl
(I3 5 ossc2as € -
) ' Mae Erdocnar N ! . (”.‘..?:'g !
: Vl-dnbn
% o 27 ?!j' Sigaumion #
R4 So.UnienSup. , £xa0n-Fea! »
F % vt i .
7 JR -+ =9 BEFO "ﬁ" T " b
L [ 5 . '3 L —— ~ Exs0n-Feg ™
3. 2.0 us. J.0. Neery us, ¥ VAR WA 4 (a3 XL
' '-t M Richergson 9 fashar |Pmn.n ! ol Sul - . Sait
o A Clna R et Rl e ot & Xl
¥ | Y™ 1Y " 0043 {$1 -8 G es ot - o ’ ‘>
g Jf , .c,,u. 5-;.,"« ,' i l",;:]" 5&':':: L L s”é“‘l . Ni‘., 500 VR I Cromeen -
N ” m’uila I N8C My }r’.: L - - ——— T L BN G, u""n .
- "32" Thaven X g - =~ - =34 - e T ~35- -~ - =~ 36 3
; ) 2 ——
@ < G Amc.o - . eCr oy -*.r‘_“—'
} wed 4 P o L] ",3 AR ":5. Da‘“} ’uoan o
L TR e o - :
» oss lLo‘ln ‘ates ’cv-n —-—
e8| 4 1. lﬂl State

a0 d'3ras ITagre .
Supericr




-

[ S S 200 FE8 [l
[

PRODUCTIOH THRU 1981

AP L Copepd [ ]

S Y

e &R

Pacs

gmr Al i =
tilgl.ﬁ%% “E ";: “;::.."::i""::;.“‘:l; .l.‘ mes Ql}{ Lo ) P12} ] wher
sne_wut Sisent 4€a%) — )

i‘ﬁ m NELCING arenduil 1970

PRt M OB B o8 OB W 3
ot ol 4R B ol it udl L8
EOUY D SEVBNIMS (EASH ”
%5;;::‘::‘ MCEING APPIGVES  LVI7
£0UY_yuc casrous 18281 )
“ﬁ.‘gﬁﬂh A PLUGCIEC Aderovee Il
iﬁf AMERSCAN BEA COVPANY OF TEXAS canes .
42 4 LY .
oniEal Mo B OB OB OH OB & #oH i B
EOBY_wmc ACsEt $€333 s
"’{m‘m&; PLUCCINS APPRGVED ns:“."
B raccinc aroncres 1033 ’
£90 we BISSISSEPRAAN_ (GaS) ”t . -
m#% sRere ut M 33
!“Ebit& ‘w:::tiiu e re-:;;; OSAL PERMO PEME (CASH Y
ol A L s P Tree v lege *2 S L
%ssf%.g{u mm‘m " l”;m ‘gls"‘mlft“" 2% 217 124 196 272 200
Cansany tOEM g‘l* 2 o0 tey a1 17e 274 nr sws sy 103 53 ) serldt
FosY_uwa rosao (€A3) ”m
u&m% a 152y tlegs 132 .::;;‘”::zp gy gy 1;;; u;u Gy v e urey ™igl
3 -4 E 30 3 I H 4 HH v s 00 sie :.H
!:s!? R 292 j 133718 13030 n ‘g 1":" TIS44
/: 19, 515 e S687 4937 el 5 NV Jees  2ess LI vz Le3s su_ ey 1z
T e cas 39208 3es1 63178  sev3)  a761% 66034 4sees  eless 3316w  ser2z 30063 e1e390  wses
'J* an k b 13 30 M 113 »» n 3193 ".‘: i
""(s{ It LTS a2 1 Mma avaat
"’ 3333 3T a203 639 e EM3)  en2eq . TeZI4  TOTE 33262 34306 een0e  TA]  e3enng
"‘%E'th 13200 L7267  1e6316 12736 11836 I01)) 908k  EASO  ales  OFI6  LA6382  LRe3SX
SECONPLETED TO  €0OY LN ATONS (GaAS) 1222
i 352 oe SYIS  40ST  406T  3Mee  ISI6 3692 3439 2330 2966 I8ST 2359 zu§ cu;; 293
prs 2 . .2 . « P . )
Conpany ToTaL g‘ ”‘d! ”IH u:{ﬂ "'{ﬁ znlg "’tﬁ zui” ll){ﬁ ER T ulzu ug:! ";gﬂ u:;ﬁz seni il
'Mlﬁc:;s::-;:: I0RE AmaNDONED - 132
‘%ﬁ; gbg‘s“ ) o 22983 22083 21443
" "
t&%!‘gi gf;‘:mz:::mnAm A * 331 »
il T SRR - S B S B B Sl e TS
covur iy sl e gl st et oqd ot ol ol am om oau el B8
AL 22 % o, s ™ ——
W{!’gm- “:::'Mw o lu:n




FEFCRE THE
OlL CONSERVATION COMM™ 1ON
Sarrc Fo, Niw Mexice

Case N:x. Exrun .t No.

Submitizu © __

' Hearing Daie




“il 3 8w ne £Ls

L e e ad

CatCLan BuaL STRANA (CaSi ASsnOUNECPY

IL T T IR ST = 1Y

"
Eﬂgﬂ W CCAPORA Y 1OM
3213298 SAS PLUGGING APPACYEIL

PRODUCTION THRU 1981

113 nay
serssnvence

™ 1o 100

weesstenesennanune

9000800400050 0000008

(€8] o' 3d (LY
cresrIssarteoRN N R rANA

A6 e

L9 atien,
seknssraentenn

1ve resgle
‘,l!
i i m‘gz iowun OSSNSO IEINETRNIIIRPIERLBDORNERININNEEORRDRS
! laqaZiszet ““i - LORE ASEADCNER g.g‘zi
v
1 CATCLAS BRAN wfCARP 1GA3) 5=t
N B H T I L R R TRt O T T T4 PP PPN
:‘ =sw9ﬁ érli' ssssevrees S00STITNNOECNILNRENR0GIIORI NS
H 1C 22232 PLUCCEING APPROVER 1901 |.'tg
' “
H CEDMR CANTON auMACH 1GASE rn 130 tQ Len
} 134 ofopd fo St 1 - SPPP ISEPRIRY PRI
! Etl“ g“'w‘r ™ "ot e 800040 RBOOITRORY LI LN
FLOZAL2Y LOME ABANDCNES
1 1FL 8:& € ll"zg:
tgsiv‘gl‘ LnNPANY OO INANINIEINENEPANIIINININDEG AAPININIIR SO NS
H o Gat ®ECTHPLETED 3K ECOY LNG CaOue ¥ 44400
; CEDAR MILLS GOPER PENW (GASH v w10 1ok
AETESCLIARAG FRAUAASNAT SR RA AR AL ERetEIRERS SRGES e
: m“yzg !.{H €C. VOO NEONNIIENINLPCESG00000EOIDINOEEREOIILNOIITID
i 118} f& se3 s29 t4 2] 0n lsio 212 281 areey vgi IN! i;llll
H ] [ 1 113 2642
: CEDAR LAKE RORROW (GAS) ™
; < - - LT Y
} ‘a!‘l’g Ei uﬁ ConPANY LI TRy Dy Ly T T L Y Y P T TY YT YY)
? ¥ 1326 b ] '-E “; 101 [ 13 )] L 203 840 i .25 b3 1) sl ;:: ‘l';!! l);!}g
; RECCHPLETEL IC  EODY LWD CROUP &
{ R‘iigﬂ g °£|, CASGLINE CCHPANY CEOEPNROL0P AL INILINALONEOOIRIISINEIDOVINEINSY
] tadeld GlS PLUGGEING APPROVES 1945 lﬂgi:!
! LY
; C[DAI LARE *GrRuvy, NGREIE (GAT) (1) kP 1G 128
X S EEREE SRR I AR ARG N RS CAREACdSANVEaAUEE S
X Eg GeE conrany PRI APREON NGt IAYONeIENININEACEsEtORNIRUY
lll9 gl( GAS 5291 1027 327 136 3 L3 1) .25 s 637 2 ey (233 17934 55’2’}
CGMII!V NONRCH LEAS) L1 N 10 0N
24P P Pbarpietr ) LSRRI P FEPMMMPT ST Y PN
B‘xtiﬁ . CURACIT AN ICONIPIIELAICEIRTIIIISRIIIST
QS23E CAS LAST PAQD. DATE 02/80 L'} ({134
Egﬁf‘le ™ A 0000ONINLENNEILENIRIIIITITRIRINIIIRATIEOITSEOS
V336 1VSZAE GAS J32010 22743 30810 30073 384 24710 !llli %33 Takl 4543 b1 )3 ) 183 I)I’li 3018402
118 [} 25 3 o 1 [ i 1 * 43 aCic
uar & 5 n 19 2 O 5 2 123
s”g:;‘ “.camuncu esdesstesteceness ey PRI Y
LE3eLNE25E a‘lt 4333 $345 Se3e €33 5073 “wos (137 veld ¥4l aecY 19¢S nn 22200 ulim
N 8;;88; &’EE‘D“RL BOLBNIPEBINNAICHNCNCOETRIREINSSR LTSRS
1K 621S24E GAS RECCMPLETED O €ECDY UNC STRaws (GAS) e
Y%‘::-'.“%g cm VOB RPN SRRSO IR ENINRPOIORNTRIITRIRSITISTTFTC a2 8S
¥ lZlhlE &?z LAST PROD. PRICR 1A /72 '} lit:ii
2“:!20=.§KE’ ¢ ‘l‘ . LA A T LYY S0P B OININIENITIRNINIOOIVISS
unzo;zsf \Eﬁ Hl;; ‘5‘§; u:g; IZO!; “H 12294 n«l} lu;g lleg 11128 “‘ﬂ 13516 luigs )n:g:;
CERETARY FED CON
i 1L2120525€E s:'s. 1724 1185 1253 12481 1623 1512 1494 1342 L1467 La9? 1a1s (S 171 17C% "““}
v
: FEIL FEDEAAY
102020825 8:{ 0771 4074 1764 S182 3358 !l}t 926 1c09¢ 10013 10743 mnrs 3238 lll:!' lM:;f;
COSSERT 20
. (02020323 8?{ T‘?; 7609 2388 ‘l‘:; rers 11273 a4Ce lf:a 8858 8362 4447 1312 ‘7‘;: ll!;nz
: HOKE S
: Ikk'sﬂnsf stf 11430 1146 51780 lﬂ!; uu? 2200 17012 12578 11506 11887 (371} 11336 l)!!l: 330:22:
& HONELL 29 FEDERAL
: 182920325 8:{ IN0 2603 2689 2093 32715 3320 3083 %500 10419 3573 4933 Ag8s 25701 1592=
H St Con
§22.$l g:z (12 2264 AN 355 ‘Og; 10837 a8y wner T193% ve31 sese 4801 lﬁ!'ll; it}ss!
IGSS FEDEIA Con
5 Z!n € GAS “‘;5 “8475 !“‘;li SOZ;% 5132.‘5 s7201 5!':; Qb'::; l%as il‘g‘l’ QC!:; 5)0:0 ’l!g.‘ 10841 ::
% 2% 4215248 t!l;:: lll;O; uogu lO":; H.I:%; uugg llts;% 100;:2 !o'}l:i El=== lstt% l!:li I!!};:; !Sizz;:
i JE 4213248 GE 27403 21433 17692 14715 16243 1095% 15789 s 12359 Le7¢s 11587 12772 198034 sa%ial
' SHELL EEDEN IL 12 5 3’ <9 28 21 25 12 47 28 26 L4 ats 2205
lg SZIRQE 1!.;5 146383 Il'; 183 11?3 18z 19!5 92? l7¢§ ll’lg Itl; Z,S: ﬁ‘l;g 7!1::;}
B 56 5218248 %A 1947 3023 2134 3482 5934 L1678 11178 21632 248496 2486% 2129% 19414 lﬁﬂiig 2;[374
i STATE p 1 4 e 10 41 3 3 19 1 5%
; lﬂll;osg:f 3:{ 983 ble2 5906 tl‘§ (1% 3] 353% s217 6218 1941 to2e seel 7198 l)ll; “'ﬁ‘:.‘\
? One. Q. 4 T s 7 49 < (2
H < Ay TaraL 9.“ :ui” nch‘ 2512‘2 2190‘; uz!ﬂ 26‘302 25!22‘ 25)2!5 2‘5‘3)6 ZAQiiJ leitz zzzfﬁ )‘.‘Q";i Jufﬁ”
p EF‘;E elw?‘m PP008S4000000PIPHLLOOSPROENOTRISIPNINSIIPOIITRIGIS
INZBL19S25€ C‘S 3628 3704 pLE. ) 2875 2697 2959 3 2550 2199 2957 1303 “iTe 37L9% I’“ “
H /a.ktl&&ﬂt m GAse INC. 1000000000000 000rEItesesEtganaiitsIcrorssstnnone
? tF 3519325 \.li 162 130 276 teo [ X4 e s 257 138 1393 lgiﬂ_
:f ?EBW‘E E h w PO EE0ESCOSRGINNEISAOOEANPTNSAPENINPITOOIIRIRIURLS
! i ';ZOSIQ( AS 45 17123 1Iss 1439 1eds (33 3% 3 1ce} 23%0 a2 32e 2024 20912 357¢6C
g 123
FIRST NATIONAL BARK OF ll.lmla}( [ 4
1F B20525%€ CAS 7 7.. "li 648 %) %) 1s407 1280% 14042 (31 k3 3862 12383 (1182 1% (YR 214 17
, sCaikSON oL 2 bl 2 20 i1ns
1C 520523%€ ﬁ:t 15 ] 23 a0 T 2t 3 171% 5633 _ &5 .75 “3% 5528 652%:




BEFCRE THE
OIL CONSERVATION TOMMISSION

Sariu Fe, New Maxico

COS&\ No. S¥annt MNO.

Submiite. ~ __
Hearing Du. .




EDDY COINTY —NEY NEXICO WIDCAT

well' AMOCO PROD, CO. 1 Rios Siete Resuli: CAS WFD
LocA! o mi SW/Lakerpod, 1980° SSL 2310° FEL Sec 11-208-25E.

S 1-13-78; Comp: 1-19-79; Elev: 3366° grd; TD: 986S* (Bamerx); PB: 9825

é%‘—}. 3 3785 T3ITAZS s, 8 TE- 1500/ 750 i 5P D865'/250 sx

Mocrow) T/Pay 9448°, prod thru perfs 9448-9650"
ﬂ??!ﬂércro. 14/64* ch, COR NR, Crav NR, C7 pkr, TP 5254 - '
m%_Dﬂtmm)am. op 3 hus 43 min, GTS 30 min @ 70 MCFGPD, 3/

L TP 124, incr o 220 MCFGPD, 3/8% ch, TP S24, rec 3106 sit GCDF, 1 Ir 30 min,
ISIP 39024, HP 4565-45207; wellsold 10 Amooc Prod Co. ; Perf (Morrow) 9448-68°,
9SI0-M", 9528-32', 9636-60" w/1SPF; S/1 BW/9 hrs; A/S000 gabs (78%) F7750 MCF-
CPD/24 huz, 14/64 ch, TP 525¢; ran DILL, MICL & CNDL logz; C/Moranco #9.
EL) Third Bone Speg 6423°, Wolfc 7052°, Cisco 7743, Cany 8256', Atoka 89927,
9408*, 3amnett 9661* :
APl No.: 30-015-22729 . .

-l

Sorwort 1976 Paruioun ierweten Corper shon

REPROOUCTION PROMIBITED

Petroleum Informatione
Somonano- Dote: 3-7-79 Cord No.: 16 T™m

@ batntny of 8¢ Smen § oo
-

S

. - e —— - S

. BEFORE THE
OIL CONSER.VATION COMMISSION -
Santc Fe, New Mexico .

Case No. __Exiubit No. _,5;___
Submitted by __ .

™




- EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO ATOKA FIELD
;I.“; COQUINA Ol COR?. 1 Pan Canadian (OWWO) Remtt GAS DS
Loca: 7 mj W/lakewcod, 1980' FNL 1980' FWL Sec 34-195-25E.

Re-Soud: 4-28-77; Re-Comp: §-5-77; Elev: 3521' god; TD: 9640° Miss; PB 9177
% 3/8 472SS0 o 8 578" 133077800 w, 'S (7T V640325 5
?

1 {Atoka) T/Pay 8‘33‘ prod thru perfs 8838-3022°
T 1,251,000 CFGPD, GOR 270-1, Grav(gas) . 645, (coad) NR, SIWHP 31632
om) (Oxig. #1 Pan Canadian, Comp }-17.74 thru (Mouw) per(s 9236-9318*; OTD
; PR o 9177*; Parf (Atoka) 41°, 8864-80°, l9l7-22' w/2 srl-‘. nml
{Atehz) Four Palar C’"g" Fraa4 """‘D, Ha cu‘hu.s. 120 wila, TF <8iid; T/567
MCFGPD, 1" orific:, 120 mll, Tl’ 2610#4; F/636 MCFCPD, 1" orifice, 120 min, TP
24644; rma MCFGPD, 1" orifice, 120 min, TP 2031#; C/NR. :

PR ¢ 3001520897

.

\ @ © COPYRIGHTEO 1977
. A REPRODUCTION FROHIBITED

Petroleum Informatione ' .
OburSuarae Date:  6-22-77 Cord No.: 3 Iy

:
& Daaney @ L. Mt Compmy t

<. . -7 whuolcu ___Irg_lgtmuon i ’ © Coorme
. cower  EDDY o Wildcat grave NM
oen COQUINA OIL CORP, e 30-015-20992
o 1 «ase Pan Canadian Stmay
Sec. 34, T-19-S, R-25-E wae
1980"' FNL, 1980°' FWL of Sec : co.on0 2 |
qass 24__.,:1___1
10-25*73:... 1-17-74 L Oatum romsaron | OatTuw :

ﬂ
)

13 3/8" at 472' w/550 sx
8 5/8" at 1320' w/600 sx
S 172" at 9640' w/325 sx

o 9640 o
IP (Horrow) Perfs 9236-9318' CAOF 28, 463 MCFGPD., GOR Dry;
Grav (Gas) .675; SIWHP 3070#; SIBHP 3771#

o wx PRSP 3521| GL ) -0 10.000' ey R‘I
F.R. 10-22-73
HMerrow)
10-29-73  Drlg 1050°
11-5-73 Drlg 3421' 1m
11-12-73  Drlg 5733 In
~44+49-73  ‘Drig-7885"
DST 6420-6460', open 1 hr, rec 2400'
GIDP, 1 hr ISIP 7582, FP 25- 25¢, 2 hr
FSIP 343#, HP 2892- 2875# BHT 118 deg
11-26-73 TD 8856'; On DST (8805-56" )
DST (NA), Miss Run
bST (NA), Miss Run
EDDY Wildcat : NM :
COQUINA OIL CORP. 1 Pan Canadian Page #2

Sec 34, T19S, R2SE

12-3-73 Drlg 9110°
DST 8805-56', open 2 hrs 15 mins, GIS
in 13 mins @ 70 MCFGPD, incr to 282
MCFGPD, rec 15*' M, 1 hr ISIP 4455#, IFP
313-521%, FFP 146-208#, 4 hr FSIP 4455#,
. HP 4824-47214, BHT 140 deg
12-11-73  Drlg 9456
DST 8870-8908°', open 1 hr 10 mins, GTS
in 5 min @ 195 MCFGPD, incr to 458 MCFGPD,
rec 90' SCCM, 1 hr ISIP 4853#, FP 45-874,
2 hr FSIP 4903#, HP 4934-4880#, BHT 133 deg
DST 9208-9289', open L hr 45 mins, GIS in
2 mias@ 15,000 MCFGPD (Max), Aver SS500




A ——————

12-11-73 Conrinued /
MCFGPD, rec 100' F (720’ Cond + 30' SGCM;,
1 hr ISIP 38404, FP 1455-13964, 4 hr FSIP
38404, HP 5129-5069¢ -
12-17-73 TD 9640'; WOC
DST -9347', open 2 hrs 10 =ins, GIS in
1 =in 00 MCFGPD (Max 14,000 MCFGPD), rec
10' Cond, 1 hr ISIP 3B20#, FP 1697-18614,
2 hr 30 min FSIP 3820#, HP 5069-5049#, BHI
152 deg
12-25-73 TD 9640'; WOCU
12-31-73 TD 9640'; Prep Run Tbg
1-7-74 TD 9640°'; Rng Tbg
1-14-74 TD 9640'; Prep Perf
1-15-74 TD 9640'; SI WO Test Equip
Perf 9326-9318' w/104 shots (overall)
Flwd 7550 MCFGPD thru 24/64" chk, TP 24504
EDDY Wildcat NM
COQUINA OIL CORP. 1 Pan Canadian Page #3
Sec 34, T19S, R25E :
1-22-74 TD 9640'; WO Pipeline Conn
CAQF 28,462 MCFGPD
3-11-74 TD 9640°'; COMPLETE
(Morrow) FOUR POINT GAUGES:
Flwd 1197 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, | hr, TP 30004
Flwd 1606 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, 1 hr, TP 29674
Flwd 1946 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, ! hr, TP 29394
Flwd 2526 MCFGPD, 1.75" orifice, 1 hr, TP 28894
LOG TOPS: Grayburg 520', San Andres B812°,
Glorieta 2365', Tubb 3170', Abo 3775°', Third
Bone Spring Sand 6175', Wolfcamp 6422,
Canyon 7868°, Strawn 8295', Atoka 8S568°,
Morrow 8938', Barnett 9348', Chester 9573°
3-16-74 COMPLETION REPORTED




. <o DY “ut WILUCAT Stett RN CENC Ot 2223058
35306CF

.Cowr=~+ wegtorn Drlg. Co. - #1 - Lakewood t

‘e: 1830'P5L & 660°'FEL
S2¢. 3, T.16-s, 2. 25-8
——B50L : T T e e o -

aL t ' K,

.- -10-31~57 - L-9-58
- ® P & A
o- sce *o o 899 sd.

M womay Soo QCid ”
SI; P. 1 B8O ~ 5 BXW/h hrs.

!

i - " EDDY, XN.M. _

[ ‘ Zan. Auarlour\ - A - A. L. '3l‘thiom.

; Swb. Lyl bbls. Ui & 24 BAWS2L hrs. w/SO; reA/2000 aws: 1

498 BAW &= 13k BLW/53 hrs, & swb. dry w/oll, blow:
gas, T3TM; blew down well; SITr 29504 to 1500: ,-7%
20/64" ch. 32" blew to 200§ 45.6L" ckh, next )0" 2
end of blou down had ntaad?’ blou oI‘ gas. 0=

0,00 S'dz- > 00' s54) swh, . ‘rato
3 3 AG + 2 bbls. LW 1 hra., ZS;FL" h.. FTP_300

FC? Boot F. 390 MCP + L4 Biw/)L hrs., 30/64" ch.; T
FTP 100#: PCP 600¢; 51 12 hrs., TP 2000#; C? 23004; 7
117 bL\(/‘) hrs. 25/64" ch., gas ¢ 750 MCF to 334 ;&
HCFG P. 23 BL¥/12 hre., 30/6L" ch. no gas ggo.,--
PTP 150#; CP SOO#. :
PB 9537' . 600 MCFG/12 hrs., 30/6L" ch.; PPy 110- 1,0;
> 500¥: F. 19 bblas. LwW/12 h"s., 30/64" eh.; T?, Lb,';..f,'
CP S004; SI 12 hrs,; CP 2200%; TP 2200¢. . - .. 'wi

. o 2

i §:§f l,/9 Ei-)S !p ,000 swr (10, 000 sd.) swb. L3 bbla.

' LO & 1 bbl Lu/1l ﬁr_.; Swb, 100 BLW/11 hrs., SI 12 hrs.,
- CP 12007 ;swb.t flow load;SI/161;SITP 1250#; SICP 1L00#.7:

e ,,,v..._,’

e rrmew e nm

LR

R P R

[ S

b mm e e— .

e g CIRRR s — v v— -— o meem— ] -

: . e o K-2223-53
B, 9E yExIco  3w-18-25 FCE 3
St olind #1 - Lakewsasd Unit.

DST 1C2735-423 op 3 hrs. Rac. 225 mad.
' FP 120 20 wim SIP 180f

DST 104335488 op 4 hrs. Rec. £70' mud £ 10030 dlack

brackish wtr. PP 4275 SIP 4475
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B e Y C LA

i

vt

S W R T S T
7 bl K

‘.; Eﬂi”!

he bt ol o IS ¢

ez, BELDCAT

cesrass Steadlind - #1 - Lakewood Cpit
(CIGD.TO: Pen Amorican - §Fl1 - k. . yorthien, S.X:

Srate N B, KATENLT:2223.53

Cofs.

3542°

o= 630% FEL & 1980 P3L of sec. caap ;2223-59 for
Sec. 34, 7-19-8; E-£5-K OO )
AZD Da S~ T | CT.s:n0 RLSTAD H Yors
| 13-3/8 300 373 | Oray 686
! 9=5/8 3578 200 : S.A. 900 -
i Glor. 2450 L
. P Cr, 5260
I ! abo €190
4 .CCQ 6&20 ——an ASBH.
Sep, 9"%"52 bud VY] 1"87'63 hm 8150 '::..c P
Hiss g@s5 1cves - (323 e e
«e. B . | Dov, 10340 e
-. N .’ ‘ -r' ) 4'. . L ek :._- ﬂ‘
L P caRr e o 10495! 11... T e
I COKT!D CF PACE z oo §
. K-%223-53
EDDY, WEW MEXICO  J4-19-25  CE

--DST

~

16T

Stanoliné - £l - lekcwood Unit

pST 8iD-661 op £ hrs.
DST 2610-42 o> 2 hrs.

rec. 105* SOMCCK, PP S5 310~
rec. 1357 SOLGCH,

DST 77702850 op 1 bhr. 45 nips rec. 108° SOCK
DST 3510-3385 op 2 hrs. rec. 854* mdd.

270 madi. 25815 Xu.,
psY

P° 1465 20 mins SIP 2605#

7030-4123 op 4 brs. Gas 35 mions rec. 60° SGCH

PP 150 20 wins SIP 1754

D3T 7836-78 op 3 hrs

Rec. 284' BGCM,
D3T

. Res, 30" mmd, K.S.

FP 115 BO ains SIP 2936#

£0 ming SIP 1H1(F .

0} o

DSY
CONT'D OXN

10330-451091111'.30515! Roc.ZO' and.'

10,550-373 op 1 hr. 22 miom Tes. 15' nud
10370-398 op 3 hrs,
PAO: 8 -

rec. 90' -md. s ‘

ns'rssos-amwctn-a.lo-mcuenrs.u-ms Rpc.

9397-9500 op 5 hrs. rec, gas 35 mins 4'70008?6?9,_
9407-0540 op 3 hre. uc.wSSd.:m 515' IBC!, nz

v amormene o

.
-
.y o s o —‘n‘ e A e AP 4 B 01 1




. | © o - |
e~  HUBER, J. M. CORP 2 -015-21145
] wave - Irsed Federsl “Com *“ L
; 660 FSL, 1960° FWL of Sec oee
| . ‘ asp v W ¥ 3
=16~ =23-74 — z

13 3/8?‘ at 485°' w/325 sx

v 9600' [
PLUGGED & ABANDONED
sovs Deltse oese mav 3527 ' GL, 3945° KB oe 95007 v« KT
. - EDDY Undes: gnated NM
HUBER, J. M. CORP. 1l Irami Federul “Com.™ Page 2
Sec 34, T!95, R25E

|
6-29-24 TD 96CG0°; PLUGGED & ABANDONED
L0G TOPS: Wolfcsmp €552°, Cilsco 7702°,
Canyon 8237'

Straun 8512', Atoka 8895°, Morrow 9244°,
Chester 9572'

$-4-74 COMPLETION REPORTED

A

F.R. 2-25-7%
(Morrow)
3-14-74 MIRT _
3-20-74 Drlg 535°
3-27-76¢  Drlg 2958° lm
4-3-74  Drlg 4710' l=
4-1GC-74 Drlg 7060' lm & sh -
4-17-74 Drlg 8865' lm & sh -
4-24-74 TD 9600° P/P & A
' . DST 9300-9410', open 1 hr,
Rec 607 DM (Bpl 840 cc's DM + 1 CFG)
1 hr ISIP 608#, FP 87-62¢
2 hr FSip 18394, HP 4808-9803#




-

\L’/ [ AML““. B8040, AN taudid.
. - § Cunrrgred Soppavt vt Seag uve

ot EHQY sase Wildcac et
o= _ HILLIARD Q1L & GAS CO. : —_= _30-015-2106¢
o 1 s Gulf Fedegal Y

Sgs 38, 7-19-5  p-25-F soe

1980° FM,, 1960' FWL of Sec r—-iﬁ_—-:z
‘%l‘m°75 g 5-[!-7‘ ronaren PP r@umaton T eavew

13 3/8" at 305' w/250 sx

8 5/8° at 1300° w/700 sx i
L 172" act 9810° w/S00 sx

»9835' (CSTR) ~o 9705

IP (Morrow) Perfs 96437-9563° CAOF 2639 MCFGPD. GOR (NR);
Grav (gas) .596; SOMHP 30204

o= Capitan e—msexv  3503° GL » 99500° e RT

F.R. 12-17-73
{Morrow)

12-31-73 AHEMD OPERATOR: Formerly repocced as
Barahill-2ichardson

2-5-74 Drlg 1095 lm & anhy

2-12-74 Dcig 3015° lm & dolo

2-15-74 Drlg 3865 la & dolo

DST 280i-3052', open I hr 15 amins, cec
600’ GIDP + 20° OGSSWCDF, L bc L5 mia
ISI? 3334, FP 166-150¢, 2 hr 30 ain FSIP
4L6#, UP 1279-1279#, BHT LOO deg

2 19-74 Drig 5280° lm

2-25-74 Dclg 7880' im & sh

3-4-74 Dcig 9183 -

3-11-76 TD 9633°; Prep co drill
EDDY Wildcat NM
HILLIARD OIL & GAS CO. 1 Gulf Federal Page #£2

Sec 35, T19S, R25E

3-11-74 Contc'd
DST 3383-9467', open 1 hr 45 mins, GIS in
i8 mins @ 95 MCFCPD, Flwd after 20 mins @
160 MCFGPD thru 1/2" chk, rec 140° SGCM
(Sampler rec 1.2 CFG), 1 br 15 min ISIP
38114, FP 150-213#, 3 hr FSIP 38794, HP
4523-4523¢
DST 9506-9573', open & hr 15 wmins, GIS in
12 mins @ 250 MCFGPD thru 1/2" chk, FTP
244, rec 270° GCM (Sampler rec 1.5 CFG @
375#), 1 hr 30 min ISIP 3924#, FP 113-1514,
6 hr FSIP 3847#, HP 4551-4551#
. DST 9561-9633#, open 1 hr 15 wmins, rec 500'

GIDP + 1B0° GCM (Sampler rec 3.56 CFG +

3-11-74 Cont ‘d
200G cc's GCM @ 1650#), 1 br 30 min ISIP
2746%#, FP 57-75#, 3 br FSIP 3391# Hp

40589-4570#
3-18-74 TD 9835°'; MORT
3-26-74 - TD 9835°; WOCU
4-15-74 TD 9835';-PRD 9705'; Tstg

Perf 9437-9563' w/1S shots (overall)
Acid (9437-9563') 6000 gals (7%L MsA)

4-29-74  TD 9835'; PBD 9705'; SI PBU

5-7-74 TD 9835'; PBD 9705°': Tsctg

6-16-74 TD 9835°‘; PBD 9705'; WO Pot

‘ CAOF 2639 MCFGPD

6-17-74 ~ TD 9835%; PBD 9705°; COMPLETE ‘
EDDY Wi delt :ge #

RD OIL & GAS CO. 1 Gulf Federal
HELLIAED : Sec 35, T19S, R25E




6-22-1%

(Mdrrow) FOUR POINT GAUGES:

Flud 472 MCFCPD, .5 Orifice, ] hr, TP 29014
Flwd 799 NCFCPD, .5" Orifice, 1 hr, TP 27404
Flwé 1295 MCPGPD, 1.0" Ocfifice, 1 hr, 24234
Flud 2119 MCPCPD, 1.0% Orifice, 1 bhe, 14814
LOGC TOPS: Yeso 2453°', Second Bome 3pring
Sand J285°', Thicrd Bons Sprimg Saod §$364°,
Volfcamp 6635', Cisco 7879°, Canyon 8139,
Scrava 8558°, Atoka 9016°, Morrow 9328°,
Chaster 9795°

COMPLET ION REPORTED
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Docket do. 19-82

Dockats Nog. 21-22 and 22-42 are tn.nsan‘nl.y set for July 7 sod 21, 1982. applicacions for hesring must
be filed at least 22 days in sdvence of hsariag date.

DOCKET: COWMISSION MEARING - TUESDAY - JUNE 22, 1982

OIL COMSERVATION COMXISSION - 9 A.M.
NORGAM HALL, STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The folloving cases wers coatinued from the Jume 2, 1982, Commissiou hesring:

CASE 7522: (DZ mOW0)

Application of 3anta Fe Usploretion Co. for an unorthodox gae wall location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in cthe sbove-styled cause, seeks spproval of an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North and West lines of Section 14, Towmship 20 Souch, Range 25 Easc, Permo~Penn, Strawvm, Atoka

and Morrow formsations, the %/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated tu the well.

Upon spplication of Chems Petroleum Company, this case will be Leard De Novo pursuant to the pro-
visions of Rule 1220.

{ CASE 7521: (DE &CVO)
Application of Willism 3. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well locatiom, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in che above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
South sed West lines of Section 35, Towmship 19 South, Range 25 Esst, Permo-Pean, Strawn, Atoka and
Morrovw formations, the S/2 of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Chams Petroleum Compsuny and Willises B. Bar:-hill, this case will be heard De
¥ovo pursusat to the provisicns of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 20-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDMESDAY - JUNE 23. 1982

9 A.M., MOPCAN HALL, STATE LAMND OFFICE BUILDING,
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be hesard before Deniel 5. Nutter, Exsminer, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternste Examiner:

CASE 7610: Applicativa ui 3ievens 0il Compacy for salt wster dispossl, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicaat, in ise above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation in the perforated interval from 2726 feet to 2745 feet in its O'Brien "J" Well
Bo. 9 located in Umnic A, Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, Twinlakes-San Andres Pool.

CASE 7611: Applicstion of Texaco Inc. for specisl pool rules, Les County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks special pool rules for che Skaggs-Drinkard Pool, in-
cluding provision for a limiting gas-oil ratio of 10,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil.

CASE 7612: Application of B & E, Inc. for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authoricy to install and operate a commercial facilicy
for the dispusal of salt vater into the Southeast end cf Laguns Tres in Sectiom 12, Towmship 23 .
South, Range 29 East zand/or into the Wortheast side of Laguna Cuatro in Section 6, Township 23
South, Rauge 30 East.

CASE 7613: Applicacion of Tesmeco 0il Company for an unortiocdox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian
test well to be located 660 feet from che South and West lines of Sectiom 28, Township-16 South,
Range 34 East, the W/2 of ssid Section 28 to be dedicated to the well. ’

CASE 7548: (Continued from Sume 9, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tahoe 0Oil & Cattle Co. for salt wataer disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Sac Andres formsction in the perforated interval from 4932 feet to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Well
Ho. 1, located in Unit P of Section 21, Township 9 South, Range 37 East, West Sawyer—San Andres
Pool. .




Paga 2 of 2 Docket ¥o. 20-82
txaminer Heaaring - Wedoeeday - June 23, JI982

CASES 7614 AMD 7615: Application of Inexca 0il Company for compulsory pooiing, Lea Councy, Wew Hexiio.
Applicant, in each of the following cases seeks an order pooling a1l minersl interests
from the surface through the Strswa formatiom vaderlying the lands specified in each
case, to form a standard 20-acre oil proration unit in the South Humble City~-Scrawa Pool
to be dedic:ted to a wall o be drilled at s standard locactioca thereon. Also to be com~
sidered will be che cost of drilling and completing said wells and the sllocation of the
coet thersof as well as actusl operating costs and charges for supervisiom, desigration
of spplicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said
wells:

CASE 7614: W/2 NE /4 Section 23, Township 17 South, Range 37 Esst

CASE 7615: E/2 ME/4 Section 23, Towuship 17 South, Range 37 East

CASES 7616 AND 7617: Applicatiocn of Southland Roysity Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Maxico.
Applicent, in each of the following cases seeks an order pooling all mineral icterests in
the Pennsylvasisa formstion underlying the lauds specified in each case, to form & standard
320~scre gas spacing and proratica uvit to be dedicated to a well 20 be drilled at a
standard locatiom therson. Also to be cousidered will be the cost of drilling asd compicting
said vells snd tha allocation of the cost thereof ss well ss actual operating costs anmd
charges for supervision, designarican of applicant as operstor of the wells and a charge for
risk involved in drilling ssid wells:

CASE 7616: X/2 Sectiom 21, Towmship 18 Souch, Range 29 Essc
CASE 7617: S/2 Secticn 21, Township 18 South, Range 29 East

CASE 7618: Application of Doyle Hartmsn for sa unorthodox gas well locatiom, Les County, New Mexico.
Applicsat, in the sbove-styied csuse, reeks aspproval for the unorthodox location of a gas well to be
drilled 1450 feet from the South lioe and 1980 feet from the East lime of Sectiom 20, Towmship 20
South, Rsnge 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, the SE/4 of said Sectiom 20 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7605: (Cootinued from June 9, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yares Petrolems Corporatiocn fcr compulsory poolirng, Eddy Country, New Mexico.
applicant, in the sbowe-styled cause, sesks au order pooling ali mineral isterests from the top of
the Wolfcamp formetion through thes uppermost 100 feet of the Mississippisn Chester Limestone undar-
lying the /2 of Sectiom 35, Towaship 19 Souta, BRange 24 East, to be dedicated £o 3 weli to be
drilled st & standard locstion thereou. 4160 to be comsidered will be the cost of drilliag and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opersting costs and
charges for supervision, designation of spplicant as operstor of the well sad a charge for risk
involved in drilling ssid well.

CASE 7438: (Continued from April 28, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Marks & GCarner Production Compeany for salt water disposal, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough C
formation in the perforated incerval from 9596 feet to 3616 fsec in its Betesbough Well No. 2,
located in Unit M of Sectiom 12, Township 9 South, Raunge 35 Easc.

CASE 7598: (This case was heard on May 26, 1982. BHowever, due to an error in originally advertising the case
io the Torrance County newspaper, it has been resdvertised in Torrsice County oculy and will be
recpened June 23, 1982, with respect to Torrsace Souncy oaly.) .

Application of ANR Production Company and Yates Petroleum Corporation for designatiom of a tighe
formation in San Miguel, Torrance, Guadalups, De Bacs, Lircoln and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.
Pursusnt to Section 107 of the Nstural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and 18 CFR Sectiom 271.701-705,
applicsnts, in the above-sctvlied cause, sseks the designatiocn as a tight formation of the Abo forma-
tion unaerlying the following described lands in the sbove-nsmed counties,

All of:

Townships 1 thru 4 North, Rsages 14 chru 27 East;
Towmships 5 thru 11 North, Ranges 14 thru 26 Easc;
Towmship 1 South, Ranges 14 thru 27 East;
Towmships 2 thru 5 South, Ranges 14 thru 21 East;
Towmships & thru 11 Souch, Ranges 13 chru 21 Easc;
Township 12 South, Ranges 17 thru 21 1/2 Essc; and
-‘rouuh:.pa 13 and 14 South, Ranges 17 chru 21 Easc;
cout.-xmng 5,168,563 acres, more or less, but excluding the not yet defined Capitin Hxldetneu Area.




E Docket No. 16-82

and 15982 ars tantativeiy set for Juns 23 and July 7, 1982, Applicetions for hearing sust

CASE 7522: (DB MOWO - Contioved from May 17, 1982, Commission Seeriny)

Mpplication of Sarta Fe Zxploraticn Co. for an unorthodox gas wall lucstion, Eddy Coumty. Naw Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cemes, sesks sgprovel of an wnorthodox location 660 fest from the Borth
and West linas of Section 14, Townahip 20 Scuth, Menge 25 East, Permo-Penn, Strasm, Atoka and Morrow
formations, the %/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to the well.

Opon epplication of Cheme Petroleum Ccwpeny, this case will be heard De BOVO pursusnt to tie provisions
of mule 1220, '

_CASE 7521:  (DE MOVO)

Application of Willlas 8. Barnhill for ac uncrthodox gas well locetion, Ed2y County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the sdove-stylad ceves, sesks approvel of an unoxthodox location 660 fest from the
South an?d Mest lines of Saction 315, Towmship 19 South, Range 25 Bast, Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atcka and
Morrow formations, the 5/2 of seid Sectiomn 35 20 be dedicated to the well. )

Opon application of Chams Petrolesm Cospany and Willism B. Barnhill, this case will te beard De Nowo
pursuant to the prowisions of Bule 1220.




ERNEST L PADILLA

ATRORNEY AMD COUNSELOR AT LAW Santa Fe, New 'Mm-o' "o.mml

(505) %98-7577

May 13, 1982 on
: 5“3fiuuou um

Mr. Joe D. Ramey L)

Director

0il Conservation Divisicn
Post Office 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

0il Congervation Division Case No. 7521
Application for Unorthodox Location,
Eddy County, New Mexicc

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced case
are the original and copies of Application for Hearing De

Novo of William Barnhill.
P
qgf? trﬁlyfy ury,

e gt

ELP: PFM
Enclosures
cce: Mr. William Barnhill
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- i OTL CONSERVATION DTVISION ?

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT Of ENERGY AND MINERALS %

(i, CUISERVATION Diveaiwin
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

)| OF WILLIAM B. BARNHILL FOR AN way 12 1982 ?
|| UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, RS |
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO RECEVED CASE NO. 7521

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now WILLIAM B. BARNHILL, by and through his ?

undersigned attorney, and stateas that he is a party adversely

affected by Order No. R-6948 which was entered in the above-
; referenced case on April 16, 1982 and pursvant to Section 70-2-1;
NMSA, 1978 Compilation, hereby makes application for this case

to be heard de novo hefore the 0il Conservation Comrission.

R@tfu v itted,
. ) ]
glﬂ Meallle_ |

Erngst L. Padilla

Post Office Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
505-988-7577

Certificate Oof Service

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the
foregoing Application for aring De Novo were sent to all
counsel of record this/ day of M

e e




CAMPBELL, BYTRD 8 BLACK, P.A.
tawvens TRENC T
JACK M. CAMPBELL '| . JEFFEMSON PLACE

waRL D BYRO Ny SITE | - 11O NORTM GUADALUPE
BRUCE O BLACK : il, MAY 1 1 1982 ,OST OFFICE BOX 2208
MICHAEL 8. CAMPBELL ¢

WiLLiAM £ CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
BRADFORD € BERSE

WARDLE ?ELEFHON“.’# BR N 21 )
w;;::':vcco;,__tt 'rc..:com:a‘,%ﬁgds: o83-8048,, .ﬂ""r":}'!n
May 11, 1982
Mr. Joe D. Ramey HAND DELIVERED

Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy
& Minerals

Post Qffice Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Case No. 7521:
Application of William B. Barnhill for an Unorthodox
Gas Well Location, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Chama Petroleum
Company for hearing de novo in the above-referenced case.

Chama Petroleum requests that this matter be set for hearing
before the full 0il Conservation Commission at the earliest
possible date.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Vexy truly yolrs,

William F. Carr

WFC: jh

w/enc.

cc: Mr. Charles E. Nearburg (w/enc.)
Ernest L. Padilla, Esquire (w/enc.)
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© Hearing De Novo were served on all opposing counsel of record on
. this 11th day of May, 1982.

BEFORE THE
oTL consERVATION pIviston l'; MAY 11 19g;

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

- OF WILLIAM B. BARNHILL FOR AN
- UNORTHODOX GAS WELL T.OCATION, CASE 7521

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now CHAMA PETROLEUM COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys, and states that is is a party adversely
affected by Order No. R-6948 which was entered in the above-
referenced case on April 16, 1982 and pursuant to 0Oil Conser-
vation Division Rule 1220, hereby makes application for this

case to be heard de novo before the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A. g

Post OFflce Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 988-4421

Certificate of Service - B

I hereby certify that true copies of the Application for
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

' ENERGY AND MINCRALS DEPARTMINT
B | DIL CONSCRVATION DIV1SION (f“
i éf/z

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 'f
CALLED BY THE OIL.CONSERVATION d
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7521 DE NOVO
Order No. R-69%F-A

AWILL " FOR AN YNOR W Mx
GASWELL LECATION , EPPY -~
COUNTY» NEW MEXICO.

(\ APPLICATION OF WALIAM B
\ BAIMY,

ORCER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Jrﬁﬂe’ 257
198); at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Comm1351on of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission." .

NOW, on this - - day ofj[:n& --, 1982, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presente
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

: (1)° That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

. (2) That the appllcant ﬂ"//oﬁuﬁ Baroj,uy/ - , seeks
o1 0 2 unor/hodx 595 Mﬂn Jf Seom Yhe SouudB Ane anoldéo
Seet Srom fhe wesh Sme of fa- o 35, Townshp /9 S0urh, Ronpe 25 Eout wien
o Yool The f2rmo- A%wy,<ﬁayvn 4Abéf%<2¢m/ jg;pw%ﬁzns, /e o
c'a//M ”jf/ Chomne/” free, 5'/04/ Gm/, /Vw Aderico,
» (3) That the matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Mok
3/ ,19% , at Santa fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-674&was

issued on @rf/ /¢ . /.f? . whlchﬁa,,fae( &,,,é,//;; application

5”bduf¥‘ L"‘ém druV‘J[p-,s 4 4 , _[‘ g/

/




-2- 752/
e Case No. &36% De Novo :
Order No. R-m P |
(4) That on /'/ / gV 1 plication for Heanng ‘
De Novo was made by ? /ﬂﬁ@m W )"M#ro'hﬂﬂﬁr/' ///‘!’We

and the matter was set for hearing before the Commission.

’

(5) That the matter came on for hearing de novo on

June 25, (582 /
e
ﬁ‘,J,’y,”/“’”‘z%) T‘{\a the evidence adduced at said hearing indicates
thatgDivision Order No. R-67¥% entered ﬂ&n/ /b 2, . A",u shculd
be maﬁwgo/ Ao read i VoV eatrety o st

6 atJ.on units, namely the
- ._ —East, NMPM, and
i RENge Ea“'é‘f“i*mpu

(12) That according to the best geolog:.cal evidence
available at the hearing, the afores

O spa

proration units have a total of some 13; W acre
feet of pay, respectively, or an average of acre feet
apiece, whereas the §/2 of Section 35, being the spacing and

proration unit to which the well drllled at the proposed
location would be dedicated, has some Qd‘rﬂ—acre feet of pay.

Y

(13) hat on an acre-feet- of-pay basis, the S/2 of Section
26 has peicent of the acre feet of pay as the average of
the two gt directly affected spacing and proration units.

{(14) That in accordance with Finding No. (8) above, the
proposed unorthodox location should only be approved subject to'
a production limitation factor, and such factor should be

computed by averaging tne variation from a standard location an
comparable acre feet of pay as follows: distance from south
line of section, 100 percent of standard; distance from west
line of section, 33 percent of standard; comparison of acre feet
of pay with affectgg offsetting units' acre feet of pay,

4 - / - ¢5b?
245
percent, or, 100 percent plus 33 -
\4 divided by three equals Sappercent Percsnt Plus 4&=% percent
¥ 53,

./

o

\
( |

(7) T%J 7%9— /Bﬂ’?@/n 0/6;/ O)Cﬁ p/l//ﬂon ﬁ/o/a,/l

- 679% 5%0%/02 /e O‘F;/V}%’
TIT /5 THeERE forRe @?Dg/?é'/) 3

(/) Ther /g_n‘a/»/yﬁ B /2,)>, 0nd M 0 Luise

/5 027
| (,()/’Q/h/ Mo, K-6948 ewfa—ea/ //,,// /8, /782, @ee
r C//&/fe/{ 710 veod !

L
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